
           

City of Lubbock, Texas
Regular City Council Meeting

Thursday, July 10, 2014
Glen C. Robertson, Mayor
Karen Gibson, Mayor Pro Tem, District 5
Victor Hernandez, Councilman, District 1
Floyd Price, Councilman, District 2
Jeff Griffith, Councilman, District 3
Jim Gerlt, Councilman, District 4
Latrelle Joy, Councilwoman, District 6

     

James Loomis, City Manager
Chad Weaver, City Attorney

Rebecca Garza, City Secretary

http://www.mylubbock.us

City Council Chambers, 1625 13th Street, Lubbock, Texas

City of Lubbock City Council Meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability. If you require special assistance, please contact the
City Secretary's Office at 775-2061 or write to Post Office Box 2000, Lubbock, Texas 79457 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting.

 
Note: On occasion the City Council may consider agenda items out of order.

1:00 p.m. - City Council convenes in open work session to consider item 1.1.

2:30 p.m. -- City Council recesses into executive session to consider items 2.-2.4.

5:15 p.m. -- City Council reconvenes in open session to consider items 3.-8.
             

1. Work Session
 

1. 1. Presentation and discussion of the Proposed FY 2014-15 Operating Budget and Capital Program; and
discuss all funds and operations of the City.

 

2. Executive Session
 

2. 1. Hold an executive session in accordance with Vernon's Texas Codes Annotated (V.T.C.A.) Government
Code, Section 551.071, to discuss pending or contemplated litigation or settlement agreement, and hold
a consultation with attorney.

 

2. 1. 1. Discuss the waiver of the Attorney Client Privilege in regard to the report prepared by Tom
Riney on July 15, 2013, and consider Attorney General Opinion number OR2013-17487.

 

2. 1. 2. City of Lubbock v. Lubbock Omni Office, Inc. et. al., Cause No. 2013-508,039, in the 237th
District Court, Lubbock County, Texas.

 

2. 1. 3. Ken Teel, et. al. vs. Titeflex Corporation, et. al. vs. Thermo Dynamic Insulation, et. al., Cause No.
2012-504,105 in the 72nd District Court, Lubbock County, Texas.

 

2. 2. Hold an executive session in accordance with V.T.C.A. Government Code, Section 551.072, to
deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property.

 

2. 2. 1. Omni Building, 1206 14th Street, Lubbock, Texas
 

2. 3. Hold an executive session in accordance with V.T.C.A. Government Code, Section 551.074, to discuss



2. 3. Hold an executive session in accordance with V.T.C.A. Government Code, Section 551.074, to discuss
personnel matters and take appropriate action.

 

2. 3. 1. City Attorney
 

2. 3. 2. City Manager
 

2. 3. 3. City Secretary
 

2. 4.   Hold an executive session in accordance with the Texas Government Code, Section 551.074, to
discuss personnel matters regarding the duties, responsibilities, and/or appointments to the Lake Alan
Henry Board of Appeals.

 

3. Proclamations and Presentations
 

3. 1.   Invocation by Father David Perdue, St. Stephens Episcopal Church
 

3. 2. Pledges of Allegiance
 

4. Citizen Comments - Any citizen wishing to appear before any regular meeting of the City Council
to speak:

shall contact the City Manager’s Office of that fact to provide the City Manager’s Office the
subject matter that will be addressed, no later than seventy-five (75) hours before the
meeting at which the citizen wishes to appear; or 

shall sign up to speak at the City Council meeting itself in regard to any item posted on the
City Council agenda under the “Citizen Comment Period.” 

Or, a citizen may sign up to speak at the City Council meeting itself on a topic that is not posted
on the agenda under the “Open Citizen Comment” period.

REFER TO SUPPLEMENTAL AGENDA: CITIZEN COMMENT
 

5. Minutes
 

5. 1.   May 20, 2014 Special City Council Meeting (EUB)
June 4, 2014 Special City Council Meeting (EUB)
June 10, 2014 Special City Council Meeting (Budget)
June 12, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting

 

6. Consent Agenda - Items considered to be routine and enacted by one motion without separate
discussion. If the City Council desires to discuss an item, the item is removed from the Consent
Agenda and considered separately.

 

6. 1.   Budget Amendment Ordinance 1st Reading - Finance:  Consider Budget Amendment
33 amending the FY 2013-14 budget for municipal purposes respecting the General Fund to amend
City Attorney and City Prosecutor expenditures; and to amend position control; providing for filing;
and providing for a savings clause.

 

6. 2.   Budget Amendment Ordinance 1st Reading - Finance:  Consider Budget Ordinance Amendment



6. 2.   Budget Amendment Ordinance 1st Reading - Finance:  Consider Budget Ordinance Amendment
34 amending the FY 2013-14 budget for municipal purposes respecting the Grant Fund to accept and
appropriate additional funding from the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) for the Section 5307
Grant; providing for filing; and providing for a savings clause.

 

6. 3.   Budget Amendment Ordinance 1st Reading - Finance:  Consider Budget Ordinance Amendment
36 amending the FY 2013-14 budget for municipal purposes respecting the Airport Fund to decrease
expenditures and the General Fund to decrease revenues; appropriate additional funding; providing
for filing; and providing for a savings clause.

 

6. 4.   Budget Ordinance Amendment 2nd Reading - Finance: Consider Budget Ordinance 2014- O0094
Amendment 30 amending the FY 2013-14 Budget for municipal purposes respecting the Operating
Budget for Market Lubbock, Inc. (MLI) – Lubbock Convention and Visitors Bureau (Visit Lubbock)
and MLI – Lubbock Sports Authority; providing for filing; and providing for a savings clause.

 

6. 5.   Budget Amendment Ordinance 2nd Reading - Finance:  Consider Budget Ordinance
2014-O0097 Amendment 31 amending the adopted FY 2013-14 Operating Budget respecting the
Capital Program to amend Capital Improvement Project (CIP) 91190, City Hall Improvements; and to
establish CIP 8592, Godeke Library Renovations; providing for filing; and providing for a savings
clause. 

 

6. 5. 1.   Resolution - Facilities: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute contract 11937 with
Teinert Commercial Building Services for the renovations to the Luskey’s building for the relocation
of the Godeke Library located at 5034 Frankford Avenue.

 

6. 6.   Budget Amendment Ordinance 2nd Reading - Finance:  Consider Budget Ordinance
2014-O0095 Amendment 32 amending the adopted FY 2013-14 Operating Budget respecting the
General Fund to amend expenditures in Cost Center 1115, Non-Departmental; providing for filing;
and providing for a savings clause.

 

6. 6. 1.   Resolution - City Manager: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute for and on
behalf of the City of Lubbock, a Contract of Sale, by and between the City of Lubbock, as Buyer and
Lubbock Omni Office, Inc., a Texas corporation, as Seller, contemplating the sale by Seller and the
purchase by Buyer of certain real property and real property interests located in Blocks 147, 148, 163
and 164, Original Town to the City of Lubbock, according to the map, plat and/or dedication thereof
recorded in Volume 5, Page 384, Deed of Records, Lubbock County, Texas.

 

6. 7.   Ordinance Amendment 2nd Reading - Public Works Traffic Engineering: Consider an Ordinance
2014-O0096 amending Section 20.05.102 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Lubbock, with
regard to the establishment of speed limits.

 

6. 8.   Resolution – Wastewater:  Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute Amendment 2
associated with Contract 8462, a professional services agreement, with Alan Plummer & Associates
for preliminary engineering, design, and construction management services for the Canyon Lakes
Wastewater Reuse Project, RFQ 08-718-BM.

 

6. 9.   Resolution – Water Utilities:  Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute contract 11810
with Provine Helicopters for brush control management in the Lake Alan Henry watershed,
RFP 14-11810-DT. 
 

 

6. 10.   Resolution - Right-of-Way: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute a



6. 10.   Resolution - Right-of-Way: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute a
street-use-license with Gary and Joni Marie Andrews for a fence encroachment in the right of way
along Toledo Avenue and 21st Street.

 

6. 11.   Resolution - Information Technology: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute
purchase order contract 33000515 with Dell Marketing LP for the purchase of desktop computers,
monitors and laptop computers.

 

6. 12.   Resolution - Community Development: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute
contract 11866 with Planks A/C - Heat for Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program
(CEAP) service and repair of existing heating & cooling units and installation of portable air
conditioning units, ITB 14-11866-TF.

 

6. 13.   Resolution - Civic Center: Consider a resolution approving the recommendation from the Cultural
Arts Grant Review Committee and the Civic Lubbock, Inc. (CLI) Board of Directors for the first of
two granting periods for the 2014 Cultural Arts Grant Program (CAGP) using Hotel Occupancy Tax
funds allocated for FY 2013-14.

 

6. 14.   Resolution - Fleet: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute purchase order contract
31019739 with Altec Industries, Inc. for a Digger Derrick for the Traffic Department.

 

6. 15.   Resolution - Human Resources: Consider a resolution adopting the Classification and
Compensation Study prepared by Management Advisory Group International dated April 21, 2014 as
City policy for determining and setting compensation for City of Lubbock employees, and directing
the City Manager to utilize said Study in the preparation of the FY 2014-15 City of Lubbock budget.

 

6. 16.   Ordinance 2nd Reading – Planning: Consider Ordinance 2014-O0098 for Zone Case 3097-B, a
request of AMD Engineering, LLC, for Peoples Bank, for a zoning change from GO to AM Specific
Use for a bank on Tracts QQ and RR, Orchard Park Addition, 11009 and 11011 Quaker Avenue.

 

6. 17.   Ordinance 2nd Reading – Planning: Consider Ordinance 2014-O0099 for Zone Case 3116-E, a
request of Hugo Reed and Associates, Inc., for FP Investors I, LLC, for a zoning change from C-3
and A-2 to C-2A for a bank and A-2 on 3.37 acres of unplatted land out of Block AK, Section 4, west
of Indiana Avenue and south of 130th Street.

 

6. 18.   Ordinance 2nd Reading – Planning: Consider Ordinance 2014-O0101 for Zone Case 3231, a
request of AMD Engineering, LLC, for State Street Housing, for a zoning change from R-1 to A-2 on
14.13 acres of unplatted land out of Block AK, Section 44, east of Juneau Avenue and south of 26th
Street.

 

6. 19.   Ordinance 2nd Reading – Planning: Consider Ordinance 2014-O0100 for Zone Case 3232, a
request of Ronald Key, for West Texas District Council, for a zoning change from R-1 to GO for
offices on the east 227 feet of the north 127 feet of Tract B, Western Meadows Addition, 5504 Wayne
Avenue.

 

7. Regular Agenda
 

7. 1.   Resolution - City Secretary: Consider a resolution designating a Mayor Pro Tem.
 

7. 2.   Resolution - Mayor Robertson: Consider a resolution directing the Electric Utility Board to
reconsider its FY 2014-15 budget proposal to the City Council of the City of Lubbock.

 



 

7. 3.   Resolution - Councilman Hernandez: Consider a resolution requesting that the Electric Utility
Board reconsider its FY 2014-15 budget proposal to the City Council of the City of Lubbock, and
recommend, if necessary, reductions in expenses to alleviate the necessity of a rate increase.

 

7. 4.   Resolution - Councilman Hernandez: Consider a resolution acknowledging and affirming State law
with regard to confidentiality of certain information related to procurement, and directing the City
Manager, and requesting Lubbock Power & Light staff, to develop policies and methods accordingly.

 

7. 5.   Board Appointment - City Secretary: Consider and take action on the appointment of the
Chairperson for the Veterans Advisory Committee.

 

7. 6.   Board Appointments - City Secretary: Consider one appointment to the Lake Alan Henry Board of
Appeals.

 

8. Open Citizen Comment
 



   

Regular City Council Meeting   2. 4.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2014  

Submitted By: Barbara Bessent, Finance

Information
Summary
Hold an executive session in accordance with the Texas Government Code, Section 551.074, to discuss personnel
matters regarding the duties, responsibilities, and/or appointments to the Lake Alan Henry Board of Appeals.



   

Regular City Council Meeting   3. 1.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2014  

Submitted By: Jennifer Clements, City
Secretary

Information
Summary
Invocation by Father David Perdue, St. Stephens Episcopal Church



   

Regular City Council Meeting   5. 1.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
May 20, 2014 Special City Council Meeting (EUB)
June 4, 2014 Special City Council Meeting (EUB)
June 10, 2014 Special City Council Meeting (Budget)
June 12, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting

Attachments
5.20.2014 S EUB
6.4.2014 S EUB
6.10.2014
6.12.2014



CITY OF LUBBOCK
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING

May 20, 2014
8:00 A. M.

The City Council of the City of Lubbock, Texas met in special session on the 20th of May, 2014, at Lubbock
Power & Light (LP&L), 1301 Broadway, Basement Conference Room A, Lubbock, Texas at 8:00 a.m.

10:39  A.M. CITY COUNCIL CONVENED
Lubbock Power & Light (LP&L), 1301 Broadway, Basement Conference
Room A, Lubbock, Texas

Present: Mayor Glen C. Robertson; Mayor Pro Tem Karen Gibson; Council Member Jim Gerlt; Council
Member Victor Hernandez; Council Member Todd R. Klein; Deputy City Manager Quincy White;
City Attorney Chad Weaver; Deputy City Secretary Thomas Harris 

Absent: Council Member Latrelle Joy; Council Member Floyd Price 
 

This was a meeting of the Electric Utility Board.  A quorum of Council Members attended and participated in
discussions during the meeting which the board considered the following topics as shown below.

Note:      Electric Utility Board (EUB) addressed agenda items in the following order: 

Executive Session
Items 1.1; 3; 4.1-4.10; and 5.1-5.3 were deleted.

 

               

1. MINUTES
 

1. 1. Approval of the minutes of the regular Electric Utility Board meeting of April 15, 2014; the amended
minutes of the regular Electric Utility Board meeting of March 25, 2014; and the minutes of the special
Electric Utility Board meeting of May 14, 2014.

*This item was deleted.
 

2. EXECUTIVE SESSION

The meeting was called into a closed session at 10:39 a.m. under the provisions of Section 551,
Texas Government Code.  The meeting was called back into a public session at 2:28 p.m

 

2. 1. Hold an executive session in accordance with V.T.C.A. Government Code §551.086 on the following
competitive matters of Lubbock Power & Light:

 

2. 1. 1. Discuss generation unit specific fixed and variable costs, including forecasts of those costs, capital
improvement plans for generation units, and generation unit operating characteristics and outage
scheduling. (Procurement of electric generation beginning in 2019; evaluation of generation
sources and generation technologies; Production cost analyses for the Massengale, Cooke, and
Brandon generation facilities; Production Report).

 

  

  



 

2. 1. 2. Discuss and deliberate proposals and strategies related to plans, studies, and analyses for system
improvements, generation additions, or sales (other than transmission and distribution system
improvements inside the service area for which LP&L is the sole certificated retail provider).
(Procurement of electric generation beginning in 2019; evaluation of generation sources and
generation technologies; Off-take sales from the Massengale and Brandon generation facilities;
Production cost analyses for the Massengale, Cooke, and Brandon generation facilities;
Production Report).

 

2. 1. 3. Discuss and deliberate bidding and pricing information for purchased power, generation and fuel;
purchased power agreements; risk management information and related services and strategies.
(Procurement of electric generation beginning in 2019; evaluation of generation sources and
generation technologies; Off-take sales from the Massengale and Brandon generation facilities;
Production cost analyses for the Massengale, Cooke, and Brandon generation facilities;
Production Report).

 

2. 2. Hold an executive session in accordance with V.T.C.A. Government Code, §551.071 seeking the advice
of its legal counsel about pending or contemplated litigation or settlement agreements and hold a
consultation with the attorney (E3 Consulting).

 

2. 3. Hold an executive session in accordance with V.T.C.A. Government Code, § 551.074 to deliberate the
appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties of a public officer or employee (Director of
Electric Utilities)

 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT  - This is a thirty minute period dedicated to citizen comments. Each citizen
will have three minutes to speak. All comments must be limited to only those items posted on the
Electric Utility Board agenda. Any citizen wishing to speak shall sign up on the citizen comment sheet
on the day of the Electric Utility Board Meeting. The Electric Utility Board shall follow the order of
citizens wishing to speak as listed on the sign-up sheet. If everyone who signed up to speak has been
given an opportunity to speak and the thirty minutes designated for citizen comment has not been
exhausted, the Electric Utility Board, may, at its discretion open the floor to anyone else wishing to
address Electric Utility Board, subject to all the same procedures and guidelines.

*This item was deleted.
 

4. REGULAR AGENDA
 

4. 1. Update/report by the CEO/Director of Electric Utilities regarding customer service, business center
practices, procedures and policies, billing procedures, staffing and performance.

*This item was deleted.
 

4. 2. Discuss financial and capital statements, financing options, audits, and financial policies of Lubbock
Power & Light relating to debt issuance issues, reserve account funding, cost allocation, revenue and
expense projections of Lubbock Power & Light.

*This item was deleted.
 

4. 3. The board will consider a resolution approving the Electric Utility Board’s report to the City Council of
its estimate of the reserve, gross retail revenue and resulting franchise fee equivalent to be transferred to
the City’s general fund for fiscal year 2014-2015 as required under the Code of Ordinances, City of
Lubbock, Texas, Chapter 2, Division 12, §2.03.417(c)(3).

*This item was deleted.
 

  

  



4. 4. Discuss and deliberate any general comments or guidance from the Electric Utility Board to the LP&L
staff regarding preparation of LP&L’s budget for FY 2014-2015.

*This item was deleted.
 

4. 5. Discuss and the board will take action on a budget amendment recommendation for Lubbock Power &
Light’s adopted FY 2013-2014 budget and make appropriate recommendations to the City Council of
the City of Lubbock pursuant to § 2.03.415(a) of the Code of Ordinances, City of Lubbock, Texas,
Chapter 2, Division 12 (Increased purchased power costs).

*This item was deleted.
 

4. 6. Discuss and the board will take action on a severance agreement with the CEO/Director of Electric
Utilities.

*This item was deleted.
 

4. 7. Consider and the board will take action regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of the CEO/Director of Electric Utilities.

*This item was deleted.
 

4. 8. Discuss, deliberate and the boare will take possible action regarding the implementation of video
recording and video streaming of Electric Utility Board meetings.

*This item was deleted.
 

4. 9. Discuss, deliberate and the board will take possible action regarding the possible development of a retail
rate design, tariffs, and policies for low-income customers.

*This item was deleted.
 

4. 10. Discuss the possible adoption of advanced meters and presentation by the President of the Texas Public
Power Association regarding advanced meter deployment.

*This item was deleted.
 

5. CONSENT AGENDA  -  Items 5.1-5.3 are considered to be routine and may be enacted by one motion
without separate discussion. If the Electric Utility Board desires to discuss an item, the item is removed
from the Consent Agenda and is considered separately.

 

5. 1. Discuss and the board will take action and award Black & Veatch Corporation proposal # 279900
related to performance testing at the Massengale, Cooke, and Brandon generation facilities.

*This item was deleted.
 

5. 2. Discuss and the board will take action and award ITB # 7127-14-ELD to H.D. Supply Power solutions,
Texas Electric Cooperatives and Wesco Distribution for LP&L 15 KV Concentric & Tape Shielded
Cables.

*This item was deleted.
 

5. 3. Discuss and the board will take action and award Professional Service agreement to Hugo Reed and

  

  



5. 3. Discuss and the board will take action and award Professional Service agreement to Hugo Reed and
Associates Inc. for LP&L Substation Site Land Acquisition Services.

*This item was deleted.
 

2:28 P.M. CITY COUNCIL ADJOURNED

There being no further business to come before Council, the meeting was adjourned.

 ____________________________________
GLEN C. ROBERTSON, MAYOR

ATTEST:  

___________________________________
Rebecca Garza, City Secretary

 

  

  



CITY OF LUBBOCK
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING

June 4, 2014
2:00 P. M.

The City Council of the City of Lubbock, Texas met in special session on the 4th of June, 2014, at Lubbock
Power & Light (LP&L), 1301 Broadway, Basement Conference Room A, Lubbock, Texas at 2:00 p.m.

2:25  P.M. CITY COUNCIL CONVENED
Lubbock Power & Light (LP&L), 1301 Broadway, Basement Conference
Room A, Lubbock, Texas

Present: Mayor Glen C. Robertson; Mayor Pro Tem Karen Gibson; Council Member Victor Hernandez;
Council Member Todd R. Klein; City Manager James Loomis; Assitant City Attorney Mitch
Satterwhite; Deputy City Secretary Thomas Harris 

Absent: Council Member Jim Gerlt; Council Member Latrelle Joy; Council Member Floyd Price 
 

Note:      Electric Utility Board (EUB) addressed agenda items in the following order: 

Executive Session; 2.1-2.2

 

               

1. Executive Session

The meeting was called into a closed session at 2:25 p.m. under the provisions of Section 551, Texas
Government Code.  The meeting was called back into a public session at 3:51 p.m.

 

1. 1. Hold an executive session in accordance with V.T.C.A. Government Code §551.086 on the following
competitive matters of Lubbock Power & Light:

 

1. 1. 1. Discuss generation unit specific fixed and variable costs, including forecasts of those costs, capital
improvement plans for generation units, and generation unit operating characteristics and outage
scheduling. (Production Report).

 

1. 1. 2. Discuss and deliberate proposals and strategies related to plans, studies, and analyses for system
improvements, generation additions, or sales (other than transmission and distribution system
improvements inside the service area for which LP&L is the sole certificated retail provider).
(Off-take sales from the Cooke, Massengale and Brandon generation facilities; Production Report).

 

1. 1. 3. Discuss and deliberate bidding and pricing information for purchased power, generation and fuel;
purchased power agreements; risk management information and related services and strategies.
(Off-take sales from the Cooke, Massengale and Brandon generation facilities; Production Report).

 

1. 1. 4. Discuss and the Board will take action on bidding and pricing information for purchased power,

  

  



1. 1. 4. Discuss and the Board will take action on bidding and pricing information for purchased power,
generation and fuel; purchased power agreements; risk management information and related
services and strategies; customer billing, contract, and usage information, electric power pricing
proposals, system load characteristics, and electric power marketing analyses, policies, and
strategies and related agreements. 
 

a. Discuss and deliberate customer billing and electric power pricing proposals.
 
b. Discuss and deliberate proposed system modifications related to billing systems, bill
simplification, and improved customer outreach.

 

1. 2. Hold an executive session in accordance with V.T.C.A. Government Code, §551.071 seeking the advice
of its legal counsel about pending or contemplated litigation or settlement agreements and hold a
consultation with the attorney (E3 Consulting; Settlement with Gary Zheng; Texas Tech purchased power
agreement).

 

2. Regular Agenda
 

2. 1. Discuss, deliberate and the Board will take possible action regarding the implementation of video
recording and video streaming of Electric Utility Board meetings.

Andy Burcham, Chief Financial Officer for LP&L, gave comments and answered questions from the
Board.

Motion by Clayton Isom, seconded by Emilio Abeyta to direct the LP&L staff to work with City staff to
record and broadcast EUB meetings at City Hall.

Vote: 9 - 0 Motion carried by the Board
 

2. 2. Discuss, deliberate and the Board will take possible action regarding the possible development of a retail
rate design, tariffs, and policies for low-income customers.

Matt Rose, Assistant to the CEO of LP&L, gave a presentation and answered questions from the Board.

 

4:45 P.M. CITY COUNCIL ADJOURNED

There being no further business to come before Council, the meeting was adjourned.

 ____________________________________
GLEN C. ROBERTSON, MAYOR

ATTEST:  

___________________________________
Rebecca Garza, City Secretary

 

  

  



CITY OF LUBBOCK
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING

June 10, 2014
1:00 P. M.

The City Council of the City of Lubbock, Texas met in special session on the 10th of June, 2014, in City
Council Committee Room 103, 1625 13th Street, Lubbock, Texas at 1:00 p.m.

1:00  P.M. CITY COUNCIL CONVENED
City Council Committee Room 103, 1625 13th Street, Lubbock, Texas

Present: Mayor Glen C. Robertson; Mayor Pro Tem Karen Gibson; Council Member Jim Gerlt; Council
Member Victor Hernandez; Council Member Latrelle Joy; Council Member Todd R. Klein; Council
Member Floyd Price; City Manager James Loomis; City Secretary Rebecca Garza; City Attorney
Chad Weaver 

 

               

Note: Council Member Latrelle Joy arrived at 1:23 p.m.  Council Member Jim Gerlt arrived at 1:27 p.m.  Council
Member Todd R. Klein left at 2:24 p.m.

 

1. Budget Work Session for FY 2014-15 Operating Budget and Capital Program, including overall budget
priorities and process.

Maurice Pearl, General Manager of Citibus, gave a presentation on budget items for Citibus and answered
questions from City Council. Cheryl Brock, Budget Director; James Loomis, City Manager; Wesley Everett,
Director of Facilities Management; and Scott Snider, Assistant City Manager, gave comments regarding the
budget presentation and answered questions from City Council.

City Council had discussion on addressing City needs.  They gave City Manager Loomis direction to bring
back various options, including a budget as close as possible to zero property tax increase; plus, options on
budget with tax increase.

 

2:50 P.M. CITY COUNCIL ADJOURNED

There being no further business to come before Council, Mayor Robertson adjourned the meeting.

 ____________________________________
GLEN C. ROBERTSON, MAYOR

ATTEST:  

___________________________________
Rebecca Garza, City Secretary

 

  

  



CITY OF LUBBOCK
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING

June 12, 2014
12:00 P. M.

The City Council of the City of Lubbock, Texas met in regular session on the 12th of June, 2014, in City
Council Chambers, City Hall, 1625 13th Street, Lubbock, Texas at 12:00 p. m.

12:00   P.M. CITY COUNCIL CONVENED
City Council Chambers, 1625 13th Street, Lubbock, Texas

Present: Mayor Glen C. Robertson; Mayor Pro Tem Karen Gibson; Council Member Jim Gerlt; Council
Member Victor Hernandez; Council Member Latrelle Joy; Council Member Todd R. Klein; Council
Member Floyd Price; City Manager James Loomis; City Secretary Rebecca Garza; City Attorney
Chad Weaver 

 

Note: Council Member Todd R. Klein was absent for the 3:00 p.m. Executive Session (Returned for Regular
Session).

Note:       City Council addressed agenda items in the following order:

Executive Session (1.1-1.2); Executive Session (2.1-2.4); 4.1-4.4; 4.6-4.7; Citizen
Comments (3.1-3.5); Citizen Comments Sign-ups (3.6); 5.1; 6.2.1-6.2.2; 6.4-6.14;
6.16; 6.18-6.19; 6.21-6.24; 6.26-6.34; 6.1-6.2; 6.15; 6.3; 6.17; 6.20; 6.25; 7.1-7.2;
8.1-8.2; and Open Citizen Comments (9).
Item 6.25 was postponed to the August 14, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting.
Items 4.5 and 7.3 were deleted.

 

               

1. Executive Session (12:00 p.m.)

The meeting was called into a closed session at 12:00 p.m. under the provisions of Section 551,
Texas Government Code.  The meeting recessed at 1:15 p.m. and was called back into a closed
session at 3:00 p.m.  The meeting was called back into a public session at 6:15 p.m.

 

1. 1. Hold an executive session in accordance with the Texas Government Code, Section 551.086, on the
following competitive matters (Electric Utilities):

to discuss electric power pricing
 
to discuss and deliberate plans, studies, proposals, and analyses for system improvements or
additions and capital improvement plans for generation units and risk management
information, contracts and strategies (Procurement of electric generation, proposed RFP, West
Texas Municipal Power Agency)
 
to discuss and deliberate bidding and pricing information for purchased power, generation and
fuel, purchased power agreements, and related services and strategies (Procurement of electric

  

  



generation, proposed RFP, West Texas Municipal Power Agency)
 

1. 2. Hold an executive session in accordance with the Texas Government Code, Section 551.071 to hold a
consultation with attorney.

to discuss the legal structure of West Texas Municipal Power Agency.

  

 

2. Executive Session (3:00 p.m.)

The meeting was called into a closed session at 3:00 p.m. under the provisions of Section 551,
Texas Government Code.  The meeting was called back into a public session at 6:15 p.m.

 

2. 1. Hold an executive session in accordance with Texas Government Code, Section 551.071, to discuss
pending or contemplated litigation or settlement agreement, and hold a consultation with attorney.

 

2. 1. 1. City of Lubbock v. 1913 Baylor Avenue, Cause No. 3094-2013, Municipal Court of the City
of Lubbock, Lubbock, Texas (Villa Del Norte).

 

2. 1. 2. City of Lubbock v. Lubbock Omni Office, Inc. et. al., Cause No. 2013-508,039, in the 237th
District Court, Lubbock County, Texas.

 

2. 1. 3. Discussion of the role and duties of the Public Information Officer pursuant to Chapter 552 of
the Texas Government Code.

 

2. 2. Hold an executive session in accordance with the Texas Government Code, Section 551.072, to
deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property.

 

2. 2. 1. Police Station
 

2. 2. 2. Omni Building, 1206 14th Street, Lubbock, Texas
 

2. 2. 3. Villa Del Norte, 1913 Baylor Avenue, Lubbock, Texas
 

2. 3. Hold an executive session in accordance with Texas Government Code Sections 418.183 and 418.181.
 

2. 3. 1. Discuss critical infrastructure
 

2. 4. Hold an executive session in accordance with the Texas Government Code, Section 551.074, to
discuss personnel matters.

 

2. 4. 1. City Attorney
 

2. 4. 2. City Manager
 

2. 4. 3. City Secretary
 

6:15 P.M. CITY COUNCIL RECONVENED
                  Council Chambers
 

3. Citizen Comments - Any citizen wishing to appear before any regular meeting of the City

  

  



3. Citizen Comments - Any citizen wishing to appear before any regular meeting of the City
Council to speak:

shall contact the City Manager’s Office of that fact to provide the City Manager’s Office
the subject matter that will be addressed, no later than seventy-five (75) hours before the
meeting at which the citizen wishes to appear; or 

shall sign up to speak at the City Council meeting itself in regard to any item posted on
the City Council agenda under the “Citizen Comment Period.” 

Or, a citizen may sign up to speak at the City Council meeting itself on a topic that is not posted
on the agenda under the “Open Citizen Comment” period.

 

3. 1. Marie Hanza, with the Lubbock Habitat for Humanity, will appear before the City Council to ask to
SAVE THE DATE of August 22, 2014, 11:30 a.m. - 1:00 p.m. for a luncheon to re-introduce the
Lubbock Habitat for Humanity to the community.

Marie Hanza, Executive Director for Lubbock Habitat for Humanity, appeared before City Council to
invite them to a luncheon to re-introduce the Lubbock Habitat for Humanity to the community.

 

3. 2. R.K. Miller will address the City Council regarding the Stage 2 water use restrictions.

R.K. Miller appeared before City Council to discuss the Stage 2 water use restrictions.
 

3. 3. Chuck Lanehart will address the City Council regarding the Omni Building.

Chuck Lanehart appeared before City Council to discuss the Omni Building.
 

3. 4. Vanessa Kershner will appear before the City Council to discuss the condition of the Omni Building.

Vanessa Kershner, owner of The Baker Building, appeared before City Council to discuss the
condition of the Omni Building as it relates to her business.

 

3. 5. Mark Umstot will appear before the City Council to discuss the condition of the Omni Building.

Mark Umstot appeared before City Council to discuss the condition of the Omni Building as it relates
to code violations.

 

3. 6. Sign-ups:

Kris Kincaid, owner of Kincaid Roofing; Justin Phillips, owner of Hartman Roofing; Marty
Griffin, owner of Griffin Roofing; Dale Parsley; and Jerry Andrews appeared before City
Council to speak in favor of item 6.20 (amending Chapter 28 by increasing bond and insurance
requirements for roofing contractors).
Mike McDaniel, Executive Director for Marion Moss, appeared before City Council to discuss
item 6.3 (contract 11833 with West Texas Services for maintenance landscape and
right-of-way areas).
Naida Gonzales appeared before City Council to speak in opposition of item 6.20 (amending
Chapter 28 by increasing bond and insurance requirements for roofing contractors).

 

4. Proclamations and Presentations
 

4. 1. Invocation by Family and Education Pastor Jason Martin, Melonie Park Church   

  

  



4. 1. Invocation by Family and Education Pastor Jason Martin, Melonie Park Church

Pastor Jason Martin did not appear.  Council Member Floyd Price led the invocation.

  

 

4. 2. Pledges of Allegiance

Pledges of Allegiance were given by those in Council Chambers to the United States flag and the
Texas flag.

 

4. 3. Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) will be presenting an award to the Stormwater
Department for FEMA's updated National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) Community Rating
System (CRS).

Mayra Diaz, with Region 6 Federal Emergency Management Agency, presented an award to Mayor
Robertson and the Stormwater Department for FEMA's updated National Flood Insurance Program
Community Rating System.  Wood Franklin, City Engineer; Mike Keenum, Stormwater Engineer;
Steven Nelson, Civil Engineer; and Keith Smith, Public Works Director, appeared to accept the
recognition.

 

4. 4. Presentation of a special recognition to Larry Simmons for organizing and operating the Depot
Farmers Market.

Council Members Todd R. Klein and Floyd Price presented a special recognition to Larry Simmons
for organizing and operating the Depot Farmers Market.  Larry Simmons appeared to accept the
recognition and invited all citizens to come out and shop the Depot Farmers Market.

 

4. 5. Presentation of a special recognition for Paul McCartney Day.

This item was deleted.
 

4. 6. Presentation of a special recognition to the Texas Hunger Initiative - Lubbock for their efforts in
organizing the Summer Meal Program throughout Lubbock.

Council Members Todd R. Klein and Floyd Price presented a special recognition to the Texas Hunger
Initiative - Lubbock for their efforts in organizing the Summer Meal Program throughout Lubbock. 
Grace Norman, Child Hunger Outreach Specialist - Texas Hunger Initiative, gave comments on the
summer meal program and thanked City Council for their continued support.

 

4. 7. Presentation of a special recognition to Dr. Bolanle Olaniran and Sickle Cell Ministries.

Council Members Todd R. Klein and Floyd Price presented a special recognition to Dr. Bolanle
Olaniran and Sickle Cell Ministries.  Dr. Olaniran gave comments on Sickle Cell Ministries and
expressed his gratitude for the City Council and the Lubbock community.

 

5. Minutes
 

5. 1. March 25, 2014 Special City Council Meeting (EUB)
April 15, 2014 Special City Council Meeting (EUB)
May 7, 2014 Special City Council Meeting (Budget)
May 8, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting
May 14, 2014 Special City Council Meeting (EUB)
May 19, 2014 Special City Council Meeting (Election Canvassing)
May 27, 2014 Special City Council Meeting (Change Runoff Election date)

  

 
  Motion by  Council Member Floyd Price, seconded by  Council Member Latrelle Joy to approve the

  

  



  Motion by  Council Member Floyd Price, seconded by  Council Member Latrelle Joy to approve the
March 25, 2014 Special City Council Meeting (EUB) minutes; the April 15, 2014 Special City
Council Meeting (EUB) minutes; the May 7, 2014 Special City Council Meeting (Budget) minutes;
the May 8, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting minutes; the May 14, 2014 Special City Council
Meeting (EUB) minutes; the May 19, 2014 Special City Council Meeting (Election Canvassing)
minutes; and the May 27, 2014 Special City Council Meeting (Change Runoff Election date)
minutes. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Motion carried
  Other: Council Member Todd R. Klein (AWAY) 
 

6. Consent Agenda - Items considered to be routine and enacted by one motion without separate
discussion. If the City Council desires to discuss an item, the item is removed from the Consent
Agenda and considered separately.

 
  Motion by  Council Member Victor Hernandez, seconded by  Council Member Floyd Price to

approve items 6.2.1-6.2.2; 6.4-6.14; 6.16; 6.18-6.19; 6.21-6.24; and 6.26-6.34.
  Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried
 

6. 1. Budget Ordinance Amendment 1st Reading - Finance:  Ordinance No. 2014-O0093, Amendment
29, amending the FY 2013-14 Budget for municipal purposes respecting the Lubbock Power and
Light (LP&L) Fund to increase the appropriation for purchased power costs; increase revenues for
the purchased power recovery factor; increase the appropriation for the payment in lieu of property
tax and the payment in lieu of a franchise fee; increase the utilization of fund balance; providing for
filing; and providing for a savings clause.

Chad Sales, Electric Utility Financial Analyst for LP&L, gave comments and answered questions
from City Council.

  

 
  Motion by  Council Member Jim Gerlt, seconded by  Council Member Floyd Price to approve

Ordinance No. 2014-O0093. 
  Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried
 

6. 2. Budget Ordinance Amendment 2nd Reading - Finance: Ordinance No. 2014-O0092, Amendment
28, amending the FY 2013-14 Budget for municipal purposes respecting the Grant Fund to accept
and appropriate additional funding from the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs
(TDHCA) for the Community Services Block Grant (CSBG); to accept and appropriate additional
funding from the TDHCA for the Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program (CEAP) Grant;
providing for filing; and providing for a savings clause.

  

 
  Motion by  Mayor Pro Tem Karen Gibson, seconded by  Council Member Floyd Price to approve

Ordinance No. 2014-O0092. 
  Vote: 6 - 0 Motion carried
  Other: Council Member Victor Hernandez (RECUSE) 
 

6. 2. 1. Resolution - Community Development: Resolution No. 2014-R0196 authorizing the Mayor to
execute an Amendment to contract 11730 and all related documents with Texas Department of
Housing and Community Affairs (TDHCA) for the Community Services Block Grant to provide
assistance to reduce poverty, revitalize low-income communities, and empower low-income families
and individuals to become self-sufficient.

  

 

  

  



6. 2. 2. Resolution - Community Development: Resolution No. 2014-R0197 authorizing the Mayor to
execute an Amendment to contract 11778 and all related documents with Texas Department of
Housing and Community Affairs (TDHCA) for the Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program
(CEAP) to fund energy assistance programs.

  

 

6. 3. Resolution - Finance:  Resolution No. 2014-R0218 authorizing the Mayor to execute contract
11833 with West Texas Services d/b/a Tom's Tree Place for maintenance landscape and right-of-way
areas in North Overton Public Improvement District, RFP 14-11833-TS.

Cheryl Brock, Budget Director; and Scott Snider, Assistant City Manager, gave comments and
answered questions from City Council.

  

 
  Motion by  Council Member Jim Gerlt, seconded by  Council Member Latrelle Joy to approve

Resolution No. 2014-R0218. 
  Vote: 6 - 1 Motion carried
  NAY: Council Member Floyd Price 
 

6. 4. Resolution – Public Works Engineering:  Resolution No. 2014-R0198 authorizing the Mayor to
execute contract 11908 Professional Services Agreement with Lockwood, Andrews & Newnam, Inc.
(LAN) for engineering services for the Canyon Lakes Sanitary Sewer Interceptor Rehabilitation
Project – Design and Bidding.

  

 

6. 5. Resolution - Public Works Wastewater:  Resolution No. 2014-R0199 authorizing the Mayor to
execute contract 11894 for water and wastewater treatment chemicals with SNF Polydyne.

  

 

6. 6. Ordinance 2nd Reading – Right-of-Way:  Ordinance No. 2014-O0082 abandoning and closing a
five-foot wide public access easement and a two-foot wide overhang easement located on Lot 206,
Orchard Park Addition, Lubbock County, Texas, 11109 Miami Avenue.

  

 

6. 7. Resolution - Right-of-Way:  Resolution No. 2014-R0200 authorizing the Mayor to execute an
Alley-Use-License to Caprock Business Forms, Inc., for a canopy located at 1211 Ave F,
Lubbock, Texas.

  

 

6. 8. Resolution - Right-of-Way:  Resolution No. 2014-R0201 authorizing the Mayor to execute an
Alley-Use-License to Solitaire Homes Inc., d/b/a Solitaire Homes of Lubbock., for a perimeter fence
located at North University and Oberlin Street, Lubbock, Texas.

  

 

6. 9. Resolution - Right-of-Way:  Resolution No. 2014-R0202 authorizing the City Council to accept on
behalf of the City of Lubbock a pipeline and public use dedication deed from Kelly Wayne Vinson
and wife, Christy Dawn Vinson, regarding the acquisition of right-of-way for the Bailey County Well
Field Supply Line/Pumping System, easement located out of Section 15, Block JS,
Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

  

 

6. 10. Resolution - Right-of-Way:  Resolution No. 2014-R0203 authorizing the City Council to accept on
behalf of the City of Lubbock a pipeline and public use dedication deed from Blue Goose, Ltd, a
Texas Limited Partnership, regarding the acquisition of right-of-way for the Bailey County Well
Field Supply Line/Pumping System, easement located out of Section 15, Block JS, Lubbock,
Lubbock County, Texas. 

  

 

6. 11. Resolution - Right-of-Way: Resolution No. 2014-R0204 authorizing the City Council to accept on   

  

  



6. 11. Resolution - Right-of-Way: Resolution No. 2014-R0204 authorizing the City Council to accept on
behalf of the City of Lubbock a temporary easement from Blue Goose, Ltd, a Texas Limited
Partnership, regarding the acquisition of right-of-way for the Bailey County Well Field Supply
Line/Pumping System, temporary easement located out of Section 15, Block JS, Lubbock, Lubbock
County, Texas.

  

 

6. 12. Resolution - Right-of-Way:  Resolution 2014-R0205 authorizing the City Council to accept on
behalf of the City of Lubbock an easement from MCP Enterprises, LLC, a Texas limited liability
company, regarding the acquisition of right-of-way for the Bailey County Well Field Supply
Line/Pumping System, easement located out of Section 10, Block JS, Lubbock County, Texas.

  

 

6. 13. Resolution - Right-of-Way: Resolution No. 2014-R0206 authorizing the City Council to accept on
behalf of the City of Lubbock a street and public use dedication deed from MCP Enterprises, LLC, a
Texas limited liability company, regarding the acquisition of right-of-way for the Bailey County Well
Field Supply Line/Pumping System, easement located out of Section 10, Block JS, Lubbock County,
Texas.

  

 

6. 14. Resolution - Right-of-Way:  Resolution No. 2014-R0207 authorizing the City Council to accept on
behalf of the City of Lubbock an easement from MCP Enterprises, LLC, a Texas limited liability
company, regarding the acquisition of right-of-way for the Bailey County Well Field Supply
Line/Pumping System, easement located out of Section 10, Block JS, Lubbock County, Texas.

  

 

6. 15. Resolution - Community Development: Resolution No. 2014-R0217 authorizing the Mayor to
execute an Amendment to  Community Development Funding Contract 11729 with Catholic
Charities Diocese of Lubbock to provide assistance to families to transition them out of poverty
through the Community Service Block Grant for the Parent Empowerment Program.

  

 
  Motion by  Mayor Pro Tem Karen Gibson, seconded by  Council Member Floyd Price to approve

Resolution No. 2014-R0217. 
  Vote: 6 - 0 Motion carried
  Other: Council Member Victor Hernandez (RECUSE) 
 

6. 16. Resolution - Community Development: Resolution No. 2014-R0208 authorizing the Mayor to
execute an Amendment to  Community Development Funding Contract 11755 and all related
documents with Lutheran Social Services of the South (LSSS) to provide utility assistance to qualified
low-income persons and families through the Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program
(CEAP) and the Community Services Block Grant (CSBG).

  

 

6. 17. Resolution - Facilities:  Resolution No. 2014-R0219 authorizing the Mayor to execute Amendment 1
to professional services contract 11300 with Stiles, Wallace and Associates (SWA) for the design of
a new addition to the Animal Shelter.

  

 
  Motion by  Council Member Jim Gerlt, seconded by  Council Member Latrelle Joy to approve

Resolution No. 2014-R0219. 
  Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried
 

6. 18. Resolution - Fleet Services:  Resolution No.'s 2014-R0209, 2014-R0210, and 2014-R0211
authorizing the Mayor to execute purchase order contract 31019375 with Lubbock Truck Sales, Inc.;
purchase order contract 31019376 with Associated Supply Company, Inc.; purchase order contract
31019373 with Yellowhouse Machinery Company for the purchase of Group 8 Heavy Duty
Equipment, ITB 14-11853-DT.

  

 

  

  



6. 19. Resolution - Fleet Services: Resolution No. 2014-R0212 authorizing the Mayor to execute purchase
order contract 31019437 with Kinloch Equipment & Supply, Inc. for an Elgin Crosswind Shared
Power Dual Sweeper for the Street Department.

  

 

6. 20. Ordinance 2nd Reading- Building Inspection:  Consider Ordinance No. 2014-O0080 amending
Chapter 28 of the Lubbock Code of Ordinances by increasing bond and insurance requirements for
roofing contractors in order to become registered and to obtain permits from the Building Inspection
Department, and providing for the appeal or denial, suspension or revocation of registration of
building contractors before the Building Board of Appeals.

This item failed.

Steve O'Neal, Chief Building Official, gave comments and answered questions from City Council.

  

 
  Motion by  Mayor Pro Tem Karen Gibson, seconded by  Council Member Jim Gerlt to approve

2014-O0080. 
  Vote: 2 - 5 Failed
  NAY: Mayor Glen C. Robertson 

  Council Member Victor Hernandez 
  Council Member Latrelle Joy 
  Council Member Todd R. Klein 
  Council Member Floyd Price 

 

6. 21. Resolution - Municipal Court: Resolution No. 2014-R0213 to accept resignation of current
temporary substitute judge; appoint new temporary substitute judge.

  

 

6. 22. Resolution - Fire: Resolution No. 2014-R0214 authorizing the Mayor to execute contract 11862
with Daco Fire Equipment for protective clothing with annual pricing for structural fire fighting, ITB
14-11862-KS.

  

 

6. 23. Resolution - City Secretary: Resolution No. 2014-R0215 authorizing the Mayor to execute contract
11699 a Service Agreement with MCCi LLC, for a Document Management System,
RFP 14-11699-DT.

  

 

6. 24. Resolution - Economic Development: Resolution No. 2014-R0216 authorizing the Mayor to
execute a Partial Release of Conditions and Covenants and Modification Agreement, by and between
the City of Lubbock (“City”) and Lubbock Economic Development Alliance (“LEDA”), regarding
the modification of that certain General Warranty Deed, dated January 8, 2007, recorded under
County Clerk File No. 2007001226, Official Public Records of Lubbock County, Texas, conveying
certain lands from the City to LEDA related to the Lubbock International Airport Railroad Spur
project (North of Airport).

  

 

6. 25. Resolution - Councilman Hernandez: Consider a resolution finding that the exterior surfaces of
the Omni Building, located at 1206 14th Street, Lubbock, Texas, constitute an imminent risk to
public safety and welfare, and further authorizing the Mayor to execute contract 11920 with T&S
Plastering, Inc. of Lubbock, Texas, to alleviate the conditions constituting said risk, consistent with
state law.

This item was postponed to the August 14, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting.

  

 
  Motion by  Council Member Victor Hernandez, seconded by  Council Member Jim Gerlt to postpone

this item to the August 14, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting. 

  

  



  Vote: 7 - 0 Motion carried
 

6. 26. Ordinance 2nd Reading – Planning:  Ordinance No. 2014-O0083, for Zone Case 1147-D, a request
of MUDco., Inc., for Scott Stephens, for a zoning change from M-1 to M-2 on 20.5 acres of unplatted
land out of Block A, Section 77, 201 Harvard Street.

  

 

6. 27. Ordinance 2nd Reading – Planning: Ordinance No. 2014-O0084, for Zone Case 1845-K, a request
of Hugo Reed and Associates, Inc., for Jobil Realty Partnership, Ltd., for a zoning change from C-2
and C-4 to C-3 on a 2.5 acre tract of land, being a portion of Tracts A and B, Gordon Heights
Addition, 4819 Utica Avenue and 4644 50th Street.

  

 

6. 28. Ordinance 2nd Reading Planning: Ordinance No. 2014-O0088, for Zone Case 2009-A, a request
of Kathy Payton, for JDP Legacy, LLC, for a zoning change from IHC to IHI on 11.6 acres of
unplatted land out of Block E, Section 5, 115 South Loop 289.

  

 

6. 29. Ordinance 2nd Reading – Planning: Ordinance No. 2014-O0085, for Zone Case 3047-M, a
request of Joshua Allen for a zoning change from R-1 Specific Use to GO on 0.567 acres of
unplatted land out of Block E-2, Section 23, east of Trafalgar Avenue and south of 114th Street.

  

 

6. 30. Ordinance 2nd Reading – Planning: Ordinance No. 2014-O0086, for Zone Case 3047-N, a request
of Joshua Allen for a zoning change from R-1 Specific Use to GO on lots 252-260 Vintage
Township and a portion of unplatted land out of Block E-2, Section 23, 12120-12128 Salisbury
Avenue and north of the alley.

  

 

6. 31. Ordinance 2nd Reading – Planning:  Ordinance No. 2014-O0089, for Zone Case 3048-F, a request
of McDougal Construction for a zoning change from R-1 Specific Use to A-1 Specific Use for
townhomes on Lots 1 through 14, Block 1 and Lots 15 through 35, Block 2, Overton Park Addition,
2100 Block of 10th Street, between Avenue U and Avenue V.

  

 

6. 32. Ordinance 2nd Reading – Planning: Ordinance No. 2014-O0090, for Zone Case 3228, a request
of Jeffrey Reimer for a zoning change from R-1 to R-1 Specific Use for garden homes on Lot B, less
the east 227 feet of the north 127 feet, Western Meadows Addition, 5504 Wayne Avenue.

  

 

6. 33. Ordinance 2nd Reading – Planning:  Ordinance No. 2014-O0091, for Zone Case 3229, a request
of John Herrera, for Elite Learning Academy, for a zoning change from R-1 to AM for a day nursery
on Lot 6, Block 1, Raymond Painter Addition, 3508 23rd Street.

  

 

6. 34. Ordinance 2nd Reading Planning: Ordinance 2014-O0087, for Zone Case 3230, a request of Mary
Trevino, for Antonio Garcia, for a zoning change from IHC to IHI on the north 15 feet of the east 65
feet of Lot 1 and Lot 2, Olton Addition, 816 48th Street.

  

 

7. Regular Agenda
 

7. 1. Public Hearing 6:30 p.m. - Community Development: Consider recommendations for the
program funding of the FY 2014-15 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG), Home
Investment Partnership Program (HOME) and Emergency Solutions Grant Program (ESG) and
previously generated program income.

Public hearing only.  No action was required on this item.

Mayor Robertson opened the public hearing at 8:06 p.m.

No one appeared to speak in favor or opposition.

  

  

  



Mayor Robertson closed the public hearing at 8:06 p.m.
 

7. 2. Resolution - Councilman Price: Resolution No. 2014-R0220 amending City Council Rules, Order
of Business and Procedure Manual with respect to meeting times of the City Council for regular
meetings, work sessions, and executive sessions; and further to discuss and take action on existing
City Council policies respecting citizen comment at the meetings of the City Council.

Council Member Floyd Price gave comments and answered questions from City Council.
 

  

 
  Motion by  Council Member Floyd Price, seconded by  Mayor Pro Tem Karen Gibson to approve

Resolution No. 2014-R0220, setting the following times of 1:00 p.m. for Work Session; 2:30 p.m. for
Executive Session; and 5:15 p.m. for Regular Session. 

  Vote: 6 - 1 Motion carried
  NAY: Council Member Todd R. Klein 
 

7. 3. Discussion and take action regarding giving the City Manager direction as the Public Information
Officer in compliance with Chapter 552 of the Texas Government Code.

This item was deleted.

  

 

8. Work Session/Business Agenda -  Items for presentations and discussions on such issues that
may require more in-depth consideration of the City Council than Regular Agenda items.
Action may be taken on a Work Session/Business Agenda item posting if the item indicates to
the public the action to be taken.

 

8. 1. Ms. Kay Hentges will update the City Council on the necessity of funding a Health Educator for the
City of Lubbock Health Department.

Kay Hentges, Board of Health member, gave comments on the necessity of funding a Health
Educator for the City of Lubbock Health Department and answered questions from City Council. 
Scott Snider, Assistant City Manager, also gave comments and answered questions from City Council.

 

8. 2. Scott Snider, Assistant City Manager, will discuss the 1115 Health Care Transformation Project.

Scott Snider, Assistant City Manager, gave comments on the 1115 Health Care Transformation
Project and answered questions from City Council.

 

9. Open Citizen Comment

Debbie Bartholomew appeared before City Council to discuss Vintage Township.
Emma Ragsdale appeared before City Council to discuss leash law options for Tech Terrace
Park.

 
 

8:48 P.M. CITY COUNCIL ADJOURNED

  

  



8:48 P.M. CITY COUNCIL ADJOURNED

There being no further business to come before Council, Mayor Robertson adjourned the meeting.

 ____________________________________
GLEN C. ROBERTSON, MAYOR

ATTEST:  

___________________________________
Rebecca Garza, City Secretary

 

  

  



   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 1.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Budget Amendment Ordinance 1st Reading - Finance:  Consider Budget Amendment 33 amending the FY
2013-14 budget for municipal purposes respecting the General Fund to amend City Attorney and City Prosecutor
expenditures; and to amend position control; providing for filing; and providing for a savings clause.

Item Summary
Amend cost center 1311, City Attorney, by decreasing expenses by $14,316; and amend cost center 1711,
City Prosecutor, by increasing expenses by $14,316.
 

I.

Amend position control to include one Attorney I position in cost center 1711, City Prosecutor.II.

Fiscal Impact
Included in Item Summary.

Staff/Board Recommending
Cheryl Brock, Executive Director of Budget

Attachments
Ordinance Budget Amend 33



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FY 2013-14 BUDGET FOR MUNICIPAL
PURPOSES RESPECTING THE GENERAL FUND TO AMEND CITY
ATTORNEY AND CITY PROSECUTOR EXPENDITURES; AND TO AMEND
POSITION CONTROL; PROVIDING FOR FILING; AND PROVIDING FOR A
SAVINGS CLAUSE.

WHEREAS, Section 102.010 of the Local Government Code of the State of
Texas authorizes the City Council to make changes in the budget for municipal
purposes; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the City Budget Ordinance the City Council
shall approve all transfers between funds and departments; and

WHEREAS, the City Council deems it advisable to change the FY 2013-14
Budget for municipal purposes and reallocate funds as follows; NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK:

SECTION 1. THAT the City Council of the City of Lubbock hereby approves
changes to the City of Lubbock Budget FY 2013-14 (Budget Amendment #33) for
municipal purposes, as follows:

I. Amend cost center 1311, City Attorney, by decreasing expenses by $14,316;
and amend cost center 1711, City Prosecutor, by increasing expenses by
$14,316.

II. Amend position control to include one Attorney I position in cost center 1711,
City Prosecutor.

SECTION 2. THAT a copy of the changes made to the City of Lubbock
Budget pursuant to this Ordinance shall be filed with the City Secretary and County
Clerk of Lubbock as required by law.

SECTION 3. THAT should any section. paragraph. sentence, clause, phrase
or word of this Ordinance be declared unconstitutional or invalid for any reason, the
remainder of this Ordinance shall not be affected thereby.



AND IT IS SO ORDERED

Passed by the City Council on first reading on___________

Passed by the City Council on second reading on_______________________________

GLEN C. ROBERTSON, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza
City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

Qc
Cheryl rock
Executive Director of Budget

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Assi Attorney

ccdocs/I3udgetFY 131 4.Arnend33ord



   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 2.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Budget Amendment Ordinance 1st Reading - Finance:  Consider Budget Ordinance Amendment 34 amending
the FY 2013-14 budget for municipal purposes respecting the Grant Fund to accept and appropriate additional
funding from the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) for the Section 5307 Grant; providing for filing; and
providing for a savings clause.

Item Summary
Accept and appropriate an additional $24,229 from the FTA for the Section 5307 Grant, for a total grant
appropriation of $4,541,049.

I.

Fiscal Impact
Included in Item Summary.

Staff/Board Recommending
Cheryl Brock, Executive Director of Budget

Attachments
Ordinance - Budget Amendment 34
Grant Detail Sheet - Citibus 5307



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FY 2013-14 BUDGET FOR MUNICIPAL
PURPOSES RESPECTING THE GRANT FUND TO ACCEPT AND
APPROPRIATE ADDITIONAL FUNDING FROM THE FEDERAL TRANSIT
ADMINISTRATION (FTA) FOR THE SECTION 5307 GRANT; PROVIDING FOR
FILING; AND PROVIDING FOR A SAVINGS CLAUSE.

WHEREAS, Section 102.0 10 of the Local Government Code of the State of
Texas authorizes the City Council to make changes in the budget for municipal
purposes; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the City Budget Ordinance the City Council
shall approve all transfers between funds and departments; and

WHEREAS, the City Council deems it advisable to change the FY 2013-14
Budget for municipal purposes and reallocate funds as follows; NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK:

SECTION 1. THAT the City Council of the City of Lubbock hereby approves
changes to the City of Lubbock Budget FY 20 13-14 (Budget Amendment #34) for
municipal purposes, as follows:

I. Accept and appropriate an additional $24,229 from the FTA for the Section
5307 Grant, for a total grant appropriation of $4,541,049.

SECTION 2. THAT a copy of the changes made to the City of Lubbock
Budget pursuant to this Ordinance shall be filed with the City Secretary and County
Clerk of Lubbock as required by law.

SECTION 3. THAT should any section. paragraph. sentence. clause, phrase
or word of this Ordinance be declared unconstitutional or invalid for any reason, the
remainder of this Ordinance shall not be affected thereby.



AND IT IS SO ORDERED

Passed by the City Council on first reading on__________

Passed by the City Council on second reading on________

GLEN C. ROBERTSON, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza
City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

QciJ
Cheryl Brock
Executive Director of Budget

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Amy
Asi tant City Attorney

/ ---.

ccdocs/B udgetFY 131 4Amend34ord
June 25, 2014



Administrative Information
Grant Name: Section 5307
Grant Effective Date:
Grant Provider Agency:
Grant Award: 3,157,670$  
Original Appropriation Date:
Original Appropriation - Ordinance No.: 2013-O0087
Local Match Amount*: 1,383,379$  

Budget Information:
Original Award 

Amount
Amendment 

Amount
Total Award 

Amount
Grant Detail

Salaries 2,918,417$      14,267             2,932,684    
Benefits 512,028           512,028       
Maintenance 736,353           736,353       
Other Charges 16,234             16,234         
Capital Outlay 343,750           343,750       

Total 4,526,782$      14,267             4,541,049    

September 10, 2013

04/01/2014-12/31/2015

City of Lubbock, TX
Grant Award

Existing Grant - Budget Detail
July 10, 2014

Federal Transit Administration



   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 3.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Budget Amendment Ordinance 1st Reading - Finance:  Consider Budget Ordinance Amendment 36 amending
the FY 2013-14 budget for municipal purposes respecting the Airport Fund to decrease expenditures and the
General Fund to decrease revenues; appropriate additional funding; providing for filing; and providing for a
savings clause.

Item Summary
Amend the FY 2013-14 Airport Fund expenditures by decreasing the transfer from the Airport Fund to the
General Fund for the Indirect Cost allocation by $49,634, from $212,430 to $162,796.
 

I.

Amend the FY 2013-14 General Fund revenues by decreasing the transfer from the Airport Fund to the
General Fund for the Indirect Cost allocation by $49,634, from $212,430 to $162,796.

II.

Fiscal Impact
Included in Item Summary.

Staff/Board Recommending
Cheryl Brock, Executive Director of Budget

Attachments
Ordinance - Budget Amendment 36



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FY 2013-14 BUDGET FOR MU1ICIPAL
PURPOSES RESPECTING THE AIRPORT FUND TO DECREASE
EXPENDITURES AND THE GENERAL FUND TO DECREASE REVENUES;
APPROPRIATE ADDITIONAL FUNDING; PROVIDING FOR FILING; AND
PROVIDING FOR A SAVINGS CLAUSE.

WHEREAS, Section 102.0 10 of the Local Government Code of the State of
Texas authorizes the City Council to make changes in the budget for municipal
purposes; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the City Budget Ordinance the City Council
shall approve all transfers between funds and departments; and

WHEREAS, the City Council deems it advisable to change the FY 2013-14
Budget for municipal purposes and reallocate funds as follows; NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK:

SECTION 1. THAT the City Council of the City of Lubbock hereby approves
changes to the City of Lubbock Budget FY 2013-14 (Budget Amendment #36) for
municipal purposes, as follows:

I. Amend the FY 2013-14 Airport Fund expenditures by decreasing the transfer
from the Airport Fund to the General Fund for the Indirect Cost allocation by
$49,634, from $212,430 to $162,796.

II. Amend the FY 20 13-14 General Fund revenues by decreasing the transfer
from the Airport Fund to the General Fund for the Indirect Cost allocation by
549.634. from $212,430 to $162.796.

SECTION 2. THAT a copy of the changes made to the City of Lubbock
Budget pursuant to this Ordinance shall be filed with the City Secretary and County
Clerk of Lubbock as required by law.

SECTION 3. THAT should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause, phrase
or word of this Ordinance be declared unconstitutional or invalid for any reason, the
remainder of this Ordinance shall not be affected thereby.



AND IT IS SO ORDERED

Passed by the City Council on first reading on___________

Passed by the City Council on second reading on________

GLEN C. ROBERTSON, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza
City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

‘_i

Lh
Cheryl Brock
Executive Director of Budget

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

A

Assis!9itY
Attorney

ccdocs/BudgetFY 13 I4Arnend36ord
June 26. 2014



   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 4.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Budget Ordinance Amendment 2nd Reading - Finance: Consider Budget Ordinance 2014- O0094 Amendment
30 amending the FY 2013-14 Budget for municipal purposes respecting the Operating Budget for Market Lubbock,
Inc. (MLI) – Lubbock Convention and Visitors Bureau (Visit Lubbock) and MLI – Lubbock Sports Authority;
providing for filing; and providing for a savings clause.

Item Summary
On June 26, 2014, the City Council approved the first reading of the ordinance.

Amend the Market Lubbock, Inc. – Visit Lubbock, Inc., Component Unit FY 2013-14 operating budget by
increasing appropriation by $167,912, from $2,545,580 to $2,713,492. The amendment is due to the change in Fund
Balance that was adjusted following the FY 2012-13 Audit, true up amounts, and changes in line item expense
accounts to reflect the increased revenue and refocus the expenditures. The amendments to expense budgets were
primarily increases in compensation and benefits, marketing and promotions, and maintenance and operations. A
decrease in the grant to Lubbock Sports Authority slightly offsets the increases. 

Amend the Market Lubbock, Inc. – Lubbock Sports Authority Component Unit FY 2013-14 operating budget by
$42,475, from $1,108,844 to $1,151,319. The amendment is due to the change in Fund Balance that was adjusted
following the FY 2012-13 Audit, true up amounts, and changes in line item expense accounts to reflect the
increased revenue. The amendments to expense budgets were primarily increases in marketing and promotions and
maintenance and operations. There is strong growth in the sports market and the increase in servicing funds will
allow Lubbock Sports Authority to compete for new events and keep returning events.

Fiscal Impact
Included in Item Summary.

Staff/Board Recommending
Cheryl Brock, Executive Director of Budget

Attachments
Ordinance - BA 30
EXHIBIT A
BA 30 - MLI Budget



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FY 2013-14 BUDGET FOR MUNICIPAL
PURPOSES RESPECTING THE OPERATING BUDGET FOR MARKET
LUBBOCK, INC. (MU) - LUBBOCK CONVENTION AND VISITORS BUREAU
(VISIT LUBBOCK) AND MU - LUBBOCK SPORTS AUTHORITY;
PROVIDING FOR FILING; AND PROVIDING FOR A SAVINGS CLAUSE.

WHEREAS, Section 102.010 of the Local Government Code of the State of
Texas authorizes the City Council to make changes in the budget for municipal
purposes; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the City Budget Ordinance the City Council
shall approve all transfers between funds and departments; and

WHEREAS, the City Council deems it advisable to change the FY 2013-14
Budget for municipal purposes and reallocate funds as follows; NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK:

SECTION 1. THAT the City Council of the City of Lubbock hereby approves
changes to the City of Lubbock Budget FY 20 13-14 (Budget Amendment #30) for
municipal purposes, as follows:

I. Approve the amendments to the Adopted FY 2013-14 Operating Budget for
Market Lubbock, Inc. (MLI) — Lubbock Convention and Visitors Bureau. as
illustrated in Exhibit A.

II. Approve the amendments to the Adopted FY 2013-14 Operating Budget for
MLI — Lubbock Sports Authority, as illustrated by Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. THAT a copy of the changes made to the City of Lubbock
Budget pursuant to this Ordinance shall be filed with the City Secretary and County
Clerk of Lubbock as required by law.

SECTION 3. THAT should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause, phrase
or word of this Ordinance be declared unconstitutional or invalid for any reason, the
remainder of this Ordinance shall not be affected thereby.



AND IT IS SO ORDERED

Passed by the City Council on first reading on

_________________________________

Passed by the City Council on second reading on

___________________________

GLEN C. ROBERTSON, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza
City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

Cheryl Brock
Executive Director of Budget

APPROVED AS ]FORM:

itchell Satt ite
Assistant City Attorney

cc/docs/BudgetFY 131 4.Amend3O.ord
June 11,2014



City of Lubbock, TX
Fiscal Policy Department

Market Lubbock Inc. - Convention and Visitors Bureau
Proposed FY 2013-14 Budget Revision

EXHIBIT A

Approved Budget Proposed Revised Change
FUNDING SOURCES FY 2013-14 FY 2013-14 from Approved
Interest Earnings 4,740$                     4,740                       -                           
Hotel/Motel Tax 2,464,819                2,464,819                -                           
Hotel/Motel Tax True-Up -                               206,433                   206,433               
Sale of Promotional Items 3,500                       3,500                       -                           
Advertising Income 34,000                     34,000                     -                           
Grant from Lubbock Sports Authority -                               -                               -                           
Other Income -                               -                               -                           
Total Revenue Sources 2,507,059                2,713,492                206,433               
Utilization of Net Assets 38,521                     -                               (38,521)               
TOTAL FUNDING SOURCES 2,545,580                2,713,492                167,912               

EXPENSES
Compensation 721,980                   776,980                   55,000                 
Benefits 142,780                   155,288                   12,508                 
Marketing & Promotions 956,225                   1,062,619                106,394               
Maintenance & Operations 222,836                   233,036                   10,200                 
Professional Services 89,675                     89,675                     -                           
Capital Outlay 8,500                       8,500                       -                           
Special Projects -                               -                               -                           
Incentives 110,000                   110,000                   -                           
Grant to Lubbock Sports Authority 293,584                   277,394                   (16,190)               
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,545,580$              2,713,492                167,912               



City of Lubbock, TX
Fiscal Policy Department

Market Lubbock Inc. - Lubbock Sports Authority
Proposed FY 2013-14 Budget Revision

EXHIBIT A

Approved Budget Proposed Revised Change
FUNDING SOURCES FY 2013-14 FY 2013-14 from Approved
Interest Earnings 1,260$                     1,260                       -                           
Hotel/Motel Tax 772,202                   772,202                   -                           
Hotel/Motel Tax True-Up -                               65,463                     65,463                 
Event Revenue 35,000                     35,000                     -                           
Grant fromVisit Lubbock 293,584                   277,394                   (16,190)               
Total Revenue Sources 1,102,046                1,151,319                49,273                 
Utilization of Net Assets 6,798                       -                               (6,798)                 
TOTAL FUNDING SOURCES 1,108,844                1,151,319                42,475                 

EXPENSES
Compensation 208,300                   208,300                   -                           
Benefits 35,520                     35,520                     -                           
Marketing & Promotions 218,375                   259,050                   40,675                 
Maintenance & Operations 39,324                     41,124                     1,800                   
Professional Services 15,825                     15,825                     -                           
Capital Outlay 1,500                       1,500                       -                           
Servicing 590,000                   590,000                   -                           
Grant to Visit Lubbock -                               -                               -                           
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,108,844$              1,151,319                42,475                 







   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 5.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Budget Amendment Ordinance 2nd Reading - Finance:  Consider Budget Ordinance 2014-O0097 Amendment
31 amending the adopted FY 2013-14 Operating Budget respecting the Capital Program to amend Capital
Improvement Project (CIP) 91190, City Hall Improvements; and to establish CIP 8592, Godeke Library
Renovations; providing for filing; and providing for a savings clause. 

Item Summary
On June 26, 2014, the City Council approved the first reading of the ordinance.

Amend Capital Improvement Project 91190, City Hall Improvements, by decreasing the funding by
$866,000, from $1,994,500 to $1,128,500, and establish Capital Improvement Project 8592, Godeke Library
Renovations, and appropriate $866,000 for the purpose of renovating the new leased facility for Godeke
Library.

I.

Fiscal Impact
Included in Item Summary.

Staff/Board Recommending
Cheryl Brock
Executive Director of Budget

Attachments
Ordinance - BA 30
CIP Detail Sheet



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FY 201314 BUDGET FOR MU1”JICIPAL
PURPOSES RESPECTING THE CAPITAL PROGRAM TO AMEND CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT (CIP) 91190, CITY HALL IMPROVEMENTS; AND
TO ESTABLISH CIP 8592, GODEKE LIBRARY RENOVATIONS; PROVIDING
FOR FILING; AND PROVIDING FOR A SAVINGS CLAUSE.

WHEREAS, Section 102.0 10 of the Local Government Code of the State of
Texas authorizes the City Council to make changes in the budget for municipal
purposes; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the City Budget Ordinance the City Council
shall approve all transfers between funds and departments; and

WHEREAS, the City Council deems it advisable to change the FY 2013-14
Budget for municipal purposes and reallocate funds as follows; NOW, THEREFORE,

BE iT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK:

SECTION 1. THAT the City Council of the City of Lubbock hereby approves
changes to the City of Lubbock Budget FY 20 13-14 (Budget Amendment #31) for
municipal purposes, as follows:

I. Amend Capital Improvement Project 91190, City Hall Improvements, by
decreasing the funding by $866,000, from $1,994,500 to $1,128,500, and
establish Capital Improvement Project 8592, Godeke Library Renovations.
and appropriate $866,000 for the purpose of renovating the new leased facility
for Godeke Library.

SECTION 2. THAT a copy of the changes made to the City of Lubbock
Budget pursuant to this Ordinance shall be filed with the City Secretary and County
Clerk of Lubbock as required by law.

SECTION 3. THAT should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause. phrase
or word of this Ordinance be declared unconstitutional or invalid for any reason, the
remainder of this Ordinance shall not be affected thereby.



AND IT IS SO ORDERED

Passed by the City Council on first reading on

__________

Passed by the City Council on second reading on

______

GLEN C. ROBERTSON, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza
City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

cL11c
Cheryl Brock
Executive Director of Budget

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Chad Weaver
City Attorney

ccdocs/B udgetFY 131 4.Amend3 I ord
June 16, 2014



Capital Project Number:
Capital Project Name:

Capital Project Number:
Capital Project Name:

91190 8592 Total

Current Appropriation Amount 1,994,500$     -                1,994,500$     

Proposed Amendment (866,000)         866,000     -                     

Total Proposed Appropriation 1,128,500$     866,000     1,994,500$     

Godeke Library Renovations
8592

Capital Project 
Project Cost Detail

Budget Amendments
June 26, 2014

91190
City Hall Improvements



   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 5. 1.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - Facilities: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute contract 11937 with Teinert
Commercial Building Services for the renovations to the Luskey’s building for the relocation of the Godeke Library
located at 5034 Frankford Avenue.

Item Summary
The contract will renovate approximately 12,000 square feet of floor space to accommodate the relocation of the
Godeke Library. New lighting, floor covering, interior finishes, HVAC systems, and additional electrical circuits to
handle new loads for current technologies. A new restroom facilities will be added for public use. 

The $543,809 contract with Teinert Commercial Building Services of Lubbock, Texas is made through BuyBoard
Contract Area I – 1 MCP, using an electronic system known as EZIQC, to access indefinite quantity construction
contracts (job order contracts) that are competitively bid to accomplish maintenance, repair, and minor new
construction. The contract is based on a catalog of pre-priced construction tasks for all divisions of construction.
Texas Government Code Chapter 791 allows political subdivisions of Texas to contract with another political
subdivision of Texas or another state to purchase goods and services. Pursuant to Texas Local Government Code
Chapter 271.102, participating in purchasing cooperatives with other local governments and cooperative purchasing
organizations satisfies state law requiring municipalities to solicit competitive bids.

Fiscal Impact
$866,000 is appropriated in Capital Improvement Project 8592, Godeke Library Renovations, with $543,809
available for this purpose.  The second reading of the ordinance creating the capital project and appropriating the
funding is on this agenda.

Staff/Board Recommending
Mark Yearwood, Chief Information Officer, Assistant City Manager

Attachments
Resolution & JOC - Teinert Commercial Bldg.
Budget Detail





































Capital Project Number:
Capital Project Name:

Budget
Encumbered/Expended

-$                              

Agenda Item July 10, 2014
Teinert Commercial Building Services 543,809                     

Encumbered/Expended To Date 543,809                     

Estimated Costs for Remaining Appropriation
Construction/Renovations 322,191                     

Remaining Appropriation 322,191                     
Total Appropriation * 866,000$                   

*  Contingent on the approval of Budget Amendment 31

Godeke Library Renovations

July 10, 2014

City of Lubbock, TX
Capital Project 

8592

Project Cost Detail



   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 6.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Budget Amendment Ordinance 2nd Reading - Finance:  Consider Budget Ordinance 2014-O0095 Amendment
32 amending the adopted FY 2013-14 Operating Budget respecting the General Fund to amend expenditures in Cost
Center 1115, Non-Departmental; providing for filing; and providing for a savings clause.

Item Summary
On June 26, 2014, the City Council approved the first reading of the ordinance.

Amend expenditures in General Fund in Cost Center 1115, Non-Departmental, by increasing capital outlay
by $1,262,500 for the purchase of the Omni building. Funding will be from General Fund fund balance.

I.

Fiscal Impact
Included in Item Summary.

Staff/Board Recommending
Cheryl Brock, Executive Director of Budget

Attachments
Ordinance - Budget Amendment 32



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FY 2013-14 BUDGET FOR MUNICIPAL
PURPOSES RESPECTING THE GENERAL FUND TO AMEND
EXPENDITURES IN COST CENTER 1115, NON-DEPARTMENTAL;
PROVIDING FOR FILING; AND PROVIDING FOR A SAVINGS CLAUSE.

WHEREAS, Section 102.010 of the Local Government Code of the State of
Texas authorizes the City Council to make changes in the budget for municipal
purposes; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the City Budget Ordinance the City Council
shall approve all transfers between funds and departments; and

WHEREAS, the City Council deems it advisable to change the FY 2013-14
Budget for municipal purposes and reallocate funds as follows; NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK:

SECTION 1. THAT the City Council of the City of Lubbock hereby approves
changes to the City of Lubbock Budget FY 20 13-14 (Budget Amendment #32) for
municipal purposes, as follows:

1. Amend expenditures in General Fund in Cost Center 1115, Non-
Departmental, by’ increasing capital outlay by $1,262,500 for the purchase of
the Onmi building. Funding will be from General Fund fund balance.

SECTION 2. THAT a copy of the changes made to the City of Lubbock
Budget pursuant to this Ordinance shall be filed with the City Secretary and County
Clerk of Lubbock as required by law.

SECTION 3. THAT should any section, paragraph. sentence, clause, phrase
or word of this Ordinance be declared unconstitutional or invalid for any reason. the
remainder of this Ordinance shall not be affected thereby.



AND IT IS SO ORDERED

Passed by the City Council on first reading on

__________

Passed by the City Council on second reading on

_______

GLEN C. ROBERTSON, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza
City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

QLIcciJ
Cheryl Bro
Executive Director of Budget

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

,/ —_)

AnZ,
Assistnt City Attorney

ccdocs/BudgetFY 13 14.Amend32ord



   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 6. 1.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - City Manager: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute for and on behalf of the City
of Lubbock, a Contract of Sale, by and between the City of Lubbock, as Buyer and Lubbock Omni Office, Inc.,
a Texas corporation, as Seller, contemplating the sale by Seller and the purchase by Buyer of certain real property
and real property interests located in Blocks 147, 148, 163 and 164, Original Town to the City of Lubbock,
according to the map, plat and/or dedication thereof recorded in Volume 5, Page 384, Deed of Records, Lubbock
County, Texas.

Item Summary
As stated above.

Fiscal Impact
$1.225M to be paid from General Fund Net Assets.

Staff/Board Recommending
James Loomis, City Manager

Attachments
Resolution & Contract of Sale - Lubbock Omni



RESOLUTION

131’ IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK:

THAT the Mayor of the City of Lubbock is hereby authorized and directed to execute for
and on behalf of the City of Lubbock, (i) a Contract of Sale (herein so called), by and between
the City’ of Lubbock, as Buyer and Lubbock Omni Office. Inc., a Texas corporation, as Seller,
contemplating the sale by Seller and the purchase by Buyer of certain real property and real
propert interests located in Blocks 147. 148, 163 and 164. Original Town to the Cit’ of
Lubbock. according to the map. plat andor dedication thereof recorded in Volume 5. Page 384,
Deed Records, Lubbock County, l’exas; (ii) any and all documents contemplated to be executed
and delivered at Closing (herein so called) of the transactions contemplated by the Contract of
Sale, or otherwise required for Closing; and (iii) all other related documents. Said Contract of
Sale is attached hereto and incorporated in this resolution as if fully set forth herein and shall be
included in the minutes of the City Council.

Passed by the City Council on

_____ _____ ____

(‘T 1T\] (‘ DI\DUDTC(ThT iA A ,7(\D
N . 1kJ1JI,I’.. I ,)‘,,Jl N. iV1J 1 ,I1X

ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza. City Secretary

APPL6VED AS TO CONTfNT:
if

JamesLooi11is. City Manager

/

Dave Booher, Right-oLWay Agent

APPROVEflAS,TOFORVl:
..... /

‘C
Richard K. Casner. Natural Resorces and
Utility Attorney

oc, R IS trftc



CONTRACT OF SALE

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF LUBBOCK §

This Contract of Sale (the “Contract) is made this — day of July, 2014,
effective as of the date of execution hereof by Buyer, as defined herein (the Effective
Date”), by and between Lubbock Omni Office. 1nc, a Texas corporation and (referred to
herein as Seller”) and the City of Lubbock. Texas. a home rule municipal corporation of
lubbock Count. 1 exas (referred to herein as “Buyer).

RECITALS

WHEREAS. Seller o’\ns that certain land and interests being more particularly
described on Exhibit A”. attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes. being
located in Lubbock Count. Texas (the “Land): and

WHEREAS, Seller desires to sell to Buyer, and Buyer desires to buy from Seller,
the Land. together with any and all rights or interests of Seller in and to adjacent streets.
alleys and rights of wa\ and together v ith all and singular the improvements and fixtures
thereon and all other rights and appurtenances to the Land (collectively, the Propertv”).

ARTICLE I
SALE OF PROPERTY

For the consideration hereinafter set forth, and upon the terms, conditions and
provisions herein contained Seller agrees to sell and convey to Buyer, and l3uyer agrees
to purchase from Seller, the Property.

ARTICLE 11
PURCHASE PRICE AND EARNEST MONEY

2.01 PLirchase Price.

(a) Except as provided in Section 20 I b), below, the purchase price to be paid to Seller
far the Property is the sum of One Million, Iwo Hundred Twenty Five Thousand and
No/100 Dollars (S 1225.000) or

(h) In the eent. and onl\ in the cent. Ru’s er exercIses its rihis to extend the Absolute
Re\ ie Period, as prox ided in Section 401(b. helo the purchase price to be paid Seller
to the P pert haII hc the um 01 (inc \ I llton o Ft undrcd I ift I housand and



q cit att richard 1-omnr crimrac: oFsrIc—a’dhne ac prcd 1inaJ doc.

No/100 Dollars (Sl,250000M0) (the sum provided in either 2,01(a) or 2.01(b). as
applicable, is referred to herein as the Purchase Price”). The release of liens provided in
Section 2.0 I A and the release of insurance pros ided in Section 2.01 B. is consideration in
addition to. and shall not effect. the Purchase Price.

2.O1A Liens in Favor of BuyerS The Buyer shall release at Closing, as partial
consideration for the purchase and sale of the Property, all fines due and owing by Seller
to Buyer and those certain Liens (herein so called) in favor of the Buer. as described in
Exhibit “C.” attached hereto and made a part hereof’. In the event Closing shall not occur.
said Liens shall remain valid and subsisting and enlbrceahle. at times and for all
purposes. pursuant to the terms thereof.

2.018 Release of Insurance Proceeds. The Buyer shall release at Closing, as partial
consideration for the purchase and sale of the Property, all of’ its right, title and interest
that it may have in and to any proceeds related to loss or damage to all or part of’ the
Property, under insurance policy/file number PRDGYOO397. in the amount of Two
Hundred Fifteen Thousand. Eight Hundred Sixty One and 84100 Dollars ($2 15.861.83).
as more particularly described in Exhibit “D.” attached hereto.

2.02 Earnest Money. Buyer shall deposit the sum of One Hundred and No/I 00
Dollars (SI 00.01). as Earnest Money (herein so called) with Lubbock Abstract and Title
Compan. 1216 Texas Avenue. Lubbock, Texas 79401 (the “Title Company”). as escrow
agent, on or before fourteen (14) calendar days aflet’ the Effective Date hereof. All
interest earned thereon shall become part of the Earnest Money and shall be applied or
disposed of in the same manner as the original Earnest N oney deposit, as provided in this
Contract. If the purchase contemplated here’nder is consummated in accordance with
the terms and the provisions hereof. the Earnest Mone\ . together with all interest earned
thereon. shall be applied to the Purchase Price at Closing. In all other events, the Earnest
Money, and the interest accrued thereon, shall be disposed of by the Title Company as
provided in this Contract.

2.03 Independent Contract Consideration. On or beflre fourteen (14) calendar
days after the Effective Date. Buyer shall deliver to the Title Company. paahle to and
for the benefit of Seller, a check in the amount of ()ne 1-lundred and No/i 00 Dollars
($100. (the ‘‘indenendent Contract Consideration”, which amount the parties hereby
acknowledge and agree has been bargained for and agreed to as consideration for Seller’s
execution and delivery of the Contract. The independent Contract Consideration is in
addition to. and independent of an’. other consideration or payment provided in this
Contract. is non—refundable. and shall be retained by Seller notx ithstandine any other
provision of’ this Contract.

Contract of Saie
Page



q tvatt-rihard [2] ollinI tr.i Os]c—rndhnc acqid naI]3[dkc\

ARTICLE III
TITLE AND SURVEY

3.01 Title Commitment.

(a) Within thirty (30) calendar das after the Effective Date, Seller shall cause to be
furnished to I3uver a current Commitment for Title Insurance (the “Title
Commitment”) lr the Propert\. issued h the Title Cornpan. The Title
Commitment shall set forth the state of title to the Property, including a list of
liens, mortgages. security interests, encumbrances, pledges, assignments, claims,
charges. leases (surface. space. mineral, or otherwise), conditions. restrictions.
options. severed mineral or ro alty interests, conditional sales contracts, rights of
first refusal. restrictive co enants. exceptions. easements (temporary or
permanent), rights-of-way, encroachments, or any other outstanding claims,
interests, estates or equities of any nature (each of which are referred to herein as
an ‘Exception”).

(b) Along ith the Title Commitment, Seller shall also cause to be delivered to
Buyer, at Buyer’s sole cost and expense:

(i) true and correct copies of all instruments that create or evidence Exceptions
(the “Exception Documents”), including those described in the Title Commitment
as exceptions to which the conveyance will he subject and/or which are required
to be released or cured at or prior to Closing: and

(ii) a currently dated Uniform Commercial Code Financing Statement search
(“[CC Search”) ti’om the Secretary of State of Texas and the appropriate county

official responsible for filing [CC financing statements for fixtures. covering (I
the Seller: (2)the Propert: and (3) any other knon o\ner of the Property during
the past five (5) ears, together with any and all financing statements listed in this
search,

3.02 Survey. Within forty-live (45) calendar da’s after the [ffectie Date. Seller shall
cause to he prepared at Buer’s expense, a current on the ground ALTA survey of the
Propert (the “Sure”>. The contents of the Survey shall be prepared by a sur eyor
selected by Buyer and shall include the matters prescribed by Buyer, which may include
hut not bc limited to Items 1 2 4 6 7(a) and (ci S 11(a) l 16 and 18 of Table \ of
the Minimum Standard Detail Requirements (Or ALTArACSM Land itle Surevs. along
‘a ith a depiction of the location of all roads. streets. easements and rights of both on
and adjoining the Properi . ‘a ater courses. 100 year flood plain, fences and impro ernents
and structures of any kind. The Survey shall describe the size of the Property. in acres.
and contain a metes and bounds description thereof Seller shall furnish or cause to be
furnished any aflidavits. certificates. assurances. and or resolutions as required h\ the
title Company in order to amend the survey exception as required by Section 3.05.
h lt fh dLl ptn h Piper’ [ p tkL \L\ j t B deL’ r
shall be used. to describe the Property in the deed to convey the Property to Buyer and

Contract ol Sale
Pare



LI Llt\0t1nchrd [2Ornn cororacl 01 sle—iedhric acceuied flnaN3j 1oL’\

shall he the description set forth in the Title Policy.

3.03 Review of Title Commitment. Survey and Exception Documents. Buyer shall
have a period of fifteen ( 15) calendar days (the ‘Titlc Revie Period”) commencing with
the day Buyer receives the last of the Title Commitment, the UCC Search. the Survey.
and the Exception Documents. in hich to give ritten notice to Seller. speciRing
Buyer’s objections to one or more of the items (“Objections”). if an All items set forth
in the Schedule C of the Title Commitment. and all other items set forth in the Title
Commitment hich are required to be released or otherwise satisfied at or prior to
Closing, shall be deemed to be Objections without any action by Buyer.

3.04 Sellers Obligation to Cure Buyer’s Right to Terminate. The Seller shall.
\\lthin teritv fie ( 25) calendar das after Seller is provided notice of Objections. either
satisfy the Objections at Seller’s sole cost and expense or promptly notify Buyer in
writing of the Objections that Seller cannot or will not satisfy at Seller’s expense.
Notwithstanding the foregoing sentence. Seller shall. in any event, be obligated to cure
those Objections or Exceptions that have been voluntarily placed on or against the
Properrt by Seller after the Effective Date. If Seller fails or refuses to satisfy any
Objections that Seller is not obligated to cure v%ithin the alloed twenty five ( 25)
calendar day period, or any extension thereof as agreed to by Buyer, then Buyer has the
option of either:

(a) waiving the unsatisfied Objections by. and only by. notice in writing to Seller any
time prior to Closing, in which event those Objections shall become Permitted
Exceptions (herein so called), or

(b) terminating this Contract by notice in writing to Seller an time prior to Closing
and receiving back the Earnest Money, in which latter event Seller and Buyer
shall have no further obligations, one to the other, with respect to the subject
matter of this Contract.

3.04.A Additional Title Commitment. In the event the effective period of the Title
Commitment shall expire prior to Closing, upon request of Buyer. Seller shall cause to be
furnished to Buyer. no earlier than ninety ( 90 calendar days after the Ef1ctive Date and
no later than one hundred ( 1 00) calendar days after the Effective Date, a Title
Commitment (‘Updated Commitment”). in the form of the Title Commitment prescribed
by Section 3.01. above. Buyer shall have ten ( 10) calendar days to review and provide
Objections. if an, to the items in the Lpdated Commitment in the same manner as
prescribed by Section 3.03 related to the Title Commitment. All time periods related to
re ie and cure of the Objections, aiver of uncured Objections and termination of this
Contract, as set forth in this Article 111, shall be applicable to the objections by Buer to
the Updated Commitment. if any, and Closine shall he extended to accommodate such
rc\ iev and cure period.

3.0 Title Policy, \t (Jiosinc, Seller, at Bu cr’s sole cost and c\pense. shall cause a
standard Texas Owner’ .s .Pol..icv of Title Insurance (“Title .Policv”) to be •fu.rnished to

(ontläct of Sah
Page 4



q vuU richdtd [omni unIrtct 1saic—rdIic accp1ed 3

Buyer. The Title Policy shall be issued by the Title Company, in the amount of the
Purchase Price and insuring that Buyer has indefeasible fee simple title to the Property.
subject onl to the Permitted Exceptions The Title Policy nia contain only the
Permitted Exceptions and shall contain no other exceptions to title. v ith the standard
printed or common exceptions amended or deleted as follows:

(a) survey exception must be amended if required by Buyer to read shortages in
area” onl\ (although Schedule C of the Title Commitment may condition
amendment on the presentation of an acceptable sure and pa\ment. to he home
solely by Buyer, of any required additional premium):

(b) no exception will be permitted for “visible and apparent easements” or words to
that effect (although reference may be made to any specific easement or use
shown on the Survey, if a Permitted Exception):

(c) no exception will be permitted for “rights of parties in possession:

(d) no liens will be shown on Schedule B.

Notwithstanding the enumeration of the follo\\ ing exceptions, amendments and/or
deletions, Buyer may object to any Exception or other title matter it deems material, in its
sole discretion.

ARTICLE IV
FEASIBILITY REVIEW PERIOD

4.01 Review Period.

(a) Any term or provision of this Contract notwithstanding. the obligations of Buyer
specified in this Contract are wholly conditioned on Buyer’s having determined, in
l3uvers sole and absolute discretion. during the period commencing with the Effective
Date of this Contract and ending ninety (90) calendar days thereafter (the “Absolute
Review Period”), based on such tests. examinations, studies. investigations and
inspections or the Propert\ the Bu\ er deems necessaD or desirable. including but not
limited to studies or inspections to determine the existence of any environmental hazards
or conditions, performed at Buyer’s sole cost, that Buyer finds the Property suitable for
Buvers purposes. Buyer is granted the right to conduct engineering studies of the
Propert\ . and to conduct a physical inspection of the Property, including inspections that
invade the surface and subsurface of the Property includine. x ithout limitation.
improvements located on the Land.

(b) Buyer is hereby granted the option to extend the Absolute Review Period an
additional 1ort fi 14c) d 1\S (br i total of onc hundred t[ilrtv fisc (135) dis) h
pro\ dinii to Seller ritten notlee of the CXCUCIsC of such option. alone ith the tender of
the sum of One Thousand and no! 00 Dollars (Si ,0I 1)0) to the Title ( ompan\ f/ar the

Contract f Sale
Page 5



qcItvatl rchaid 21\omn contract of sale-redTine accepted final[31docx

benefit of Seller, anytime prior to ninety (90) days after the Effective Date. In the event
such option to extend is exercised. the entire review period (i.e.. a period of one hundred
thirty five (135) days) shall be referred to in this Contract as the “Absolute Review
Period”.

(c) If Buyer determines, in its sole judgment. that the Propert is not suitable, for any
reason. for Buyer’s intended use or purpose. the Buyer may terminate this Contract by
written notice to the Seller, as soon as reasonahI practicable. hut in any event prior to the
expiration of the Absolute Re iev Period, in which case the Earnest Money will be
returned to Buyer, and neither Buyer nor Seller shall hae any further duties or
obligations hereunder.

ARTICLE IVA
AS-IS SALE

4.O1A. AS-IS Sale. Buyer. subject to the representations. warranties, covenants and
agreements provided by Seller in Article V, below, expressly acknowledges that the
Property is being sold, conveyed, granted and accepted AS-IS, WHERE-IS WITH ALL
FAULTS, and. except as expressly set forth in Article V. below. Seller makes no
representations or arranties. express or implied. \ith respect to the physical condition or
any other aspect of the Property, including without limitation: (i) the structural integrity
of improvements on such properties: and (ii) the manner. construction. condition and
state of repair or lack of repair of any improvements on such properties (collectively, the
“Property Condition”). EXCEPT AS PROVIDED IN ARTICLE V, BELOW, AND
V \RR&NrIc OF TI I LF PROVIDED IN THE GENERAL \ \RRANT’Y DEED
lit ‘ER HLRFB \k A1’vES \N\ \[) \LL ‘C FL.\LOR°’)FFNTI\I RIGHIS ii
MIGHT HAVL REGARDING AN’I FORM Ol \ ARRANTY EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED OR ARISING BY OPERATION OF LAVV INCLUDING BUT IN NO V AY
LIMITID1O V\’ \7 \RR-V\fl 01 QLA\TI1’Y QE \H1” CONDITION
HABI FABILI IV MERCHANI ABILIT’i SI. I FABILEI OR FITNESS FOR A
PARTICUI AR PURPOSE REF ATFD TO THE PROPER] Y ANY 1MPRO’v EMEN IS
THEREON OR TFIF. PROPERTY CONDITION.

ARTICLE V
REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, COVENANTS AND

AGREEMETS

5.01 Representations and Warranties of Seller, Jo induce Buer to enter into this
Contract and consummate the sale and purchase of the Property in accordance ith the
terms and provisions herewith. Seller represents and \\arranls to Buyer as of the Effective
Date and as of the Closing Date, except \\herc specific reference is made to another date,
that:

(a) Ihe descript\ e infcrmaton cnncerninr’ the Prepert’ set i&th in this Contract is

Contract of Sale
Pare 6



q 1t\ lt-r,chdkl 2!ornm .-ontrat ot sate—rdI l1a acc tJ mat 3jdoc\

complete. accurate. true and correct.

(b) There are no adverse or other parties in possessIon of the Property or an\ part
thereofi and no party has been granted any license, lease or other right related to
the use or possession of the Property, or any part thereof, except those described
in the Leases, as defined in Article V. Section 5.02(a).

(c) The Seller has good and indefeasible fee simple title to the Property, subject only
to the Permitted Exceptions.

(d) The Seller has the full right, power. and authority to sell and convey the Property
as provided in this Contract and to carr\ out Seller’s obligations hereunder.

(e) The Seller has not received notice of. and has no other know ledge or information
of, any pending or threatened judicial or administrative action, or any action
pending or threatened by adjacent landowners or other persons against or
affecting the Property. other than (i) Cause No. 2013-508.039. 237th District
Court. Lubbock Counts. Texas. Lis Pendens recorded under Clerk’s File No.
2013032427, Official Public Records. Lubbock County. Texas; and iii) Cause No.
2013-71528, 734th District Court, Harris County, Texas, Lis Pendens recorded
under Clerk’s File No.2013047311, Official Public Records, Lubbock. Texas

(0 The Seller has disclosed to Buyer in writing of an and all facts and
circumstances relating to the physical condition of the Property that may
materially and adversely affect the Property and/or operation thereof, or any
portion thereof, of which Seller has knowledge.

(g) The Seller has paid all real estate and personal property taxes, assessments,
excises. and levies that are presently due. if an. which are against or are related
to the Property. or will be due as of the Closing, other than the Liens, and the
Property will be subject to no such liens.

(h) Seller has not contracted or entered into an agreement v ith any real estate
broker. agent. finder, or any other part in connection ith this transaction or
taken an action which would result in an\ real estate broker commissions or
finder’s fee or other fees payable to any other party with respect to the
transactions contemplated by this Contract.

(i) Except for mold and.or asbestos andor asbestos containing materials, to the best
of Seller’s knowledge. there has not occurred the disposal or release of any
Chemical Substance, as defined below, to, on or from the Property.

(j) All Leases. as defined in Article V. Section 5.02(a). shall have expired or
otherwise terminated and any and all tenants or parties occupying the Property
pursuant to the Leases hali haye permanen1! abandoned and acated the
Property on or before the da.te of Closing.,

C antract t Sale
Pare



q:\ctyattnchard }‘omm contract of ic-reJinc accepted finai[3] d’c\

(k) The Seller is not a •ldreign person’ as defined in Section 1445 of the Internal
Re\ enue Code of I 986. as amended.

(I) All Personal Propert (as defined below) located on or in the Property is owned
by Seller and no other person or entit has any claim or any interest in, any
such Personal Property.

5.02 Covenants and Agreements of Seller. Seller covenants and agrees with Buyer
as follos:

(a) I,nless stated other ise. on or before ten (10) calendar days after the Effective
Date. Seller, at Seller’s sole cost and expense. shall deliver to l3uver. vitli respect
to the Property, true. correct. and complete copies of the INlowinc:

(i) All lease agreements and/or occupancy agreements and/or licenses of any
kind or nature (if oral, Seller shall provide to Buyer in writing all material
terms thereof) relating to the possession of the Property, or any part
thereof, including any and all modifications. supplements, and
amendments thereto (the “Leases”).

(ii) All environmental audits, soil tests and engineering and feasibility reports.
inspection reports and any other document of any kind relating to the
Property. including without limitation, improvements located on the Land.
including any and all modifications. supplements and amendments thereto.
that Seller possesses or has the right to receive.

(iii) All insurance policies covering the Property, including any improvements
located thereon.

(b) From the Effective Date until the date of Closing or earlier termination of this
Contract. Seller shall:

(i) Not enter into any written or oral contract. lease. easement or right of way
agreement, convcance or any other agreement of any kind \ith respect
to or affecting, the Propert that iii not he full\ performed on or heire
(Slosing or ould be binding on Buer or the Property after the date of
C los inc.

(ii Advise the Bu\ er prompti of an\ litigation, arbitration, or adrninistrati\ e
hearing concerninc or affecting the Property.

(iii) Not take. or omit to take, any action that would result in a violation of the
representations, warranties, covenants,, and agreements of Seller.

(iv’) N0t sell, assign. lease or convey au right. title.. or Interest whatsoever in or

(ontract Sale
Pane 8



q cItyauIBhard [2] omni contrai otsa]e—,edline ceptcd finaI[ docx

to the Property, or create, grant or permit to be attached or perfected, any
lien, encumbrance. or charge thereon.

(v) Maintain, in all respects, all insurance coverage covering any losses or
claims of any kind related to all or any part of the Property. including any
improvements located thereon. in effect as of April 1,2014.

(c) Seller shall indemnify and hold Buer harmless from all loss, liability, and
expense. including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs,
arising or incurred as a result of any liens or claims resulting from labor or
materials furnished to the Propert under any \\ritten or oral contracts arising or
entered into prior to Closing.

(d) Seller consents to Buer applying for any zoning amendments, permit
applications, and/or pursuing any other activity deemed necessary by Buyer to
obtain all local regulatory approvals and consents to operate the Property as
desired by Buyer (the “Permitting Activities”). Seller covenants and agrees to
timely execute and deliver any applications and/or other documents. as owner of
the Property, deemed necessary by the Buyer related to the Permitting Activities.

(e) Environmental Matters.

As used in this Contract:

(i) “Chemical Substances” shall mean any chemical substance or substances
that constitute any sort of pollutants. contaminants. chemicals. raw materials.
metals, intermediates, products. industrial, solid, toxic or hazardous substances,
materials, wastes, polychlorinated biphenyls, or petroleum products, including
crude oil or any derived product or component thereof. including, without
limitation, gasoline and any material or substance of an kind containing any of
the above.

ii, RJec shall mcan m spilling lLakin pumping pouring emitting
spraying, empt ing. discharging, escaping. leaching. dumping or disposing, in any
way. manner or form, of any Chemical Substance into the environment
including. hut not limited to. the ambient air. surface water. groundwater and or

land surface or subsurface strata of any kind wharsever including without
limitation the abandonment or temporary abandonment or discarding of barrels.
containers, tanks or other receptacles containing or previously containing any
Chemical SubstanceL

(1’) Seller shall remove, at its expense, all personal property and trade fixtures
(collectively, “Personal Property”), from the Propert on or beibre Closing. Any
Personal Property remain no on or with in the Propert after Closin shall be
deemed abandoned hot all purposes and may he disposed of h\ Bu er at Seller’s
expense, in any manner deemed acceptable by Buyer, or retained a.nd/or sold by

Contract of Sale
Page 0



q:\citvatt\richard [21\ornni contract of sakred1ine accepted final [3 [doex

Buyer, in its sole and absolute discretion. Further, Seller shall execute and deliver
to Buyer at Closing a written stipulation and waiver C’Waiver”), in form and
substance satisfactory to Buyer. expressly stipulating that all Personal Property
has been removed from the Property and waiving any and all rights Seller may
have in or to any Personal Property that may remain on the Property.

In the event that Personal Property remains on or within the Property after
Closing in violation of the terms of this Contract. Buyer shall owe no duty to
protect such Personal Property, and shall, in no event, be liable or responsible to
Seller or any other or person or entity for loss, damage or destruction of same.
Any proceeds received by Buyer for the Personal Property shall be the property of
Buyer. Upon request of Buyer, Seller shall execute and deliver to Buyer a Bill of
Sale (herein so called). in form and substance satisfactory to Buyer, assigning the
Personal Property, or portion thereof, as dictated by Buyer, to Buyer.

SELLER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD BUYER HARMLESS, FROM
AND AGAINST AN\ AND ALL LOSS LIABILIT\ DAMAGE CLAIM
ANDiOR EXPENSE INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, REASONABLE
ATTORNEYS FEES AND COSTS ARISING FROM OR RELATED TO THE
PERSONAL PROPERTY INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION (I) THE
FAILURE TO COMPLY W ITH THIS ARTICLE V B’ SELL ER AND (II)
ANY CLAIM ASSERTED BY ANN’ PERSON OR ENTITY RELATED TO
THE OWNERSHIP DAMAGE LOSS OR DISPOSAL OF THE PERSONAL
PROPERTY INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION NY SUCH CLAIMS
CAUSED IN WHOLE OR lN PART BY THE NEGLIGENCE OF ANY
KIND, TYPE OR DEGREE, OF BUYER.

5.02A Stipulation of Buyer. Buyer stipulates the following:

(a) Buyer, subject to the representations, warranties, covenants and agreements
provided by Seller in this Article V. stipulates that it is (i) relying upon its own
investigation of the Property; (ii) not relying upon any reports the Seller has furnished or
will furnish or any oral or written statement of Seller or any of the Seller’s agents; and
(iii) relying upon its own due diligence in making its determination about whether to buy
the Property. Except as expressly provided by Seller pursuant to the representations,
warranties. covenants and agreements in this Article V. Buyer is not relying upon any
oral or written statement of the Seller, or any of the Seller’s agents, in making its
determination to buy the Property.

S03 Survival Beyond Closing Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in
this Contract, the representations, warranties, covenants and agreements of Seller
contained in this Contract shall survive the Closing, and shall not, in any circumstance,
be merged with the General Warranty Deed, as described in Article VII, Section 7M2(a).

Contract of Sale
Page 10



p eityattrjchard I1omn cuntract of sale-reditne accepted Pna]$] doex

ARTICLE VI
CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO PERFORMANCE

6.01 Performance of Seller’s Obligations. Buer is not obligated to perform under
this Contract unless, within the designated time periods, all of the following shall have
occurred:

ta) Seller has perfomed. furnished. or caused to be furnished to l3uver all items
required to be so performed or furnished under other sections of this Contract; and

(b) Seller cures or l3uer aives in \riting. within the time periods specified in
Article III. all of Buyer’s objections made in accordance with Article ill.

6.02 Breach of Seller’s Representations, Warranties, Covenants and Agreements.
BuYer is not obligated to perform under this Contract unless all representations.
warranties, covenants and agreements of Seller contained in this Contract are true and
correct or have been performed. as applicable, as of Closing, except where specific
reference is made to another date.

6,03 Adverse Change. Buyer is not obligated to perform under this Contract, if on the
date of Closing, any portion of the Property has been condemned or is the subject of
condemnation, eminent domain, or other material proceeding. or the Property, or any part
thereof, has been materially or adversely impaired in any manner.

6.03 Review Period. Buyer is not obligated to perform under this Contract if Buyer
delivers notice to Seller pursuant to Article IV, Section 4.01 that i3uver has determined
that the Property is unsuitable to or for Buyer’s purposes.

6.05 Buyer’s Right to Waive Conditions Precedent. Notwithstanding anything
contained in this Contract to the contrary. Buer may. at l3uver’s option, elect to wai\e
any of the conditions precedent to the performance of Buyer’s obligations under this
Contract by giving to the Seller, at any time prior to Closing, a written waiver specifying
the waived condition precedent.

6.06 Buyer’s Termination if Conditions Precedent Not Satisfied or Waived. If any
of the conditions precedent to the performance of Buyer’s obligations under this Contract
have not been satisfied by Seller or aived b the Buyer, the Buyer may. by giving
written notice to Seller, terminate this Contract. On I3uver’s termination, the Earnest
Money shall he immediately returned to Buyer by the Title Company. The Seller shall,
on written request from Buyer, promptly issue the instructions necessary to instruct the
Title Compan to return to Buyer the Earnest Money and. thereafter. except as other\\ ise
provided in this Contract, Buyer and Seller shall have no further obligations under this
Contract. one to the other.

6.07 Notice of Failure of Condition Precedent. In the event an’ at the conditions
precedent to the performance of Buyer’s obligations under this Co•ntract have not been
satisfied by Seller or wuuived by Buyer. and Rover •possesses actual knowledge of such

Contract of Saie
Pace I



c.:vatt nchrd 1 mm ‘n1rwt of sjIc-r’dhne epted N

failure. Buer ill provide notice of such failure to Seller and. in the eent of a tàiiure of
a condition precedent set trth in Section 6.02. above, a ten (10) da opportunity to cure
in favor of Seller, prior to Closing.

ARTICLE VII
(‘LOSING

7.01 Date and Place of Closing. The Closing (herein so called) shall take place in the
offices of the Title Company and shall be accomplished through an escrov to be
established with the Title Compan. as escrowee. Fhe Closing Date shall be the earlier to
occur of (a) satisfaction or occurrence of all conditions precedent to Buyer’s obligations
to perform hereunder. as determined by Buyer. or waiver of same by Buyer, but in no
event to be later than the date provided in subparagraph (b). below: and (h) either (i)
ninety (90) calendar days after the Effective Date: or. (ii) in the event that the Absolute
Revie Period is extended by Buaer, as provided in Section 4.0 1(h). above, one hundred
thirty five (135) calendar days of the Effective Date. unless otherwise provided in this
Contract. or as may be mutually agreed upon by Buyer and Seller (the ‘Closing Date”).

7.92 Items to be Delivered at the Closing.

(a) Seller. At the Closing, Seller shall deliver or cause to be delivered to Buyer or
the Title Company. at the expense of the party designated herein, the following
i tern s:

(i) The Title Policy, in the form specified in Article Ill, Section 3.05;

(ii) The General Warranty Deed. substantially in the form as attached hereto
as Exhibit B”. suhect only to the Permitted Exceptions. if any, duly
executed by Seller and acknowledged:

(iii) An updated UCC Search, dated not more than 3) days prior to Closing.
shoing no filings against or with respect to the Property:

(iv) The \\ aiver and/or Bill of Sale as provided in Article V. Section 5.02(f. if
requested by Buyer; and

i Other items reasonably requested by the Title Company as administrative
requirements for consummating the Closing.

(h) Buyer. At the Closing. Buyer shall deliver to Seller or the Title Company, the
tNlo mu jtems:

ihe sum reqired h\ Article II, Section 2.01. less the Earnest Money and
interest earned thereon., i.n the. form of a check or cashie.r’s chec.k or other
immediately a aiiabk. funds:

Contract cf S ale
Page 12



q\citvatf richard 1omiu contract fsale-rcdhne accepted fina[3 Idoc\

(ii) The Release of Liens. substantialk in the form as attached hereto as
Exhibit C: duly executed b l3uver and ackno\\ ledged:

(iii) The Release of Insurance Proceeds, suhstantia1l in the form as attached
hereto as Exhibit “D,’ duly executed by Buyer; and

(iv) Other items reasonably requested by the Title Company as administrative
requirements fbr consummating the C losing.

7.03 Adjustments at Closing. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in
this Contract and without limiting the general application of the provisions of Section
5.03. above, the provisions of this Article Vii. Section 7.03 shall survive the Closing.
The following item shall be adjusted or prorated between Seller and Buyer ith respect to
the Property:

(a) Ad valorem taxes relating to the Property for the calendar year in x hich the
Closing shall occur shall be prorated between Seller and Buyer as of the Closing
Date. If the actual amount of taxes ft)r the calendar year in which the Closing
shall occur is not known as of the Closing Date, the proration at Closing shall be
based on the amount of taxes due and payable with respect to the Propertyr the
preceding calendar year. As soon as the amount of taxes levied against the
Property for the calendar year in which Closing shall occur is known, Seller and
Buyer shall readjust in cash the amount of taxes to be paid by each party ith the
result that Seller shall pay for those taxes attributable to the period of time prior to
the Closing Date (including, but not limited to. subsequent assessments for prior
\ears due to change of land usage or ownership occurring prior to the Closing
Date) and Buyer shall pay for those taxes attributable to the period of time
commencing with the Closing Date.

7.04 Possession at Closing. Possession of the Property shall be delivered to Buyer at
Closing.

7.05 Costs of Closing. Each party is responsible for paying the legal fees of its
counsel, in negotiating, preparing, and closing the transaction contemplated by this
Contract, Seller is responsible ftr paying fees. costs and expenses identified herein as
being the responsibility of Seller. Bu er is responsible for paving fees. costs and
expenses identified herein as being the rcsponsibilit of Buyer. If the responsibilit For
such costs or expenses associated with closing the transaction contemplated by this
Contract are not identified herein, such costs or expenses shall be allocated bet\cen the
parties in the customary manner for closings of real property similar to the Propertx in
Lubbock Count’. Texas.

ARTICLE VIII
DEF&LLTS 4D REMEDIES

8M1 f.feiler’s Defaults and Buyer’s Remedies.

Ccottraet of Sale
Page



q tvaunchard [homn cotraut ofsaercdiH1e auueptedl 131 docx

(a) Seller’s Defaults. Seller is in default under this Contract on the occurrence of any
one or more ol the following events:

(i) Any of Sellers warranties or representations contained in this Contract are
untrue on the Closing Date; or

(ii) Seller fails to meet. comply ‘ ith or perform any co enant. agreement.
condition precedent or obligation on Seller’s part required within the time
limits and in the manner required in this Contract: or

(iii) Seller fails to deliver at Closing, the items specified in Article VII,
Section 7.02(a) of this Contract for any reason other than a default by
Buyer or termination of this Contract by Buyer pursuant to the terms
hereof prior to Closing.

(b) Buyer’s Remedies. If Seller is in default under this Contract. Buyer as Buyer’s
remedies for the default, may, at Buyer’s sole option, do any and all of the
following:

i) Term mate this Contract bx written notice delivered to Seller in which
event the Buyer shall be entitled to a return of the Earnest Money, and
Seller shall. promptly on written request from Buyer. execute and deliver
any documents necessary to cause the Title Company to return to Buyer
the Earnest Money;

(ii) Enforce specific performance of this Contract against Seller, requiring
Seller to convey the Property to Buyer subject to no liens, encumbrances.
exceptions. and conditions other than these shown on the Title
Commitment, whereupon Buyer shall waive title objections, if any, and
accept such title without reduction in Purchase Price on account of title
defects and shall be entitled to assert any rights for damages based on
Seller’s representations. warranties and obligations;

iii Seek other recourse or relief as may he available to [3uver at or by lav\.
equity, contract or otherwise. It is expressly agreed that the exercise of any
right or remedy by Buyer shall not preclude the concurrent or subsequent
exercise of any other right or remedy. and all rights and remedies shall he
cumulative. [3uver shall not he subject to any arbitration process prior to
exercising its unrestricted right to seek judicial remedy.

8.02 Buyer’s Default and Seller’s Remedies.

(a) Buyer’s Default. Buyer is in default under this Contract if Buyer fails to deliver
at Closing the items s eeited in Article VII. Section ‘,02(b) of this Contract tr
an\ reason other than a deluit by Sc icr under this Contract or termination of this

Contract of Sale
Pare 1-i



u 210mm C iJC OJ S coedhoC aCceptd nai

Contract by Buyer pursuant to the terms hereof prior to Closing.

(b) Seller’s Remeth. If Buer is in default under this Contract. Seller, as Seilers
sole and exclusive remedy for the default. may:

(i) Terminate this Contract by written notice delivered to Buyer in which
event the Seller shall be entitled to a return of the Earnest Money, and
Buyer shall. promptly on written request from Seller, execute and deliver
any documents necessary to cause the Title Company to return to Seller
the Earnest Money.

ARTICLE IX
MISCELLANEOUS

9.01 Notice. All notices. demands. requests. and other communications required
hereunder shall he in writing, delivered, unless expressly provided otherwise in this
Contract, by telephonic facsimile, by hand delivery or by United States Mail, and shall he
deemed to be delivered and received, upon the earlier to occur of (a) the date provided if
provided by telephonic facsimile or hand delivery, and (b) the date of the deposit of, in a
regularly maintained receptacle for the United States Mail, reListered or certified. return
receipt requested. postage prepaid. addressed as foho\\s:

SELLER: BUYER:

Lubbock Omni Office, Inc.
Attn: Hung Phuoc Nguyen
20119 Baldwin Oak
Katv, Texas 77449
Telephone: (832) 321-4592

Copies to:

City of Lubbock
Dave Booher
Right of Way Agent
1625 13° St
Lubbock. Texas 79401
Telecopy: (806) 775-2352

1 or Seller: F or Buyer:

Law Office of Shane M. Boasberg
2901 Bee Caves Road
Commissioner’s House. Box E
Austin, Texas 78746

Telecop: (512) 561-5004

Richard Casner
Natural Resources and Utility Attorney
City Attorney s Office
1625 l3 Si
lubbock. Texas 79401
Telecopv: (806) 775-2218

9.02 Governing Law and Venue. This Contract is being executed and deliered and
is intended to he performed in the State of Texas. the 1a\ s of Texas ec’. em inn the

a! idt\, onstmuction, enforcement and interpretation of this Contract. THIS
C O\FRACT IS PEREOR’1AF3i .E I’S -Ni) I HE ENCLE SIVE. VL\i. -E FT R ANY

Contract of Sale
Paoc 5



q\ctyatt\rchard 2 omm centract of saIeredlrne accepted dnai1dcx

ACTIOX BROUGHT WITH RESPECT HERETO. SHALL LIE IX LUBBOCK
COUNTY. TEXAS.

9.03 Entirety and Amendments. This Contract embodies the entire agreement
between the parties and supersedes all prior agreements and understandings. if an’.
related to the Propert’. and ma be amended or supplemented only in writinu executed
by the party aainst ‘a horn enforcement is sought.

9.04 Parties Bound. This Contract is binding upon and inures to the benefit of Seller
and Buyer. and their respective successors and assigns. If requested by Buyer, Seller
agrees to execute, acknowledge and record a memorandum of this Contract in the Real
Property Records of Lubbock County, Texas, imparting notice of this Contract to the
public.

9.05 Risk of Loss. If any damage or destruction to the Property shall occur after the
Effective Date and prior to Closing, or if any condemnation or any eminent domain
proceedings are threatened or initiated that might result in the taking of any portion of the
Property. Buyer may. at Buyer’s option. (10 any of the following:

(a) Terminate this Contract and ‘a ithdra’a from this transaction without cost.
obligation or liability, in which case the Earnest Money shall be immediately
returned to Buyer: or

(b) Consummate this Contract. in ‘ahich case Buyer, with respect to the Property.
shall he entitled to receive (i) in the case of such damage or destruction, all
insurance proceeds: and Oi) in the case of eminent domain, all proceeds paid for
the Property related to the eminent domain proceedings.

Buyer shall have a period of up to twenty (20) calendar days after receipt of
written notification from Seller on the final settlement of all condemnation
proceedings or insurance claims related to damage or destruction of the Property.
including without limitation, of any improvement located on the Property, in
which to make Buyer’s election, In the event Buyer elects to close prior to such
final settlement, then the Closing shall take place as provided in Article VII.
above, and there shall be assigned by Seller to Buyer at Closing all interests of
Seller in and to any and all insurance proceeds or condemnation awards which
may be payable to Seller on account of such event. in the e cut Buyer elects to
close upon this. Contract after final settlement. as described above. Closing shall
he 1w Id on thL I te to ocui of (I) thL C losn Date ‘and (Ii In ( husine da
after such final settlement.

9.06 Further Assurances. In addition to the acts and deeds recited in this Contract
and contemplated to be performed. executed andor deliered ii Seller and Buyer. Seller
and Bu er aeree to perform. execute and or del i\ er. or cause to he performed, executed
a ,J iT C ,

I ( JcJ’ a nd
assurances as arc reasonably neeessar to consummate the transactit’ns contemplated

Contract of Sale
Page 16



q: itvatt ,nchard omni contraiI ofsakredhne accepwd tinaI31.doc\

hereby. Notwithstanding anything to the contrar contained in this Contract and without
limiting the general application of the provisions of Section 5.03. above, the provisions
of this Article IX. Section 9.06 shall survi e Closine.

9.07 Time is of the Essence. It is expressly agreed between Buyer and Seller that time
is of the essence with respect to this Contract.

9.08 Exhibits. The Exhibits which are referenced in. and attached to this Contract. are
incorporated in and made a part ot this Contract for all purposes.

9.09 Delegation of Authorit. Authority to take any actions that are to be. or may he.
taken by Buyer under this Contract, including without limitation, adjustment of the
Closing Date, are hereby delegated by Buyer. pursuant to action by the City Council of
Lubbock. Texas. to James Loomis. City Manager of Buer. or his designee.

9.10 Contract Execution. This Contract of Sale may be executed in any number of
counterparts. all of which taken together shall constitute one and the same agreement, and
any of the parties hereto may execute this Agreement by signing any such counterpart.

9.11 Business Days. If the Closing Date or the day of performance required or
permitted under this Contract falls on a Saturday. Sunday or Lubbock County holiday.
then the Closing Date or the date of such performance. as the case may he. shall he the
next folloing regular business day.

9.12 Assignment. Buyer may assign its rights hereunder at any time at or prior to
Closing to an othLl pci son or entit Selici agiees that ii uxci assigns its rights undLr
this Contract, such assignment will have the effect of fully releasing Buyer from any and
all obligations and duties hereunder without the necessity of further documentation to
evidence the same. Notwithstanding the previous sentence. upon any such assignment.
Seller agrees to execute an\ such documents as Buyer may require to further evidence
that Buyer has been released from any and all liability with regard to this Contract.

9.13 Arm’s Length Transaction. Seller and Buser ackno ledge and stipulate that the
transactions contemplated h this Contract constitute arm’s length transactions, and
neither party hereto is or was under any duress of any kind related to entering to this
Contract andor performance of the terms of this Contract. Seller and Buer are each
represented b lecal counsel and consequently. an rules of construction that would tend
to construe ambiguities against the drafting party shall not be employed for any use or
purpose. Further, Seller and Buyer acknowledge and stipulate that they are currently
invol ed in litigation relating to the Propert\ and that. in the event Closing shall not occur
ftr an reason. Seller and Buyer ackno\\ ledge and stipulate that such litigation shall not
be affected, except as may be expressly provided by valid order of the Court, by this
Contract. an acti ities related to this Contract and’or the termination of this Contract.

9.14 Expiration 01 Offer. Ehe execution oths Contract by Seller constitutes, subject
to the terms hereof, an irrevocable oflèr to sell the Propert to Buyer. Ii niess by 5:00 pm.

Contract of Sale
Page 17



q:\cityatt\xchard [2]\omni contract of saieredIine accepted fin&[31 .docx

on July 11, 2014, this Contract is accepted by Buyer by action of the City Council of
Buyer, the offer of this Contract shall be automatically revoked and terminated.

SELLER:

Lubbock Omni Office, 1nc, a Texas corporation

By

________ ______ ______

Ac fName

Title:
.P

Executed by Seller on the day of___________________ 2014.

BUYER:

GLEN C ROBERTSON MAYOR

Executed by Buyer on the

________

day of July, 2014.

ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza, City Secretary

\PPROVED AS 10 COMIEN F

lames Loomis, City Manager

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
4;i

.

Richard K.. Casner, Natural Resources and

contract of Sale
Page 18



q\cityatt\richard F2]\ornrn contract olsale-redline accepted tnai[3]docx

RECEIPT OF AGREENIENT BY TITLE COMPANY

By its execution below, Title Company acknowledges receipt of an executed copy
of this Contract. Title Company agrees to comply with, and be bound by, the terms and
provisions of this Contract to perform its duties pursuant to the provisions of this
Contract and comply with Section 6045(e) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended from time to time, and as further set forth in any regulations or forms
promulgated thereunder.

TITLE COMPANY:

Lubbock Abstract and Title Company
1216 Texas Avenue
Lubbock, Texas 79401

By:

____________ _______ ____

Printed Name:

_____________________________

Title:

_____ ____________________________

Contract receipt date:

___________________,

2014

Contract of S&e
Page 19



q cnvatr nichj,d [7 orn m trcc of sac—redi cc acccptcd final 1 docx

EXHIBIT
to

Contract of Sale

Legal Description
Of

Property

TRACT I:
Lots Eleven (II). Twelve (12). Thirteen (13). Fourteen (14). Fifteen (15), Sixteen (16).
SeLnteen (17) Eighteen 18) \ineteLn (19> and fnt (20) BloLk One hundred Forts
Seven (147). and that portion of l4° Street king adjacent to Block 147. ORIGINAL
TOWN to the City of Lubbock. Lubbock County. Texas, according to the Map, Plat, and/or
Dedication Deed thereof recorded in Volume 5, Page 384, Deed Records of Lubbock
County, Texas.

TRACT II:
lots One (1) T\\o (2) 1 hiee () Fout (4) FiL (5) Six (6) Seen (7) Light (8) Nine (9)
and Ten (10), Block One Hundred Sixty-Four (164), ORIGINAL TOWN to the City of
Lubbock. Lubbock County, Texas, according to the Map, Plat. and/or Dedication Deed
thereof recorded in Volume 5. Page 384. Deed Records of Lubbock County. Texas.

TRACT III:
Lots One 1) fvo (2) ihree (3) Four 4) Five (5) and Sixteen (16) Seenteen (17)
Eighteen (1 8), Nineteen (19), and Twenty (20). Block One Hundred Sixty-Three (163). and
that portion of a North-South alley lying between Lots I 5 and Lots 16-20. Block 1 63. and
that portion of 14th Street lying adjacent to Block 163. ORIGINAL TOWN to the City of
Lubbock. Lubbock County. Texas. according to the Map. Plat. and/or Dedication Deed
thereof recorded in Volume 5. Page 384. Deed Records of Lubbock County, Texas.

TRACT IV:
lots Fight (8) Nine (9) TLfl (10) FIeLn (II) k’Llxe (12) 1 hlrtLLn ( 1) and FourtLen
(13). Block One Flundred Fort\-Eight (138). ORIGINAL TOWN to the City of Lubbock.
Lubbock County, iexas. according to the Map, Piat. andor Dedication Deed thereof
recorded in Volume 5, Page 384. Deed Records of Lubbock County. Texas.

TRACT V:
An Lnderground Easement as set forth in instrument dated Aueusi 27. I 959. recorded in
Volume 762. Page 395. Deed Records of Lubbock Counts. Texas, described by metes and
bounds as folloss:

BEGINNING at a point sshich is 2 feet East of the hack of the curb alone the East side of
As enue L said pomt also beine $ feet more or less Vs est of the South Vs est corner of Lot 5.
F3lock 163. Orieinai fov n. lubbock C ountv. Fexas:

(ontract l Sale
Page Z0



q:i\att iar2 -omm cOntOct 0 sfc—roliw accerwd na 3

THENCE North a distance of 130 feet to a point;

THENCE around a curve to the right having a radius of 8 feet to a point 2 feet South of the
curb along the South side of I4 Street. said point being approximatel 8 feet North of the
Northwest corner of Lot 1. said Block 163;

THENCE Easterly parallel to the South curb of 4th Street to a point approxirnatel\ 8 feet
North of the North-east corner of Lot 20. said Block 163;

THENCE around a curve having a radius of approximately 8 feet to a point 2 feet West of
the West curb of Avenue K and said point being approximatel 8 feet East of the North
east corner of Lot 20. Block 163;

THENCE South a distance of 130 feet. more or less. to a point 2 feet West of the West
curb of Avenue K said point being approximately 8 feet East of the Southeast corner of Lot
16. said Block 163:

THENCE West a distance of 8 feet more or less to the Southeast corner of Lot 1 6. said
Block 163;

THENCE North a distance of 130 feet more or less to the Northeast corner of Lot 20. said
Block 163:

THENCE West a distance of 125 feet to the Northwest corner of said Lot 20;

THENCI South a distance ot 130 feet more or less to the Southxest corner of Lot 16 of
said Block 163;

THENCE West a distance of 20 feet to the Southeast corner of Lot 5. of said Block 163:

THENCE North a distance 130 feet more or less to the Northeast corner of Lot 1, said
Block 163;

THENCE West a distance of 25 feet to the Northwest corner of said Lot 1:

THEN( F South i distance of 1 O feet morc or 1es to South st coi ri i of 1 ot cl said
Block 163:

THENCE West a distance of 8 feet more or less to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

TRACT VI:
An Aerial Easement as set fIrth in instrument dated August 2. 1959. recorded in Volume
62 PJLc DeLd Recoid I uhhock ( ount 1 i dLscilhLd h mctcs ano bounds as
fol!os:

( ontract ot Sale

Paee 21



q:\citvtt\richard [21\oni.ni cont.ract of saiered1ine accepte.d fnaI3].docx

BEGINNNING at a point which is the Southeast corner of Lot 5. Block 1 63. of Original
Town. City of Lubbock:

THENCE North a distance of 130 feet. more or less to a point which is the Northeast
corner of Lot I. said Block 163:

THENCE West a distance of 125 feet. more or less to a point which is the Northwest
corner of said Lot I:

THENCE North a distance of 8 feet. more or less to a point which is 2 feet South of the
South curb of 1 Street:

THENCE East parallel to the South curb of l4 Street a distance of 270 feet, more or less
to a point that is 8 feet, more or less North of the Northeast corner of Lot 20. said Block
163;

THENCE South a distance of 8 feet, more or less to the Northeast corner of said Lot 20;

THENCE West a distance of 125 feet. more or less to the Northwest corner of said Lot 20;

THENCE South 130 feet. more or less to the Southwest corner of Lot 16. said Block 1 63;

THENCE West a distance of 20 feet. more or less to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

Contract al Sale
Page 22



q:\cityathrichard [21\omni contract of sae-redhnc accepted final[3Ldocx

EXHIBIT “B”
to

Contract of Sale

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL
PERSON. YOU MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF THE
FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM ANY INSTRUMENT THAT
TRANSFFRS IT1 REST IN REL PROPERT\ BtFORE IT 15 FILID FOR
RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER
OR YOUR DRIVEWS LICENSE NUMBER.

GENERAL WARRANTY DEE!)

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF LUBBOCK § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS

That Lubbock Omni Office. Inc.. a Texas corporation (herein called Grantor”).

for and in consideration of the sum of TEN AND NO/I00 DOLLARS ($10.00). and other

good and valuable consideration to Grantor in hand paid by the City of Lubbock. Texas, a

Texas home rule municipal corporation (herein called “Grantee”). 1 625 1 3th St.,

Lubbock, Texas 79457. the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged

and confessed, has GRANTED. SOLD and CONVEYED, and by these presents does

GRANT. SELL and CONVEY, unto Grantee all the real property in Lubbock County,

Texas being particularly described on Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and made a part

hereof for all purposes, and being located in Lubbock County, Texas, together with any

and all rights or interests of Grantor in and to adjacent streets, alleys and rights of ay

and together with all and singular the improvements and fixtures thereon and all other

rights and appurtenances thereto (collectively, the “Property”).

Exceptions to conveyance and ‘t arrant.:

[lircei’t J’ei’initie/ IVLLf)1i()FL’, 1/ aOl

Grantee. Nubeci to the rcnresc’ntat IOfls. arrannes. covenants and acreementc pr’ tdcd in

Contract of Sale
Paee 2



-ctat-rchw d [21omru onhract of aredine occpted ma doc’

Article V of that certain Contract of Sale, dated July. 2014. by and between Grantor and

Grantee he “Contract of Sale”). expressl acknox ledges that the Property is conveed.

granted and accepted AS-IS, WHERE-IS WITH ALL FAULTS. and. except as

expressly set forth in Article V of the Contract of Sale. Grantor makes no representations

or warranties, express or implied, with respect to the physical condition or any other

aspect of the Property, including ‘ ithout limitation: (i) the structural integrity of

improvements on such properties. if an: and (ii) the manner. construction. condition and

state of repair or lack of repair of any improvements on such properties (collectively, the

“Property Condition”). EXCEPT AS PROVIDED IN ARTICLE V OF THE

CONTRACT OF SALE AND WARRANTIES OF TITLE MADE IN THIS DEED.

GRANTEE HEREBY WAIVES ANY AND ALL ACTUAL OR POTENTIAL RIGHTS

IT MIGhT HAVE REGARDING ANY FORM oi WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR

IMPLIED OR ARISING BY OPERATION OF LAW. INCLUDING, BUT IN NO WAY

LIMITED TO. ANY WARRANTY OF QUANTITY. QUALITY. CONDITION.

HABITABILITY. MERCHANTABILITY. SUITABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A

PARTICULAR PURPOSE RELATED TO THE PROPERTY. ANY IMPROVEMENTS

THEREON OR THE PROPERTY CONDITION,

Grantor hereby conveys and assigns. without recourse or representation. to Grantee, any

and all claims or causes of action, either at law, equity, or by statute. that Grantor may

have for or related to any errors. omissions, defects in or damage or injury to the

Propert’. . hether ternporar\ or permanent. and v hether latent or patent. it being

stipulated by Grantor that this pros ision is to be provided the broadest possible

interpretation in fa or of Grantee.

This Deed. and the cons e ances and grants hereof are subiect to the terms, provisions

and aereements of that certain Contract of Sale.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the Property. together with all and singular the rights

and appurtenances thereto in anv ise belonging unto Grantee and Grantee’s successors

and assans !:;reyer and Grantor does lcreb’s hind Grantcr and Grantrs succcsors and

Contract of Sale
Paoe 4



q:cityat&ictad (2frmni cactofs&e-rcdlinc accefld fineI(3]Aocx

assigns to WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the Property unto

Grantee and Grantee’s successors and assigns, against every person whomsoever lawfully

claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof.

EXECUTED the day of , 2014.

Lubbock Omni Office. Inc.. a Texas corporation

By: -_________

Name:

_____________________________

Title:_______________________

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

THE STATE OF_____ §

COUNTY OF_______ §

This instrument was acknowledged before me on

__________________

_,2014by

_____________ _____________

of
Lubbock Omni Office, Inc.. a Texas corporation, on behalfof said corporation.

Notary Public, State ofTexas
My commission expires:

Contract of Sale
Page 25



Upon Filing Return To:
City of Lubbock
Dave Booher
Right of Way Agent
1625 13tSt
Lubbock, Texas 79401
Telecopy: (806) 775-2352

Contract of Sale
Page 26



q:\ctyattncbard [J omni contract ofsae-rcdImc accepted flna[3]doc

EXHIBIT •A”
to

General Warrant\ Deed

Legal Description
Of

Property

TRACT 1:
I ots F1Ln (II) Teke 2) 1 hirteen (I 3i Fourteen (14) Fitteen (1 ) Si\teLn (16)
Se i.nken (I 7) LighteLn (18) Nineteen (19) md T’ Lntx (20) BloLk One HundrLd Forts -

Seven (147. and that portion of 14t Street lying adjacent to Block 147. ORIG[NAL
TOWN to the City of Lubbock. Lubbock County. Texas, according to the Map. Plat. and/or
Dedication Deed thereof recorded in Volume 5. Page 384. Deed Records of Lubbock
County. Texas.

TRACT II:
Lots One (I) Two (2) Three (3) Four (4) FnL (5) Six (6) Seen (7) Eight (8) Nine (9)
and Ten (10), Block One Hundred Sixty-Four (164), ORIGINAL TOWN to the City of
Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas, according to the Map, Plat, and/or Dedication Deed
thereof recorded in Volume 5. Page 384, Deed Records of Lubbock County, Texas.

TRACT III:
lots One (I) Two 12) ThiLe (,) Four (4) H (5) and Sixteen (16) Se\enteLn (17)
Eignteen (18) \inetecn (19) and 1went (20) BlockOne Hundied S1\t\-FhreL (163) and
that portion of a North-South alley lying between Lots 1 -5 and I ots 16—20. BIock 1 63. and
that portion of 14t1 Street lying adjacent to Block 163. ORIGINAL TOWN to the City of
Lubbock. Lubbock County. Texas. according to the Map, Plat. and/or Dedication Deed
thereof recorded in Volume 5. Page 384, Deed Records of Lubbock County, Texas.

TRACT IV:
Lots Eight (8) Nine (9) Ten (10) EIeen (II) Twelve (12) Thirteen (13) and Fourteen
(14), Block One Hundred Forty-Eight (148), ORIGINAL TOWN to the City of Lubbock,
Lubbock Count. Texas, according to the Map. Plat, and/or Dedication Deed thereof
recorded in Volume 5. Page 384. Deed Records of Lubbock Counts. Texas.

TRACT V:
An Underground Easement as set forth in instrument dated August z7. 1959. recorded in
Volume 762. Page 395. Deed Records of Lubbock County, Texas. described by metes and
bounds as tbllow s:

BEGINNING at a point which is 2 feet East of the back of the curb along the East side of
Avenue L said point also being 8 feet more or less \Vest of the South \Vest corner of Lot 5,
Block 16.3, Original Town, Lubbock Coun.ty, Texa.s;

Contract of Sale
i’aoe



q \cityaft\richard [21\omni contract ofsaIerediine accepted dnaT3i docx

THENCE North a distance of 130 feet to a point;

THENCE around a curve to the right having a radius of 8 feet to a point 2 feet South of the
curb along the South side of 14th Street. said point being approximately 8 feet North of the
Northwest corner of Lot I, said Block 163;

THENCE Easterly parallel to the South curb of 14th Street to a point approximately 8 feet
North of the North-east corner of Lot 20. said Block 163:

THENCE around a curve having a radius of approximately 8 feet to a point 2 feet West of
the West curb of Avenue K and said point being approximately 8 feet East of the North
east corner of Lot 20, Block 163;

THENCE South a distance of 130 feet, more or less, to a point 2 feet West of the West
curb of Avenue K said point being approximately 8 feet East of the Southeast comer of Lot
16, said Block 163;

THENCE West a distance of 8 feet more or less to the Southeast corner of Lot 16. said
Block 163;

THENCE North a distance of 130 feet more or less to the Northeast corner of Lot 20, said
Block 163;

THENCE West a distance of 125 feet to the Northwest corner of said Lot 20;

THENCE South a distance of 130 feet more or less to the Southwest corner of Lot 16, of
said Block 163;

THENCE West a distance of 20 feet to the Southeast corner of Lot 5, of said Block 163;

THENCE North a distance 130 feet more or less to the Northeast corner of Lot 1, said
Block 163;

THENCE West a distance of 125 feet to the Northwest corner of said Lot I:

THENCE South a distance of 130 feet, more or less, to Southwest corner of Lot 5, of said
Block 163;

THENCE West a distance of 8 feet more or less to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

TRACT VI:
An Aerial Easement as set forth in instrument dated August 27, 1959, recorded in Volume
762 Page 395 Deed Records Lubbock Count Texas described by metes and bounds as
follows:

Contract of SaYe
Page 28



q:\ctvattnchard omm contract of salooedlme accepted dnaI[31 doc\

BEGIIG at a point \\hlch is the Southeast corner of Lot . l3lock l6. of Oricinal
Town. Cit\ of! uhbock:

THENCE North a distance of 1 30 feet, more or less to a point which is the Northeast
corner of Lot I, said Block 163:

THENCE West a distance of 125 feet, more or less to a point which is the Northwest
corner of said Lot 1;

THENCE North a distance of 8 feet, more or less to a point which is 2 feet South of the
South curb of 3th Street:

THENCE East parallel to the South curb of i4 Street a distance of 270 feet. more or less
to a point that is 8 feet. more or less North of the Northeast corner of Lot 20, said I3lock
163;

THENCE South a distance of 8 feet, more or less to the Northeast corner of said Lot 20;

THEICE West a distance of 125 feet, more or less to the Northwest corner of said Lot 20;

THENCE South 130 feet, more or less to the Southwest corner of Lot 16, said Block 163;

THENCE West a distance of 20 feet. more or less to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

Ctttract ot Sak
Pa Q



q:Wtyairichud Jcmni cmitractofsele-rcdlinc .evtØed IbmI(3J.docx

EYEHIRIT “C”
To

Contract of Sale

RELEASE OF LIENS

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF LUBBOCK § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS

THIS Release of Liens. is dated the day of . 2014. executed by the

City of Lubbock. Texas. a Texas home rule municipal corporation (Cit’).

The undersigned City is the owner of. and beneficiary under, those certain Notice

of Liens (collectively, the “Liens”). described as follows:

1. Dated July 2,2012. recorded under Clerk’s File No. 2012026354, Official

Public Records, Lubbock County, Texas.

2. Dated July 2,2012. recorded under Clerk’s File No. 2012026355, Official

Public Records, Lubbock County, Texas.

3. Dated December 28,2012, recorded under Clerk’s File No. 2013001143.

Official Public Records, Lubbock County, Texas.

4. Dated December 6, 2012, recorded under Clerk’s File No. 2012050260.

Official Public Records, Lubbock County, Texas.

The Liens encumber certain real property, located in Lubbock County, Texas.

being more particulatiy described in Exhibit “A,” attached hereto and made a part hereof

(the “Propertfl.

City acknowledges that the amounts secured by the Liens, have been paid. and the

undersigned City hereby releases the Property from the Liens.

Contract of Sale
Page 30



qdcttyatt richard [jomm contract of sajc-redhnc accepted fina[31 dtc\

CITY OF LLBROCK. TEXAS

GLEN C. ROBERTSON, 1AYOR

Acknowledgement

STATE OF TEXAS

COUXTY OF LUBBOCK

This instrument was acknowledged before me on 2011 by Glen C.
Robertson. Mayor of the City of Lubbock. Texas. on behalf of said Cit\.

Notary Public in and thr the State of Texas
My Commission Expires:________________

(ontract of Sale
Paee 3



q:\citvatt\richard [2] omnl contract ofsaIeredIine accepted dna![3[docx

EXf-il[31T “A”
to

Release of Liens

Real Propert\ Description

1, Real Property Encumbered by Notice of Lien. Clerks file No. 2012026354: lots 1-20.

Block 147. Original T Addition to the City of Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas,

according to the map, plat or dedication deed thereof recorded in Volume 5, Page 384,

Deed Records, Lubbock County, Texas.

2. Real Property Encumbered by Notice of Lien. Clerk’s File No. 2012026355: Lots 1-3

and 16-20. Block 163, Original T Addition to the City of Lubbock. Lubbock County.

Texas. according to the map. plat or dedication deed thereof recorded in \“olume 5. Page

384. Deed Records. Lubbock County. Texas.

3. Real Property Encumbered by Notice of Lien, Clerk’s file No. 201 3001143: lots 1-10.

Block 164, Original T Addition to the City of Lubbock. Lubbock County, Texas,

according to the map, plat or dedication deed thereof recorded in Volume 5, Page 384,

Deed Records, Lubbock County. Texas.

4. Real Propert\ Encumbered by Notice of Lien. Clerk’s file No. 2012050260: lots 8-10.

Block 148. Oriinal F Addition to the C tv of Lubbock. Lubbock Count. Texas.

according to the map. plat or dedication deed thereof recorded in Volume 5. Pae 384.

Deed Records. Lubbock County. Texas.

Contract of Sale
Page 32



q c\au nchard 2] onlni ontrajt ofsalc-redline ,,certeJ tnaI{3] do\

Exhibit “IY’
To

Contract of Sale

RELEASE OF INSURANCE PROCEEDS

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF LUBBOCK § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS

THIS Release of Insurance Proceeds (“Release”), is dated this day of

2014. executed and delivered by the City of Lubbock. fexas. a Texas home rule

municipal corporation (“(‘itv”).

The undersigned City. for good and valuable consideration received, the receipt

and sufficiency ofhich is hereby acknoledged. hereby releases all of’ its right, title and

interest in and to the proceeds in the amount of Two Hundred Fifteen Thousand. Eight

Hundred Sixty One and 84/100 Dollars ($215,861.84), payable under insurance

policy/fle number PRDGYO0397, issued by USLI. regarding or related to damage or loss

occurring on or about Februar 18. 2013. to that certain real propert being described on

Exhibit “A.” attached hereto and made a part hereof (“Insurance Proceeds”).

It is expressly agreed and stipulated that this Release shall not affect any interest

in the real property presently owned, or to be owned in the future, by the City, and that

this Release affects univ a release of the insurance Proceeds.

Executed as of the da\ trst ritten above.

CITY OF LUBBOCK, TEXAS

GLEN C. ROBERTSON. MAYOR

( ntrac1 e.f Sale
Paoe 5



q\citvatt\richard [2T\omnt contract ot sa!eocdline accepted PnaI[3ldocx

EXHIBIT A”
to

Release of Insurance Proceeds

Real Property Description

TRACT!:
Lots Flexen (11) Tekc (12) Thirteen (H) Fourteen (14) FittLLn (1) Si\kLn (16)
Se cnteen (17) Eighteen (18) Nineteen (19) md Tent (20) Block One Hundied Forts -

Seven (147). and that portion of 14t0 Street lying adjacent to Block 147. ORIGINAL
TOWN to the City of Lubbock. Lubbock County. Texas. according to the Map. Plat. andior
Dedication Deed thereof recorded in Volume 5. Page 384. Deed Records of Lubbock
Counts. Texas.

TRACT II:
Lots Onc (1) 1o (2) Htce ( low (4) 1 ic > Six (6) Seen (7) Eight (8) Nine (9)
and Ten (10). I3lock One Hundred Sixty-Four (164). ORIGINAL TOWN to the City of
Lubbock. Lubbock County. Texas. according to the Map. Plat. and/or Dedication Deed
thereof recorded in Volume 5. Page 384. Deed Records of Lubbock County. Texas.

TRACT III:
Lots One (1) (2) 1 T”ee () I on (4) I i e (5) and Sifeei, (1 Sc\ fp (17)
Eighteen (1 8). Nineteen (19). and Twenty (20), Block One Hundred Sixty-Three (163). and
that portion of a North-South alley lying between Lots 1-5 and Lots 16-20. Block 1 63. and
that portion of 14th Street lying adjacent to Block 163, ORIGINAL TOWN to the City of
Lubbock, Lubbock County. Texas, according to the Map, Plat, and/or Dedication Deed
thereof recorded in Volume 5. Page 384, Deed Records of Lubbock County, Texas.

TRACT IV:
Lots Eight (8) Nine (9) fcn (10) Eleven (11) Twelve (12) Thirteen (13) and lourteen
(14), Block One Hundred Forty-Eight (148), ORIGINAL TOWN to the City of Lubbock,
Lubbock County, Texas, according to the Map, Plat, and/or Dedication Deed thereof
recorded in Volume 5, Page 384, Deed Records of Lubbock County, Texas.

TRACT V:
An Underground Easement as set forth in instrument dated August 27, 1959. recorded in
Volume 762, Page 395. Deed Records of Lubbock County, Texas, described by metes and
bounds as follows:

BEGINNING at a point which is 2 feet East of the back of the curb along the East side of
Avenue L said point also being $ fet more or less West of the South West corner of Lot 5.
Block 163. Original Town. Lubbock County. Texas:

THENCE North a distance ol 1 50 feet to a point:

(/untract ot Sale

Page 34



q cftyattrichard []omn contract of saferedIine accepted dna[3i docx

THENCE around a curve to the right having a radius of $ feet to a point 2 feet South of the
curb along the South side of I Street. said point being approximately 8 feet North of the
Northwest corner of Lot I said Block 163:

THENCE Easterly parallel to the South curb of 14th Street to a point approximatel 8 feet
North of the North-east corner of Lot 20, said Block 163;

THENCE around a curve having a radius of approximately 8 feet to a point 2 feet West of
the West curb of Avenue K and said point being approximately 8 feet East of the North
east corner of Lot 20. Block 163:

THENCE South a distance of 1 30 feet. more or less, to a point 2 feet West of the West
curb of Avenue K said point being approximately 8 feet East of the Southeast corner of Lot
16. said Block 163;

THENCE West a distance of 8 feet more or less to the Southeast corner of Lot 1 6. said
Block 163:

THENCE North a distance of 130 feet more or less to the Northeast corner of Lot 20, said
Block 163;

THENCE West a distance of 125 feet to the Northwest corner of said Lot 20;

THENCE South a distance of 1 30 feet more or less to the Southwest corner of Lot 16, of
said Block 163;

THE’CE West a distance of 20 feet to the Southeast corner of Lot 5. of said Block 163:

THENCE North a distance 1 30 feet more or less to the Northeast corner of Lot 1. said
Block 163:

THENCE West a distance of 125 feet to the Northwest corner of said Lot 1;

THENCE South a distancc of I 0 feet more ot kss to Southct corner of Lot 5 of said
Block 163:

THENCE \\ est a distance of 8 feet more or less to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

TRACT VI:
\n \ei ial Lsemcnt as sLt forth in inti ument daiLd \uLust 2 1 9) ecorded in \ olurnL
762. Page 3(5. Deed Records. lubbock Count\. Texas. described h\ metes and hounds as
follows:

B.EGINNNING at a point which is the Southeast corner of Lot 5. Block. 163, of Original
Town, Cit.y of Lubbock;

Contract Sale
Pane 5



q \cityatt\richard [2] omm crntract of sa[ered[ine accepted t[nal]3[docx

THENCE North a distance of 130 feet. more or less to a point x hich is the Northeast
corner 01’ Lot 1. said Block 163:

TilE West a distance of 125 feet. more or less to a point hich is the Northwest
corner of said Lot 1:

THENCE North a distance of 8 feet. more or less to a point which is 2 feet South of the
South curb of I 4 Street:

THENCE East parallel to the South curb of 14th Street a distance of 270 feet. more or less
to a point that is 8 feet. more or less North of the Northeast corner of Lot 20, said Block
163;

THENCE South a distance of 8 feet, more or less to the Northeast corner of said Lot 20;

THENCE West a distance of 125 feet, more or less to the Northwest corner of said Lot 20;

THENCE South 130 feet, more or less to the Southwest corner of Lot 16. said Block 163;

THENCE West a distance of 20 feet. more or less to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

Contract of Sale
Page 36



   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 7.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Ordinance Amendment 2nd Reading - Public Works Traffic Engineering: Consider an Ordinance
2014-O0096 amending Section 20.05.102 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Lubbock, with regard to the
establishment of speed limits.

Item Summary
On June 26, 2014, the City Council approved the first reading of the ordinance.

The ordinance amendment changes the speed limits along several City and On-System State roads.

On 98th Street between Frankford Avenue and Milwaukee Avenue a new three-lane roadway was constructed as
part of the Gateway Streets Projects.  The new road consists of one eastbound lane, one westbound lane and a
center two-way left turn lane. Speed study results showed that the 85 percentile speed was 53 miles per hour (MPH)
for eastbound traffic and 52 MPH for westbound traffic. The proposed speed limit will increase from 45 MPH to
50 MPH. Because the portion of 98th Street, west of Milwaukee Avenue, is unpaved, it will designate as 30
MPH instead of 40 MPH. 

Also, part of Gateway Streets Projects, Milwaukee Avenue from 93rd Street to 114th Street was reconstructed from
a two lane strip paving to a seven lane thoroughfare with curb and gutter. City staff conducted a speed study which
resulted in an 85 percentile speed of 54 MPH. Staff recommends increasing the ordinance speed from 45 MPH to
50 MPH.

Construction of North Slide Road from Marshall Street to Clovis Road (US 84) was completed to a four lane
divided highway. The design speed of the roadway is 50 MPH. City staff performed a speed study which was
inconclusive because of low traffic volumes on the road. City staff posted signs along the roadway at 50 MPH and
recommends that the ordinance reflect the posted, design speed.

A speed study was conducted along Avenue A from Marsha Sharp Freeway (MSF) to 50th Street. Previously the
corridor was an On-System State road and designated as US 87 Business. With the change from a State-maintained
roadway to a City-maintained roadway, as well as the traffic routing changes after MSF was completed, City staff
identified Avenue A for a speed study. The current speed limits along Avenue A are 35 to 50 MPH. The
tabulated 85%-tile speed ranged from 41 to 46 MPH for northbound and southbound traffic.  Because of the number
of access points along Avenue A, the percentage of truck traffic and the traffic signals along the corridor, staff
recommends 40 MPH from MSF to 51st Street. There are only "Travel Direction" and "Speed Limit
Description" changes for Avenue A from 51st Street to I-27.

Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) conducted a speed study on Parkway Drive from I-27 to Loop 289.
The 85 percentile speed showed that only the portion of Parkway Drive from the east limits of MSF, at the Parkway
Drive Bridge, to Oak Street will increase from 45 MPH to 55 MPH.

TxDOT posts and maintains speed limit signs on State roads. Several roadways require an update in this ordinance



amendment to match the posted speed limit signs. US 87 main lanes from 98th Street to a half mile north of 114th
Street is posted at 75 MPH; therefore, the ordinance will be updated for that portion of US 87. This segment of US
87 lies within the City limits. Spur 327 main lanes and frontage roads from West Loop 289 to MSF are posted 50 to
60 MPH. The ordinance reflects the "Speed Limit Description" where signs are posted. Various speed limit
descriptions and posted speeds are documented for review in the attachment.

Fiscal Impact
None.

Staff/Board Recommending
R. Keith Smith, P.E., Director of Public Works

Attachments
Ordinance - Speed Limit 2014









































   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 8.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution – Wastewater:  Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute Amendment 2 associated with
Contract 8462, a professional services agreement, with Alan Plummer & Associates for preliminary engineering,
design, and construction management services for the Canyon Lakes Wastewater Reuse Project, RFQ 08-718-BM.

Item Summary
On October 13, 2006, the City Council approved an Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Grant Work Plan
associated with the Canyon Lake Wastewater Reuse Project. The approved grant provided for 55% of the original
project budget to be reimbursed to the City for the conceptual design, preliminary design, final design, and related
services for the construction of the effluent discharge infrastructure from the Southeast Water Reclamation Plant
(SEWRP) to the Canyon Lakes System as part of the City’s water reuse efforts. The project assists the City in
moving away from relying upon land application sites for wastewater effluent disposal.  

On April 9, 2009, the City Council approved an engineering services agreement with Alan Plummer & Associates
of Fort Worth, Texas, for the engineering services required to accomplish this project including the construction
management services related to the treated effluent discharge facilities at the SEWRP. The initial study and
conceptual design took longer than anticipated.  Therefore, the engineering services agreement was amended by the
First Amendment to expire on August 31, 2014, to provide additional time for work to be performed. Obtaining
regulatory environmental clearances that are necessary prior to beginning the construction phases of this project
also took longer than anticipated.  Therefore, a Second Amendment is necessary to extend the time to complete the
original scope of work.  This amendment extends the expiration date of the engineering services agreement until
March 1, 2015.

Fiscal Impact
This amendment is for a time extension only. There is no fiscal impact. $1,419,800 is appropriated in Capital
Improvement Project 8524 (Canyon Lake System Reuse Study).  The original contract amount is for $601,152 with
the potential for 55% of the project to be reimbursed through the EPA grant. 

Staff/Board Recommending
R. Keith Smith, P.E., Director of Public Works

Attachments
APAI-Amend2-Resolution
APAI-Amend2-Contract





• Second Amendment of Professional Services Agreement

This Second Amendment of Professional Services Agreement (the “Second

Amendment”), is executed and effective this

________

day of July. 2014. by and between the

City of Lubbock (“City”). a Texas home rule municipal corporation, and Alan Plummer and

Associates. Inc. (‘Engineer ). a Texas corporation.

WHEREAS, the City and Engineer entered into that certain Professional Services

Agreement, dated April 9. 2009. Resolution No. 200940137 (the “Original Agreement”).

providing for professional services related to evaluation and study ofwater quality and the

engineering and design of stream and other water course discharges of treated effluent;

WHEREAS, the City and Engineer entered into that certain Amendment No. I to the

Original Agreement. dated August 31. 2014 (the “First Amendment”), to provide additional time

for work to be performed under the Original Agreement;

WHEREAS, it has come to the attention ofCity and Engineer that additional time is

needed to perform the services contemplated by the Original Agreement, as amended (the

Original Agreement, as amended by the First Amendment, is herein called the “Original

Agreement’);

WHEREAS, the City amenable to extending the time to complete such services.

WHEREAS, the City and Engineer now desire to amend the Original Agreement to

provide for such additional time.

NOW, THEREFORE, for good valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of

which is hereby stipulated. the Cii> and Engineer agree as follows:

I. Section 2.02 of the Original Agreement is hereby deleted, and replaced for all purposes

i’ith the following, to-wit:

Second Amendment of’ Professional Senice Agreement 10961 Alan Plummer 6.6. 14



2,02. This Agree.mcnt shall expire on ].•iarch 1,2015 or upon completion of the
tasks s.ct fdrth•. on Attachment “A,” whichever is earlier, Additionally, t.he
City may terminate this Agreement providing wri.tten notice to
Engineer at least t.hirty (30) days prior to the effective date of termination
as provided in such notice. in the event this Agreement is so terminated,
the City sha.ii only pay Engineer as provided in Attachment C, “Required
EPA Grant Provisions”,

2. Table 3, “Milestone Dates by Task”, Attachment A to the Original Agreement, located

on page 38 of 76 thereof, is hereby deleted i.n its entirety, and replaced with “Table 3”,

“Milestone Dates by Task”, attacbed hereto as Exhibit “.A”.

3. Engineer stipulates and agrees that it is not due any additional consideration fOr t.he

services to be provided under the Original A.greem.ert, and that this A.mendment solely

provides additional time to complete such services,

4. Except as expressly amended hereby, the terms and provisions of the Ori.ginal

Agreement, as amended, shall remain valid and subsisting as provided therein, and the

Engineer and City hereby ratify, affirm and confirm the Original Agreement, as

amended, in all respects.

.iTY OF LUBBOCK, a Texas home rule
m.unicipal c.orporation

GLPs C ROBERTSO\ Ma’or





Exhibit A

Table3
Revised 1i1estone Dates by Task

(June 11,2014)

stone

Ct Dci

1 2 Assemble & Revies Available ‘ater Quality & Quantity Models Juk 2 2009
13 Hydraulic Modeling Sept 30. 2011
_erQuaIitvModeling 201I
1 i Alternative Analysis Nov. 30, 201 1
16 Jan 31 2012
1 7 Enironmental Information Document April30 2012
1 9 iLateithReulatoryAencie_ Sept 30,201 3_
L8, 110, LI I Project Mana ement Sept. 30, 2013

j_ 312 ) 12
22 ePeiftin Assistance S,20l3
2 3 Bid Phase Services
2 A Sept. 30, 2013

31 Construction Con rrence
32 3 3 Periodic Obserations & Submittal Reviews 20l4

minaFinalWalkThrouh 020l4
35 Oct 31,2014
16 Post Construction Services Mar. 1, 2015
17 Project Management Mar. 1, 2015



   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 9.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution – Water Utilities:  Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute contract 11810 with Provine
Helicopters for brush control management in the Lake Alan Henry watershed, RFP 14-11810-DT. 
 

Item Summary
Lubbock owns and operates Lake Alan Henry which provides the City with approximately 20% of its annual water
supply.  Lake Alan Henry is on the South Fork of the Double Mountain Fork of the Brazos River located 15 miles
southeast of Post, Texas.  Within the last couple of years, saltcedar has begun spreading throughout the watershed
along the banks of the river and associated tributaries. The saltcedar consumes a large amount of water that might
otherwise be impounded in the Lake and subsequently used as part of the City’s water supply.  As a result of the
negative impact saltcedar can have on the watershed area, the City initiated a brush control program to manage the
saltcedar in 2013.  

This contact allows Provine Helicopters to provide herbicidal treatment of approximately 500 acres of saltcedar,
located along the main stem of the South Fork of the Double Mountain Fork of the Brazos River upstream of Lake
Alan Henry.  The starting point will be along the River at the State Highway 84 bridge crossing.  The applicator
will treat the saltcedar along the bed and banks of the River upstream several miles.

Staff recommends contact award to the sole offeror, Provine Helicopters of Greenwood, Mississippi for aerial
application of the herbicide at $105.00 an acre.  The contract is award by the price per acre.  The total amount of
the award is estimated based on approximately 500 acres and actual expense may be more or less depending need. 
The price per acre will not change.  
The term of the contract is for one-year with an option for two additional one year extensions.

Fiscal Impact
  A total of $60,000 has been budgeted in cost center 6111 for this project during Fiscal Year 2013-2014.

Staff/Board Recommending
R. Keith Smith, P.E., Director of Public Works

Attachments
Resolution & Contract - Provine Helicopters

































   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 10.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - Right-of-Way: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute a street-use-license with Gary
and Joni Marie Andrews for a fence encroachment in the right of way along Toledo Avenue and 21st Street.

Item Summary
In order to kept the fence in the right of way Gary Andrews has requested a street use license for a fence
encroachment along the right of way of Toledo Avenue. The fence was built 5-feet into the 12-foot right-of way.

The street-use-license will be issued for twenty years, payable every five years. The license fee for each five-year
period is $996 payment in advance, pursuant to current City policy.

All utility companies are in agreement with the street use license.

Fiscal Impact
$199 a year to the General Fund.

Staff/Board Recommending
R. Keith Smith, P.E., Chief Operating Office

Attachments
Resolution & License - Andrews



RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUISICIL OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK:

THAT the Mayor of the City of Lubbock is hereby authorized and directed to
execute for and on behalf of the City of Lubbock, a Street Use License (“License”). by
and between the City of Lubbock, Texas as licensor, and Gary Andrews and wife, Joni
Marie Andrews, as licensee, granting a license to use certain dedicated street property
located approximately at 4602 21st Street, for fence encroachment purposes, and all
related documents. Said License is attached hereto and incorporated in this Resolution as
if fully set forth herein and shall be included in the minutes of the City Council.

Passed by the City Council this

_________________________________

2014.

GLEN C. ROBERTSON, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza. City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

J9 /3e’-i&
Dave Booher, Right-of-Way Agent

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Richard Casner, Assistant City torney

rc/RES.Gary&Joni Marie Andrews
7.12014



STREET USE LICENSE

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

COUNTY OF LUBBOCK §

This Street Use License (the “License”) is made this

______________________________________________

2014. being the date of this License between the CITY OF LUBBOCK, TEXAS, a Home Rule
Municipal Corporation. hereinafter called the CITY OF LUBBOCK. and Can Andrews and wife,
Joni Marie Andrews, hereinafter called “LICENSEE.”

WITNESSETI-1:

Subject to the terms, conditions and provisions herein, the CITY OF LUBBOCK does hereby
giant to the LICENSEE. the right, privilege and license to use a portion of dedicated street (the
“Property”), as described in attached Exhibit A”. for fence encroachment purposes.

The term of this License shall be for five (5) years from date hereof, and shall he automatically
extended for a successive five (5) year term not to exceed twenty (20) years in any event unless either
party shall give written notice of termination to the other party sixty (60) days before the expiration of
the first, second or third five (5) year term. as the case may be. and further. the CITY OF LUBBOCK
retains the right at its election to cancel and revoke this License, ith or without cause. upon thirty (30)
days notice to LICENSEE. Said notice shall be deemed properly served if deposited in the post office.
postage paid. addressed to LICENSEE at 4602 2I Street, Lubbock, Tx. 79407, or the last known
address of LICENSEE. as provided to the City Manager of the CITY OF LUBBOCK by LICENSEE.

Upon the expiration or cancellation and revocation of this License by the CITY OF
LUBBOCK. or the abandonment of this License by the LICENSEE, the improvements that are
permitted under this License shall be removed b’ the LICENSEE and the Property shall be restored to
its original condition at no cost or expense to the CITY OF LUBBOCK. In the event LICENSEE fails
or refuses to remove such improvements after demand by the CITY OF LUBBOCK. the CITY OF
LUBBOCK shall take possession and remove or cause to be removed such improvements, and the
expense incurred shall be assessed against LICENSEE, for which LICENSEE shall be liable.

1. LICENSEE shall pay to the CITY OF LUBBOCK as compensation for such grant the
sum of NINE HUNDRED NINETY SIX AND 45/100 ($996.45) DOLLARS cash in advance
contemporaneously with the acceptance and execution hereof by LICENSEE for the first five (5) year
term of this License, and thereafter such rate of compensation may be changed for each succeeding
five (5) year term by the CITY OF LUBBOCK to a rate of compensation which is based on procedures
and policies as established by the City Council of the CITY OF LUBBOCK. based on an appraisal of
the fair market value of sLich land by the Right-of-\Vav Department of the CITY OF LUBBOCK. as
applied to the formula for determining such rate established by the City Council. If such rate is not
changed by the CITY OF LUBBOCK. the rate for the preceding five (5) year term shall apply. The
CITY OF LUBBOCK shall notify the LICENSEE of any change in rates in writing ninety (90) days
before the start of the live (5) year term to which such change in rate shall apply, and if such
notification is not made, then the rate for the preceding five (5) year term shall apply.

2. The LICENSEE agrees to pay all costs arising out of the exercise of this License herein
granted including, but not limited to. the cost of cleanup of any oil, hazardous substance. or other
material, the replacement and repair of paving, sidewalks and utilities of any nature damaged as a
result of the construction authorized by this License.

3. In the event the CITY OF LUBBOCK determines that the License herein granted
interferes with or causes the rerouting or realignment ofan public utility, franchised utility or sanitary
or storm sewer line constructed or to be constructed by the CITY OF LUBBOCK or franchised utility.
LICENSEE agrees to reimburse the CITY OF LUBBOCK or such utility, as the case may be. for its
expense in relocating or rerouting over and above the expense \vhich would have been incurred except
for LICENSEE’S use herein.

4. This License is not transferable by the LICENSEE without first receiving the \ritten
consent of the City Manager of the CITY OF LUBBOCK.



5. This License is made subject to the condition that should the LICENSEE exercise any
right under this License and prepare or begin or complete any part of the construction as herein
contemplated across any or all of the above described Property. then and in that event, said
LICENSEE, its permitted sLLccessors and assigns. will at all time defend, indemnify and otherwise hold
the CITY OF LUBBOCK. its agents, servants and employees harmless from any and all claims.
demands, actions, causes of action and suits at law or in equity of whatsoever kind or nature which
may grow out of or he related to the making of this License or the construction. maintenance or use
permitted herein. The CITY OF LUBBOCK. at its option. may require an agreement with any
contractors hired by LICENSEE to perform the construction, repair or maintenance permitted herein,
which agreement will indemnify the CITY OF LUBBOCK from and against all claims, liability, cost
and expense growing out of the performance of the work to be done by such contractors. The CITY
OF LUBBOCK ma further require any of said contractors, when engaged in the construction, repair
or maintenance permitted herein, to furnish, without expense to the CITY OF LUBBOCK. a reliable
surety bond. in an amount and in a form satisfactory to the said CITY OF LUBBOCK. guaranteeing
the faithful performance of all the terms, covenants and conditions contained in said agreement. and a
certified copy of a policy of public liability insurance assumed by said contractors in said agreement
with the CITY OF LUBBOCK. The CITY OF LUBBOCK agrees to give notice to LICENSEE prior
to incurring any costs or expenses or the payment of any such claims or demands in order to give
LICENSEE a reasonable opportunity to settle or adjust the same.

6. LICENSEE agrees and is required to furnish a certificate of public liability and property
damage insurance within limits specified by and in a form satisfactory to the City Attorney for the
CITY OF LUBBOCK. and which names the CITY OF LUBBOCK as an additional insured, said
policy covering the uses herein granted.

7. All of the covenants and provisions of this License shall be binding upon and inure to
the benefit of the successors, legal representatives, assigns and the duly authorized agents and
contractors of the parties hereto to the same extent and effect as the same are binding upon and inure to
the benefit of the parties hereto. hut no assignment hereof by the LICENSEE. its permitted successors
or assigns. shall he binding upon the CITY OF LUBBOCK without the consent of the CITY OF
LUBBOCK in each instance, as specified in numbered paragraph four (4) of this License.

8. LICENSEE. by the acceptance of the uses permitted herein, understands and agrees that
no interest, title or rights of possession are intended or implied except those expressly set forth herein.
and LICENSEE waives any and all claims in and to the public way it is permitted to use hereby and
agrees to give peaceful possession of said Property covered herein upon termination or cancellation of
this License. No interest in real property is conveyed or granted by this License.

9. The CITY OF LUBBOCK reserves the right to exercise any right or remedy available
to it by law. contract, equity. or otherwise, including without limitation, the right to seek any and all
forms of relief in a court of competent jurisdiction. Further, the CITY OF LUBBOCK shall not be
subject to any arbitration process prior to exercising its unrestricted right to seek judicial remedy. The
remedies set forth herein are cumulative and not exclusive, and ma he exercised concurrently. To the
extent of’ an- conilict bet een this provision and another provision in. or related to. this document, this
provision shall control.

CITY OF LUBBOCK. TEXAS

By:

____________________________

GLEN C. ROBERTSON. MAYOR
ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza. City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

Dave Booher. Right-of-Way Agent

StRLL1 I ‘SI I IUISL
(.\RY&iOI \I\RIF \NI)RI\VS



APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Richard Casner. Assistant City Attorney

AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED this

__________________________.

2014.

Gary Andrews and wile. Joni Marie Andrews

Bx:

__________________________________

By:

________________________________

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF LUBBOCK

This instrument was acknowledged before me on

_________________________.

2014. by Glen C.
Robertson. Mayor of the Ci1 of Lubbock. Texas. on behalf of said City.

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

My Commission Expires:

___________________________

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF LUBBOCK

This instrument was acknowledged before me on ) / 2.. . 2014 by Gary
Andrews.

DAVYM. BOOHER Nota Pubic in and for the State of Texas
Ut RLc o1T

yCommIs!on Expies 12.1P.O1
Mv Commission Expires:

4
-

________________

si RI I I 1SF I IUIxSL
(.\RY&J( )\ I \IARIF \\DkI\VS



THE STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTYOFLUBBOCK §

This instrument was acknowledged before me on

_______________________

2014 b Joni
\larie Andrew s.

Notary

PLiblic in and for the State of Texas

M Coin1Tission Expires: /2—/h 2 i,

r Street se [ ic—( ar’ & Ion \Ia ie \ndrett
6 O 4

SIR] 5] 1 IC) \SI
( \R’t &]()\ \I tRIl \\DRI \\ S



EXHIBIT “A”

Beginning at a point which is 25 feet south

of the northeast corner Lot 12, Cain Terrace Addition

Thence East 7 feet to a point

Thence South 78 feet to a point

Thence West 7 feet to a point

Thence North 78 feet to the beginning.



TO
LE

D
O

vo
i.

3
2

1
,

5°
4A

V
EN

U
E

-‘3 > < m ‘3
3

0

F

PA
V

E
D



   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 11.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - Information Technology: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute purchase order
contract 33000515 with Dell Marketing LP for the purchase of desktop computers, monitors and laptop computers.

Item Summary
The purchase of the desktop computers, monitors and laptop computers is being made through the City of Lubbock
Master Lease program.

Information Technology began the computer replacement program in 2005, replacing City computers each year.
This year we are proposing to replace computers with an average life span of 4 -5 years.

The hardware purchase is being made available from the State of Texas Department of Information Resources
(DIR) Contract DIR-SDD-1951. Texas Local Government Code Chapter 271.083 authorized local governments to
acquire hardware, software and other Information Technology products through the DIR program. Pursuant to
Texas Government Code Chapter 791.025, purchases from DIR contracts meet competitive bid requirements.

Fiscal Impact
The purchase price of $294,840.18 for the 304 desktop computers, monitors and 76 laptop computers is being made
through the City of Lubbock Master Lease program.

Staff/Board Recommending
Mark Yearwood, Chief Information Officer Assistant City Manager

Attachments
Resolution & Purchase Order - Dell Marketing





















   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 12.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - Community Development: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute contract 11866
with Planks A/C - Heat for Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program (CEAP) service and repair of existing
heating & cooling units and installation of portable air conditioning units, ITB 14-11866-TF.

Item Summary
The invitation to bid establishes annual pricing for the repair of existing central heating and cooling units including
all major parts and the installation of portable air conditioning.

The funding source for this contract is a pass through grant from Texas Department of Housing and Community
Affairs. The Household Crises Component allows for the repairs of existing units and installation of portable units
once eligibility requirements are met and specific weather criteria has been met locally. This component has a total
of $75,000 allocated toward it for repair and installation.

Bids were received from the following companies:
                                     Company    Amount

Best Value Plumbing of Lubbock, TX $  14,694*

Planks A/C - Heat of Lubbock, TX   164,387

Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC of Levelland, TX   188,325

Thrifty Plumbing-HVAC of Lubbock, TX   190,470

Dan's Appliance Heating & Air Conditioning of Lubbock, TX   347,546

*Not Quoted as Specified

The Contract is awarded by the unit price. All stated annual quantities are approximations of usage during the time
period to be covered by pricing established by this bid. Actual usage may be more or less. Order quantities will be
determined by actual need. The City of Lubbock does not guarantee any specific amount of compensation, volume,
minimum, or maximum amount of services under this bid and resulting contract.

Best Value Plumbing of Lubbock, TX, did not complete the bid form as specified.  Items marked "N/A" are
considered to be not quoted as specified.

Staff recommends the contract be awarded to Planks A/C – Heat of Lubbock, TX, in the amount of $164,387. This
contract is for one year with the option to renew for one additional one year term with written consent from both
parties.

Fiscal Impact



The funds used are State funds from the CEAP. There is no impact on the general revenue fund. The maximum to
be allocated to this program is $75,000.

Staff/Board Recommending
Bill Howerton, Assistant City Manager

Attachments
Resolution & Contract - Planks AC - Heat 
Tab Sheet





















































































City of Lubbock, TX
Community Development

Bid Tabulation
July 10, 2014

Item QTY U/M Description/Vendor Location
Unit Cost 
Materials 

 Unit 
Cost 

Labor 
 Extended 

Cost 
1 15    EA Heating and Air Conditioning Systems Service

Return Air
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX $75 $100             2,625 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX            175          200             5,625 
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX            100          475             8,625 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX            250          450           10,500 

2 15    EA

Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX              85          200             4,275 
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX              60          150             3,150 
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX            100          339             6,585 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX            270          450           10,800 

3 15    EA Heating and Air Conditioning Systems Service Central A/C
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX            125          175             4,500 
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX            150          250             6,000 
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX           133          270             6,045 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX            100          525             9,375 

4 15    EA Outdoor Condensing Unit (Tune Up) 
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX              50          100             2,250 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX              50          120             2,550 
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX              60          115             2,625 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX              45          150             2,925 

5 15    EA All Wall Heaters
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX              60          115             2,625 
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX              40          200             3,600 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX              50          200             3,750 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX              40          250             4,350 

6 15    EA Vent Pipe Replacement
Best Value Plumbing Lubbock, TX            160            72             3,473 
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX           175          100             4,125 
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX            140          160             4,500 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX            125          175             4,500 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX            110          250             5,400 

7 1      EA

Best Value Plumbing Lubbock, TX            631          240                871 
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX            650          250                900 
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX            750          250             1,000 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX            701          350             1,051 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX            775          320             1,095 

Heating and Air Conditioning Systems Service                  
Furnace: Natural Gas, Propane or Electric

 Window A/C Units: Evaporative Replacement from existing or new install as 
specified for size: 3,400- C.F.M. 

S:Purchase/Bid Docs/ITB 14-11866-TF, CEAP Service and Repair of Existing Heating Cooling Units and Installation of Portable Air Conditioning Units

1



City of Lubbock, TX
Community Development

Bid Tabulation
July 10, 2014

Item QTY U/M Description/Vendor Location
Unit Cost 
Materials 

 Unit 
Cost 

Labor 
 Extended 

Cost 
8 3      EA

Best Value Plumbing Lubbock, TX            688          240             2,783 
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX            750          250             3,000 
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX            809          250             3,177 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX            800          320             3,360 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX            840          350             3,570 

9 1      EA

Best Value Plumbing Lubbock, TX            728          240                968 
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX            825          250             1,075 
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX            850          250             1,100 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX            850          340             1,190 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX            910          350             1,260 

10 5 EA

Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX            100          200             1,500 
Best Value Plumbing Lubbock, TX            100          200             1,500 
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX           110          200             1,550 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX            130          320             2,250 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX            175          350             2,625 

11 10    EA

Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX            200          200             4,000 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX            280          300             5,800 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX            300          295             5,950 
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX            375          250             6,250 

12 10    EA

Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX            322          200             5,220 
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX            450          250             7,000 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX            450          300             7,500 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX            495          300             7,950 

13 25    EA

Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX            403          200           15,075 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Levelland, TX            490          300           19,750 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX            510          300           20,250 
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Lubbock, TX            600          250           21,250 

 Window A/C Units: Evaporative Replacement from existing or new install as specified for size: 
5,000- C.F.M. 

 Refrigerated Window A/ C Unit Replacement and/or Installation as 
specified for size: 10,000 BTU 

 Window A/C Units: Evaporative Replacement from existing or new install as 
specified for size: 4,400- C.F.M. 

 Evaporative Cooler: Service and Repair Existing Units All Units Window and Roof Top Units, All 
Sizes 

 Refrigerated Window A/ C Unit Replacement and / or Installation as specified for size: 5,000 BTU 

 Refrigerated Window A/ C Unit Replacement and/or Installation as specified for size: 8,000 BTU 

S:Purchase/Bid Docs/ITB 14-11866-TF, CEAP Service and Repair of Existing Heating Cooling Units and Installation of Portable Air Conditioning Units

2



City of Lubbock, TX
Community Development

Bid Tabulation
July 10, 2014

Item QTY U/M Description/Vendor Location
Unit Cost 
Materials 

 Unit 
Cost 

Labor 
 Extended 

Cost 
14 5      EA

Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX            471          200             3,355 
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX            625          250             4,375 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX            600          310             4,550 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX            650          300             4,750 

15 5      EA
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX              49          150                995 
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX              50          150             1,000 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX              50          200             1,250 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX              50          250             1,500 

16 15    EA
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX              50          115             2,475 
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX              45          175             3,300 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX              70          175             3,675 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX              75          200             4,125 

17 15    EA
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX            115          110             3,375 
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX            150            75             3,375 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX            110          125             3,525 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX            165          150             4,725 

18 15    EA
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX            100            85             2,775 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX              85          110             2,925 
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX            150            50             3,000 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX         1,650       1,800           51,750 

19 15    EA Duct Sealing: Supply locations (as a “Repair” only)
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX              25            40                975 
Planks A/C - Heat Levelland, TX             23            57             1,200 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX              20            80             1,500 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX            400       1,000           21,000 

20 15    EA Duct sealing: Main Plenum and Truckline Only (as a “Repair” only) 
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX                9            17                390 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX              10            16                390 
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX              25            20                675 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX            325       1,000           19,875 

21 15    EA

Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX              25            50             1,125 
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX             17            59             1,140 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX              18            60             1,170 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX            425       1,000           21,375 

 Heating & A/C: Smart Thermostat (as a “Repair” only) 

 Refrigerated Window A/ C Unit Replacement and / or Installation as 
specified for size: 12,000 BTU 

 Refrigerated A/C Window Units: Service, Clean and Repair  

 Return Air Area: Central System (as a “Repair” only) 

 Duct Work: Install and/or Replace all new, supply and returns (as a “Repair” only)  

Duct work: Supply and/or Main Plenum – Repair only  Mobile Home Type and/or 
Home with Attic

S:Purchase/Bid Docs/ITB 14-11866-TF, CEAP Service and Repair of Existing Heating Cooling Units and Installation of Portable Air Conditioning Units

3



City of Lubbock, TX
Community Development

Bid Tabulation
July 10, 2014

Item QTY U/M Description/Vendor Location
Unit Cost 
Materials 

 Unit 
Cost 

Labor 
 Extended 

Cost 
22

22.A 10 EA Replace the Outdoor Censor Coil and Blower Motor
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX            280          225             5,050 
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX         1,000          350           13,500 
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX         1,015          350           13,650 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX            800          575           13,750 

22.B 10 EA Replace the A/C Compressor and the line drier.
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX            800          300           11,000 
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX            950          300           12,500 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX            725          575           13,000 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX            900          550           14,500 

22.B 10 EA  Replace the A/C Compressor Only 
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX            750          300           10,500 
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX            900          300           12,000 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX            700          575           12,750 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX            850          550           14,000 

22.C 10 EA Replace the Outdoor Fan on the existing condenser.
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX            150            65             2,150 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX            135          165             3,000 
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX            225          100             3,250 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX            325          285             6,100 

22.C 10 EA Replace the fan blades on the outdoor condenser fan motor.
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX              85            65             1,500 
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX            125            70             1,950 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX              40          160             2,000 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX            125          250             3,750 

22.C 10 EA Replace or install the top to the outdoor condensing unit.
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX 318                   125             4,430 
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX 200                   245             4,450 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX 215                   250             4,650 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX 420                   160             5,800 

22.D 10 EA Replace the Indoor Coil and the Blower Motor
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX 800                   300           11,000 
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX 800                   325           11,250 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX 685                   575           12,600 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX 1,250                450           17,000 

22.D 10 EA Replace the Indoor Coil Only.
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX 600                   300             9,000 
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX 650                   250             9,000 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX 600                   375             9,750 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX 925                   425           13,500 

 Central Systems – Heat & A/C (Gas & Electric)
Existing Central Heat & Central A/C System 

S:Purchase/Bid Docs/ITB 14-11866-TF, CEAP Service and Repair of Existing Heating Cooling Units and Installation of Portable Air Conditioning Units

4



City of Lubbock, TX
Community Development

Bid Tabulation
July 10, 2014

Item QTY U/M Description/Vendor Location
Unit Cost 
Materials 

 Unit 
Cost 

Labor 
 Extended 

Cost 
22.D 10 EA Replace the Blower Motor Only

Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX 150                     80             2,300 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX 95                     150             2,450 
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX 225                   150             3,750 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX 260                   300             5,600 

22.E 10 EA Add freon to the existing system (Per lb.). 
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX 30                       10                400 
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX 20                       40                600 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX 35                       65             1,000 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX 34                     125             1,590 

22.E 10 EA Freon: Recovery and/or disposal (Per lb.).
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX              30 0                300 
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX              30            10                400 
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX                 -            40                400 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX                5            80                850 

22.F 10 EA  Furnace: Replace the inducer motor. 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX 125                     95             2,200 
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX 200                     65             2,650 
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX 150                   175             3,250 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX 220                   260             4,800 

22.F 10 EA
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX            150            95             2,450 
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX            220            65             2,850 
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX            225          175             4,000 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX            395          260             6,550 

22.G 10 EA  Replace the Copper Line Set, (Refrigeration 
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX 275                   125             4,000 
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX 270                   175             4,450 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX 275                   240             5,150 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX 475                   325             8,000 

22.G 10 EA Replace the filter – drier.
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX              40            60             1,000 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX              50            80             1,300 
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX              75            75             1,500 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX              65          230             2,950 

22.H 10 EA

Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX 55                       45             1,000 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX 45                       80             1,250 
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX 65                       75             1,400 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX 75                     130             2,050 

 Replace the circuit board on the central heat system. 

 Replace the Thermostat to the system (Standard Type).  Heat Pump 
thermostat. 

S:Purchase/Bid Docs/ITB 14-11866-TF, CEAP Service and Repair of Existing Heating Cooling Units and Installation of Portable Air Conditioning Units

5



City of Lubbock, TX
Community Development

Bid Tabulation
July 10, 2014

Item QTY U/M Description/Vendor Location
Unit Cost 
Materials 

 Unit 
Cost 

Labor 
 Extended 

Cost 
22.H 10 EA   Programmable Thermostat.   

Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX 100                     80             1,800 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX 105                     80             1,850 
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX 150                     75             2,250 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX 175                   130             3,050 

22.H 10 EA Heat Pump thermostat.
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX 120                     80             2,000 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX 120                     80             2,000 
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX 150                     75             2,250 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX 200                   130             3,300 

22.H 10 EA Re-Wire the existing Thermostat.
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX              10            65                750 
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX                 -            95                950 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX              20            80             1,000 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX                 -          130             1,300 

22.I 10 EA Replace the Start Capacitor on the system
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX              35            65             1,000 
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX              40            75             1,150 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX              35            80             1,150 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX              89          130             2,190 

22.J 10 EA

Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX            150          100             2,500 
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX            125          250             3,750 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX            125          160             2,850 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX            225          165             3,900 

22.K 10 EA

the proper size as required by the 
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX 100                     65             1,650 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX 130                   120             2,500 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX 110                   165             2,750 
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX 125                   200             3,250 

22.L 10 EA Combustion Air for Furnace Closet
Best Value Plumbing Lubbock, TX              50          160             2,100 
Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC Levelland, TX            170          125             2,950 
Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX            200          100             3,000 
Thrifty Pblg-HVAC Lubbock, TX           125          175             3,000 
Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX            400          325             7,250 

Electrical: Properly breaker the A/C, Heat Pump with the proper size as 
required by the manufacturer

Replace the outdoor disconnect box, quick-pull disconnect and line whip to the 
existing system.

S:Purchase/Bid Docs/ITB 14-11866-TF, CEAP Service and Repair of Existing Heating Cooling Units and Installation of Portable Air Conditioning Units

6



City of Lubbock, TX
Community Development

Bid Tabulation
July 10, 2014

Item QTY U/M Description/Vendor Location
Unit Cost 
Materials 

 Unit 
Cost 

Labor 
 Extended 

Cost 
 All or None Total  

*  Best Value Plumbing (Only Bid Items: 5, 6, 
7, 8, 9, 10, 22.L) 

Lubbock, TX  $   11,694 

 Planks A/C - Heat Lubbock, TX     164,387 
 Arguijo Heating & Air Conditioning LLC  Levelland, TX     188,325 
 Thrifty Pblg-HVAC  Lubbock, TX     190,470 
 Dan's Appliance Heating & A/C Lubbock, TX     347,546 

*Non-Responsive

S:Purchase/Bid Docs/ITB 14-11866-TF, CEAP Service and Repair of Existing Heating Cooling Units and Installation of Portable Air Conditioning Units

7



   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 13.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - Civic Center: Consider a resolution approving the recommendation from the Cultural Arts Grant
Review Committee and the Civic Lubbock, Inc. (CLI) Board of Directors for the first of two granting periods for
the 2014 Cultural Arts Grant Program (CAGP) using Hotel Occupancy Tax funds allocated for FY 2013-14.

Item Summary
On September 21, 2005 the Lubbock City Council approved an agreement with CLI which authorized CLI to
administer the City of Lubbock’s CAGP, which is funded through an allocation of the Hotel Occupancy Tax. The
funds for the CAGP are to be used in making grant awards to local non-profit organizations for the encouragement,
promotion, improvement, and application of the arts and the promotion of tourism in the Lubbock community. The
funds paid to CLI for the 2014 CAGP was $377,739.00 and represents 5.92120% of the hotel/motel tax budgeted
for FY 2013-2014. In addition, interest earned on prior year funds was $673 and $ .85 was carried over from the
2013 funds making a total of $378,413 available for the 2014 CAGP. CLI elected to absorb any administrative
expense in administering this program; therefore the entire allocation of $378,413 will be available for the two
granting periods in 2014. 

A Grant Workshop was held on April 29, 2014, for all organizations wishing to apply for a cultural arts grant.
Fourteen applications were received by the May 30, 2014 deadline. The CAGP Review Committee recommended
full or partial funding for all fourteen applicants.

The CAGP Review Committee, comprised of appointments by City Council and representatives of the CLI Board
of Directors, submitted their recommendations to the full CLI Board at the June 23rd meeting. These
recommendations are now being presented to City Council for approval.

The CAGP Review Committee and the CLI Board of Directors are requesting City Council approval of $200,250 in
grant awards for the first granting period of the 2014 CAGP. The amount recommended is 52.9% of the Hotel
Occupancy Tax and earned interest allocated for both granting cycles.

All applicants recommended for grant awards are in good standing with the City of Lubbock and CLI.

Enclosed in your agenda backup is a listing of the recommendations and comments from the CAGP Review
Committee.

Fiscal Impact
None.

Staff/Board Recommending
Scott Snider, Community Services Assistant City Manager



Scott Snider, Community Services Assistant City Manager
CAGP Review Committee
CLI Board of Directors

Attachments
resolution
Recommendations for funding
CLI Letter
Cultural Arts Grant Funding Cycle
Detail Support documents





  
Grant No. Organization Project Requested Recommended
1406-001 Ballet Lubbock The Nutcracker 2014 10,000$          9,000$             
1406-002 University Interscholastic League - TTU UIL One-Act Play Director's Workshop 6,000              5,000               
1406-003 West Texas Watercolor Society "Where the Pavement Ends" a Julie Schumer Watermedia Workshop 2,500              2,000               
1406-004 Lubbock Christian University Theatre LCU Theatre presents The Sound of Music 12,000            9,000               
1406-005 Fiestas del Llano Fiestas Patrias Lubbock 2014 15,000            12,000             
1406-006 Lubbock Arts Alliance 18th Annual Take in the Local Color! Lubbock's Artist Studio Tour 15,000            12,000             
1406-007 Texas Tech Public Media KTTZ-TV 24 Frames: Art and Music Events 29,600            25,000             
1406-008 Underwood Center for the Arts First Friday Art Trail 16,000            14,000             
1406-009 Lubbock Moonlight Musicals Moonlight Dinner Theatre 2014-2015 Season 20,000            16,000             
1406-010 Lubbock Community Theatre Lubbock Community Theatre 2014-2015 Fall Season 8,875              7,000               
1406-011 Lubbock Arts Alliance 2014 Lubbock Cultural District Marketing 10,000            7,500               
1406-012 Lubbock Moonlight Musicals CATS!  by Sir Andrew Lloyd Webber 24,000            20,000             
1406-013 National Cowboy Symposium & Celebration, Inc. National Cowboy Symposium & Celebration 22,000            19,750             
1406-014 Lubbock Symphony Orchestra LSO 2014-2015 Masterworks Season, Holiday Concert and The Texas Tenors 50,000            42,000             
     

TOTAL 240,975$        200,250$         
 

HOT Funding for 2014 Cultural Arts Grant Program:  
  City of Lubbock - Hotel Occupancy Tax allocation 377,739.00$    
  Interest earned on 2012 funds not yet allocated as of 3/31/14 42.87               
  Interest earned on 2013 funds not yet allocated as of 3/31/14 630.11             
  Carry over from 2013 CAG funds 0.85                 
Total amount of CAG Funds available for 2014 378,412.83$    
  

City of Lubbock
Civic Centers Department

City of Lubbock/Civic Lubbock, Inc. Cultural Arts Grant Program
June 2014 - 1st Cycle Grant Recommendations

July 10, 2014













 1

Cultural Arts Grant Review Committee 
Recommendations 

June 2014 – 1st Granting Cycle 
 

 
1406-001   Ballet Lubbock  

The Nutcracker 2014 
Amount Requested:  $10,000 
Amount Recommended: $  9,000 

 
Ballet Lubbock requested $10,000 to assist with advertising and promotion of The 
Nutcracker which will be performed December 10-14, 2014 at the Lubbock Memorial Civic 
Center.  The production will feature over 150 local dancers as well as 45 musicians in the 
live Nutcracker Symphony Orchestra. Guest artists, including New York City Ballet 
Principal Amar Ramasar, will round out the cast. Because of the increased attendance in 
2013, Ballet Lubbock has added a fifth performance for 2014. 
   
Committee Comments: 

 Project has strong artistic merit 
 Guest artists provide mentoring and educational opportunities for the younger local 

dancers 
 Application indicates a strong marketing plan; print, radio and television advertising 

will be placed throughout West Texas and Eastern New Mexico and on online event 
calendars 

 Applicant plans to partner with a local hotel 
 Application indicates strong foundation and corporate support 
 Applicant has a good plan in place to track tourism i.e. hotel room blocks and zip 

code data provided from Select-a-Seat 
 Cultural Arts Grant funds recommended ($9,000) will be used towards the cost of 

Promotion/Publicity 
 
 
1406-002   University Interscholastic League – TTU  

UIL One-Act Play Director’s Workshop 
Amount Requested:  $ 6,000 
Amount Recommended:  $ 5,000 

 
The University Interscholastic League requested $6,000 to assist with costs associated with 
the UIL One-Act Play Director’s Workshop that will be held October 3-4, 2014.  The 
workshop is designed for theatre educators and will provide training on such topics as 
selecting scripts, casting parts, designing sets/costumes and marketing/advertising.   The 
workshop, which is the largest One-Act Play training event in the state, will engage schools 
from all over the state of Texas.  The funds requested are to cover guest presenter fees, state 
director/judging panelists, class instructors, demonstration materials and fees associated with 
the partnership with Lubbock Community Theatre. 



 2

Committee Comments: 
 Project has strong artistic and educational merit 
 Application indicates a good history of generating room nights; attendance is 

showing growth each year  
 Applicant plans to partner with  a local hotel 
 To further support the educational merit of the project, applicant is partnering with 

the Lubbock Community Theatre. Participants will attend a production of “The Odd 
Couple” and take a back stage tour that will include a Q&A session with the 
production’s director. 

 Cultural Arts Grant funds recommended ($5,000) are to be used towards the cost of  
Professional Services - Guest Presenters, State Director/Judging Panelists, Class 
Instructors, and Materials for Set Demonstrations 

 
 
1406-003   West Texas Watercolor Society  

“Where the Pavement Ends” a Julie Schumer Watermedia 
Workshop 
Amount Requested:  $  2,500 
Amount Recommended:  $  2,000 

 
The West Texas Watercolor Society requested $2,500 to fund costs associated with the 
presentation of a three-day workshop featuring Santa Fe, NM artist, Julie Schumer. The 
workshop will be held October 23-25, 2014 at the Underwood Center for the Arts. There 
will be a demonstration by Julie Schumer that is open to the public on October 26th. Ms. 
Schumer will also judge the West Texas Watercolor Fall Membership Show, which will be 
on display at The Legacy from September 19th through November 2nd.   
 
Committee Comments: 

 Project has strong artistic and educational merit 
 Application indicates a fairly good history of generating room nights; there was a 

significant increase in room nights generated last year 
 The three-day workshop creates great potential for overnight stays  
 Applicant has a good plan in place for tracking tourism and room nights generated 
 Cultural Arts Grant funds recommended ($2,000) are to be used towards the cost of 

Professional Services – Guest Artist Fees 
 
 
1406-004   Lubbock Christian University Theatre  

LCU Theatre presents The Sound of Music 
Amount Requested:  $12,000 
Amount Recommended:  $  9,000 

 
The Theatre area within the Community/Fine Arts Department of Lubbock Christian 
University requested $12,000 for costume rental and set construction for the musical 
production of The Sound of Music scheduled for October 3-5, 2014.  The production will be 



 3

held in conjunction with LCU’s Parent/Family Weekend festivities and will include a cast 
and crew of over 50 and an orchestra of 25 musicians.  
   
Committee Comments: 

 Project has strong artistic merit 
 Good arts education component; cast members are comprised of LCU students  
 Application indicates a good marketing plan outside the region to include posting the 

event on travel websites and contacting newspapers in smaller cities in the region 
and in New Mexico; area teachers and students will be invited to visit Lubbock and 
attend the production 

 With the production being held in conjunction with LCU’s Parent/Family weekend, 
there is a good potential to generate room nights 

 Application indicates a good plan to track tourism 
 Committee would encourage applicant to also pursue funding from other granting 

entities and/or corporate support for future productions 
 Cultural Arts Grant funds recommended ($9,000) will be used towards the cost of 

Rentals (Costumes), Supplies/Materials (Set Construction), Postage (Shipping of 
Costumes) and/or Professional Services (Set Designer/Builders/Technicians) 

 
 
1406-005  Fiestas del Llano, Inc. 
   Fiestas Patrias Lubbock 2014 
 Amount Requested:  $15,000 
   Amount Recommended: $12,000 
 
Fiestas del Llano requested $15,000 to assist with costs associated with Fiestas Patrias 
Lubbock 2014 which will be held on September 12-15, 2014.  Fiestas Patrias celebrates 
Hispanic history, music, art and culture on the South Plains. Fiestas Patrias strives to 
maintain cultural purity in music, dance, and art as well as present currently popular 
Hispanic music. In addition, their goal includes educating young people about their Hispanic 
heritage and providing entertainment through various styles of music to include Tejano, 
Norteno, and Salsa. Along with nationally known Hispanic artists, performances will 
include local and regional Mariachis, Ballet Folkloricos, and musicians that are just 
launching their professional careers.  Funds requested are to cover the costs associated with 
the sound system/crew and assist with the artist fees for nationally known Hispanic artists. 
 
Committee Comments: 

 Project is a multi-day festival which has the potential to generate overnight stays 
 Project has strong cultural components, including music and dance 
 Application indicates good in-kind support from local and area media; applicant 

plans to promote the project through the Visit Lubbock website, the performer’s 
websites and through press releases sent to newspapers in Midland/Odessa, Amarillo 
and Eastern New Mexico 

 Cultural Arts Grant funds recommended ($12,000) are to be used towards the cost of 
Professional Services – Artist Fees and Sound System 

 



 4

1406-006   Lubbock Arts Alliance, Inc. 
18th Annual Take in the Local Color! Lubbock’s Artist Studio 
Tour 
Amount Requested:  $15,000 
Amount Recommended: $12,000  

 
The Lubbock Arts Alliance requested $15,000 to assist with advertising and professional 
services fees associated with the Take in the Local Color! Lubbock Artist’s Studio Tour 
which will be held on November 8-9, 2014. The goals of the project are to provide 
community awareness and education in the visual arts, offer a venue for local artists to 
showcase their works, facilitate a quality visual art program for students to attend, and 
attract visitors/tourists to the region. This event allows audiences the unique opportunity to 
observe the artists in their working environment, many of which are private homes. The 
Studio Tour will showcase six local artists at each studio location. Last year, over 55 
Lubbock County artists were showcased in 10 locations. Artists will display original art to 
include painting, drawing, pottery, fiber, jewelry, glass, leather, wood and sculpture.  In 
addition, there will be demonstrations and performances by local musicians at the various 
studio locations. 
 
Committee Comments: 

 Project has strong artistic merit 
 Application indicates a strong marketing plan; marketing efforts will include the 

distribution of full color brochures to 5,000 individuals, many of whom live outside 
the Lubbock region 

 Project historically generates good attendance as well as good tourism numbers 
 Application indicates strong foundation support 
 Application indicates that tourists from New Mexico, Colorado, Missouri, 

Oklahoma, Wyoming, and California attended last year’s event; tracking methods 
are in place to determine out of town attendees and room nights generated 

 Applicant will be working with Visit Lubbock to disseminate information on the 
Studio Tour through their tourism contacts  

 Cultural Arts Grant funds recommended ($12,000) will be used towards the cost of 
Promotion/Publicity and Professional Services (Graphic/Designer/Photographer/ 
Website Designer) 

 
 
1406-007  Texas Tech Public Media KTTZ-TV  

24 Frames: Art and Music Events 
Amount Requested:  $29,600 
Amount Recommended:  $25,000  

 
Texas Tech Public Media KTTZ-TV requested $29,600 to assist with artist fees, facility 
rental and promotion/publicity associated with the presentation of 24 Frames: Art and Music 
Events. This project will include a series of live events that will follow the format of their 
popular PBS series and feature four artists per show and two musical performances.  The 24 
Frames live events will be held quarterly from January of 2015 through December of 2016, 



 5

and will be held at various venues across Lubbock. The artists will give demonstrations, 
lectures or take part in a conversation with the show host.  The musical performances will 
consist of interviews with the musicians as well as performances. This unique format will 
allow artists to demonstrate their creative skills, but also offer the audiences a one of a kind 
experience in getting to know the artists and musicians in an intimate setting.  
 
Committee Comments: 

 Project has strong artistic merit; unique concept for live events in Lubbock 
 Application indicates a good plan for advertising outside the Lubbock area 
 Applicant has a good plan in place for tracking tourism 
 Cultural Arts Grant funds recommended ($25,000) will be used towards the cost of 

Professional Services (Artist Fees), Facility Rental and/or Promotion/Publicity 
 Grant funds were considered for the entire two-year program; future applications for 

this timeframe may not be considered 
 

 
 
1406-008  Louise Hopkins Underwood Center for the Arts 
   First Friday Art Trail 
   Amount Requested:   $16,000 
   Amount Recommended: $14,000 
 
The Louise Hopkins Underwood Center for the Arts requested $16,000 to fund marketing 
efforts and shuttle transportation to and from the various downtown venues for the First 
Friday Art Trail. This cultural event will be held monthly from September of 2014 through 
August of 2015 and is free to the public. Now in its ninth year, this premier cultural event 
presents a wide variety of genres of visual and performing arts in seventeen venues. Venues 
include galleries, museums, nonprofit arts organizations, businesses and artist’s studios. 
 
Committee Comments: 

 Project has strong artistic merit 
 Event continues to grow each year; Over 38,000 individuals per year are 

participating in the event 
 Application indicates growth in the number of out of town guests/tourists 
 Project creates great exposure for the venues and the artists 
 Application indicates a good marketing plan for advertising outside the region 
 Cultural Arts Grant funds recommended ($14,000) will be used towards the cost of 

Promotion and Publicity 
 Grant funds were considered for the entire year-long program; future applications for 

this timeframe may not be considered 
 
 
 
 
 



 6

1406-009   Lubbock Moonlight Musicals, Inc.  
Moonlight Dinner Theatre 2014-2015 Season 
Amount Requested:  $20,000 
Amount Recommended:  $16,000 

 
Lubbock Moonlight Musicals requested $20,000 to assist with costs associated with the 
presentation of the Moonlight Dinner Theatre 2014-2015 Season to be held on various dates 
between October 2014 and April 2015 at the Christine DeVitt Icehouse Theatre on the 
campus of The Louise Hopkins Underwood Center for the Arts. The musical theatre 
productions to be presented include Nunsense, The Madrigal Dinners, Gigi and 9 to 5.  
 
Committee Comments: 

 Project has strong artistic and educational merit 
 Application indicates that the theatrical productions will utilize college and high 

school students from Lubbock and the surrounding area as well as adult local talent; 
provides an educational opportunity for the student performers 

 Application indicates strong foundation and corporate support 
 Application indicates a good plan for tracking tourism 
 Cultural Arts Grant funds recommended ($16,000) will be used towards the cost of 

Professional Services (Costume/Set Designers, Sound/Lighting Designers) and 
Promotion/Publicity 

 Grant funds were considered for the entire season; future applications for the season 
may not be considered 

 
1406-010  Lubbock Community Theatre, Inc. 
   Lubbock Community Theatre 2014-2015 Fall Season 
 Amount Requested:    $  8,875 
   Amount Recommended: $  7,000 
 
The Lubbock Community Theatre requested $8,875 to assist with professional services and 
promotion/publicity costs associated with the presentation of their Fall Season of plays. As 
Lubbock Community Theatre celebrates their 25th anniversary, the productions presented 
will include The Odd Couple (Female Version), Love, Loss and What I Wore, and Almost, 
Maine. The production of The Odd Couple (Female Version) was the first production 
presented by Lubbock Community Theatre for their inaugural season 25 years ago. All 
performances will take place at the Boston Avenue Theatre,  
 
Committee Comments: 

 Project has strong artistic merit 
 Application indicates good growth last year in both attendance and the number of out 

of town guests/tourists 
 Applicant has a good plan in place to track tourism and room nights generated 
 Application indicates a good marketing plan; using online calendars, traditional 

marketing strategies as well as social media 
 Cultural Arts Grant funds recommended ($7,000) will be used towards the cost of 

Promotion/Publicity and Professional Services (Actors/Directors/Designers) 



 7

1406-011   Lubbock Arts Alliance  
2014 Lubbock Cultural District Marketing 
Amount Requested:  $10,000 
Amount Recommended:  $ 7,500 

 
The Lubbock Arts Alliance requested $10,000 to assist with the marketing of Lubbock’s 
Cultural District. These marketing efforts include the continued online presence of dedicated 
websites, weekly email blasts about the facilities and activities in the Cultural District, and 
the use of social media such as Facebook. Other marketing includes advertisements in the 
LCVB Visitor’s Guide which are distributed throughout the region, ads in Texas Monthly 
and Texas Highways, the airing of a 2-minute promotional video, and weekly reports 
presented on a local television station. A full color brochure is distributed to locations 
outside the region.  
   
Committee Comments: 

 Project supports the arts, humanities and cultural tourism 
 Project provides additional advertising for cultural events by selling a complete 

“package” of the arts in Lubbock to visitors and potential visitors 
 Application indicates a good marketing plan outside the region; applicant plans to 

work closely with Visit Lubbock and other media partners on this project 
 Cultural Arts Grant funds recommended ($7,500) will be used towards the cost of   

Professional Services and/or Promotion/Publicity 
 
 
1406-012   Lubbock Moonlight Musicals, Inc.  

CATS! by Andrew Lloyd Webber 
 
Amount Requested:  $24,000 
Amount Recommended:  $20,000 

 
Lubbock Moonlight Musicals requested $24,000 to assist with costs associated with the 
professional presentation of the musical CATS! by Andrew Lloyd Webber. The 
performances will be presented at the Lubbock Memorial Center Theater on November 20-
23, 2014.  CATS! will be produced in cooperation of the Junior League of Lubbock, the 
Lubbock Symphony Orchestra, and Texas Tech Music Theatre and Dance. In addition to the 
local cast, the production will feature the return to Lubbock of Jeff M. Smith following his 
recent national tour in West Side Story, professional performers from New York City and 
Los Angeles, and the Lubbock debut of Ken Page as the character of Deuteronomy.  Ken 
Page created this role for the original Broadway cast.  Original costumes will be designed 
and created by Mia Siegert of New York City. 
 
Committee Comments: 

 Project has strong artistic merit 
 The Committee really liked the collaborative effort of all involved in this production 
 The production as well as the guest artists that will be performing should generate 

good tourism numbers 



 8

 Application indicates a good plan for tracking tourism 
 Cultural Arts Grant funds recommended ($20,000) will be used towards the cost of  

Professional Services (Professional Actors, Musicians and Costumers) and 
Supplies/Materials (Costumes) 

 
 
1406-013  National Cowboy Symposium & Celebration, Inc. 

National Cowboy Symposium & Celebration 
Amount Requested:  $22,000 
Amount Recommended:  $19,750 
 

The National Cowboy Symposium & Celebration requested $22,000 to assist with the cost 
of producing the 26th Annual Cowboy Symposium and Celebration to be held on September 
4-7, 2014 at the Lubbock Memorial Civic Center. The requested funds would be used for 
performer and presenter fees, technical stagehand fees and to advertise and promote the 
event nationally and regionally. Over 75 performers and participants (poets, musicians, 
storytellers, panelists, chuck wagon cooks, and special presenters) will appear at the 2014 
Celebration. Also planned are a Youth Wild West Day, a Performer’s Round Robin Session, 
and a session on the History of Bob Wills Music. The Texas State Historian, Bill O’Neal, 
will also be featured at the 2014 event. 
 
Committee Comments: 

 Project has strong artistic and cultural merit 
 Project has a good history of generating tourism and room nights 
 Organization has very good foundation and corporate support 
 Applicant plans to partner with two local hotels 
 Application indicates a very strong marketing plan, both regionally and nationally;  
 Applicant has a good plan for tracking tourism and room nights 
 Cultural Arts Grant funds recommended ($19,750) will be used towards the cost of 

Promotion/Publicity and  Professional Services – Artist Fees 
 
 
1406-014  Lubbock Symphony Orchestra 

2014/2015 Classical Masterworks Season & Holiday Concert & 
The Texas Tenors 

 Amount Requested:  $50,000 
   Amount Recommended: $42,000 
 
The Lubbock Symphony Orchestra requested $50,000 to assist with musician fees and guest 
artist fees associated with the presentation of the 2014/2015 Classical Masterworks Season, 
Holiday Concert and Spring Pops Concert featuring The Texas Tenors. The theme for the 
2014/2015 season is entitled “Heroes and Heroines.” The Holiday Pops Concert will be a 
collaborative effort with the Lubbock Chorale and the First United Methodist Church Choir. 
The Texas Tenors, who boast their own PBS special and gained popularity while on NBC’s 
“America’s Got Talent,” will perform music from all genres. Performances will be held on 
various weekends beginning in September of 2014 and ending in May of 2015.   



 9

 
Committee Comments: 

 Project has strong artistic merit 
 Application indicates strong foundation and corporate support 
 Application indicates a good history of generating tourism and room nights 
 The collaborative efforts with the Lubbock Choral and the First United Methodist 

Church Choir create the potential to reach new audiences 
 The Texas Tenors should have a large tourism draw from throughout the region 
 Cultural Arts Grant funds recommended ($42,000) will be used towards the cost of 

Professional Services – Musician Fees and Guest Artist Fees 
 Grant funds were considered for the entire season; future applications for the 

Masterworks Season may not be considered  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 14.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - Fleet: Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute purchase order contract 31019739 with
Altec Industries, Inc. for a Digger Derrick for the Traffic Department.

Item Summary
Traffic Operations will use the derrick part of the equipment for installation of various items:  mast arm assemblies
that are 50 feet to 65 feet in length; wood poles for temporary span wire signals; and fiber optic vaults.  It will also
be used for various lifting applications involved with the installation of traffic signal hardware. The digger section
will be used to install wood poles, screw-in foundations and traffic sign pole installs.  Due to the increasing size
and weight of traffic signal arms and shafts, the current unit is beyond its lifting limits. The new equipment will
replace a 1997 model truck with over 5,000 hours and repair cost at $40,000.

The $280,101 purchase order contract with Altec Contract number 31014 is made through the National Joint
Powers Alliance (NJPA).  NJPA is a pruchasing cooperative  and governmental agency created by Minnesota
Statute 123A.21 to allow participating governmental agencies to reduce the cost of goods and services by leveraging
their combined purchasing power. Texas Government Code Chapter 791 allows political subdivisions of Texas to
contract with another political subdivision of Texas or another state to purchase goods and services. Pursuant to
Texas Local Government Code Chapter 271.102, participating in purchasing cooperatives with other local
governments and cooperative purchasing organizations satisfies state law requiring the City to solicit competitive
bids.

Fiscal Impact
The equipment is approved in the FY 2013-14 Master Lease.

Staff/Board Recommending
Scott Snider, Assistant City Manager
R. Keith Smith, P.E. Director of Public Works

Attachments
Resolution & Purchase Order - Altec Industries









   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 15.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - Human Resources: Consider a resolution adopting the Classification and Compensation Study
prepared by Management Advisory Group International dated April 21, 2014 as City policy for determining and
setting compensation for City of Lubbock employees, and directing the City Manager to utilize said Study in the
preparation of the FY 2014-15 City of Lubbock budget.

Item Summary
As stated above.

Fiscal Impact
None.

Staff/Board Recommending
Leisa Hutchinson, Director of Human Resources

Attachments
Resolution - MAG



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lubbock passed Resolution 2013-
R04 17 on November 21, 2013, and pursuant thereto entered into a service agreement with
Management Advisory Group International, Inc. (“MAO”) for the purposes of completing
a Classification and Compensation Study (the “Study”) in connection with City of
Lubbock employees, and reporting its findings and recommendations back to the City
Council; and

WHEREAS, MAO has completed certain tasks required of it under the service
agreement, and presented its Study to the City Council of the City of Lubbock on April
21, 2014; and

WHEREAS. the City Council of the City of Lubbock desires to adopt as City of
Lubbock policy the recommendations of MAO, as set forth in the Study, to be effective
October 1, 2014, and further to serve as a guiding principle for the City Manager as he
prepares a Fiscal Year 2014-2015 budget proposal to present to the City Council; NOW
THEREFORE:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK:

THAT the recommendations set forth by MAG in its report to the City Council,
dated April 21, 2014. are hereby adopted by the City Council as policy to be used in
determining and setting the compensation of City of Lubbock Employees, effective
October 1. 2014.

THAT the City Manager is hereby instructed to utilize the Study in preparing
applicable components of the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 budget proposal for consideration
by the City Council.

CONSIDERED AND APPROVED this day of_______________ , 2014.

GLEN C. ROBERTSON, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Rebecca Oarza, City Secretary



APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

Glen C/Rertson, Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

• itche atter ite,
First Assistant City Attorney

ccdocs/Resolution (Compensation Study Adoption)(v2)
une 30, 2014



   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 16.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Ordinance 2nd Reading – Planning: Consider Ordinance 2014-O0098 for Zone Case 3097-B, a request of AMD
Engineering, LLC, for Peoples Bank, for a zoning change from GO to AM Specific Use for a bank on Tracts QQ
and RR, Orchard Park Addition, 11009 and 11011 Quaker Avenue.

Item Summary
On June 26, 2014, the City Council approved the first reading of the ordinance.

General comments:
The request is to re-zone a Garden Office parcel to AM Specific Use for a bank. This is an area that was zoned for
Garden Office to buffer the residential neighborhood from the thoroughfare. 

Adjacent land uses:
To the north and west is existing garden office development. Orchard Park residential subdivision is to the east. To
the south is vacant commercially zoned property.

Comprehensive Land Use Plan (CLUP):
Although not depicted in the graphic or map version of the CLUP, it is acceptable to have buffer districts along the
thoroughfare between the major commercial corners. The previous GO zoning and the AM Specific Use zoning fits
within this description, and therefore, the request is consistent with the CLUP.

Zoning Policy:
Banks are typically located in a Commercial District, however, are also allowed within the Apartment Medical
District as a Specific Use case. This allows the case to be approved at a specific location to insure that it is an
appropriate location. As AM, the proposed zoning change is consistent with zoning policy as a buffer district. 

Effect on the adjacent street and thoroughfare system:
With any new development, there is inherently additional traffic added to the thoroughfare system. However, this
proposal should have no negative impact on the system.

Recommendations:
On June 3, 2014 the Planning & Zoning (P&Z) Commission recommended the request with a unanimous vote, with
the following conditions:
1. Shall be required a parking ratio of 1 space per 175 square feet of gross building area.
2. The project is required to meet the Apartment Medical district development standards.

Fiscal Impact
None.

Staff/Board Recommending



Bill Howerton, Assistant City Manager
P&Z Commission

Attachments
Ordinance - Zone Case 3097-B
Zone Case 3097-B

















   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 17.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Ordinance 2nd Reading – Planning: Consider Ordinance 2014-O0099 for Zone Case 3116-E, a request of Hugo
Reed and Associates, Inc., for FP Investors I, LLC, for a zoning change from C-3 and A-2 to C-2A for a bank and
A-2 on 3.37 acres of unplatted land out of Block AK, Section 4, west of Indiana Avenue and south of 130th Street.

Item Summary
On June 26, 2014, the City Council approved the first reading of the ordinance.

General comments:
The request of the proponent is for a zone change from C-3 and A-2 to C-2A for a bank and A-2. The request adds
a buffer of C-2A zoning (proposed bank) between the existing A-2 and adjacent C-3 zoning. It adds an additional
1.38 acres of A-2 zoning adjacent to the existing A-2 zoning.

Adjacent land uses:
N: vacant land, zoned transitional
S: vacant land, zoned R-2 specific use and R-1 specific use
E: vacant land, zoned C-3
W: vacant land zoned A-2

Comprehensive Land Use Plan (CLUP):
The CLUP has this area designated as residential low-density and the request would constitute a minor change to
the plan.

Zoning Policy:
It is policy to buffer the commercial nodes located at major intersections with residential medium density. The
commercially zoned area in existence is larger than our policy dictates; however, it would still be ideal to have the
medium density buffer, as requested by this zone change.

Effect on the adjacent street and thoroughfare system:
None.

Recommendations:
On June 3, 2014 the Planning &Zoning (P&Z) Commission recommended the request with a unanimous vote.

Fiscal Impact
None.

Staff/Board Recommending
Bill Howerton, Assistant City Manager



Bill Howerton, Assistant City Manager
P&Z Commission

Attachments
Ordinance - Zone Case 3116-E
Zone Case 3116-E

































   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 18.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Ordinance 2nd Reading – Planning: Consider Ordinance 2014-O0101 for Zone Case 3231, a request of AMD
Engineering, LLC, for State Street Housing, for a zoning change from R-1 to A-2 on 14.13 acres of unplatted land
out of Block AK, Section 44, east of Juneau Avenue and south of 26th Street.

Item Summary
On June 26, 2014, the City Council approved the first reading of the ordinance.

General comments:
The request of the proponent is for a zone change from R-1 (single family) to A-2 (high density apartment).

Adjacent land uses:
N: single family residential, zoned R-1
S: vacant land, zoned R-1
E: vacant land, zoned IHC
W: Dr. Armando Duran Park, zoned R-1

Comprehensive Land Use Plan (CLUP):
The CLUP has this area designated as residential low-density. The requested zone change would be a minor change
to the plan, however, would provide a good buffer zone between the single family residential and the IHC zoning
district to the east.

Zoning Policy:
The purpose of this district is to promote high-density multi-family developments and compatible land uses in
harmony with lower-density uses. The regulations are designed to provide the occupants with safe and convenient
housing within an aesthetically pleasing environment in proper relationship to adjacent land uses. When proposed
development in this district is adjacent to R-1 or R-2 zoned property, the proposed development shall be designed to
provide for maximum compatibility with the adjacent development. Architectural design, landscaping, screening
and parking areas shall be properly provided to insure maximum protection of lower density uses.

A six feet screening fence would be required adjacent to any residentially zoned property, although in staff’s
opinion, a screening fence towards the park and towards the playa lake would not be necessary unless developed
into a residential subdivision.
The property owner to the north was concerned with the proposed apartment complex. Although his concerns
regarding property values being lowered was not addressed by the Planning & Zoning Commission (P&Z), the
screening fence will mitigate the issues that he presented to the commission regarding the proximity of the
apartment project. The screening fence required to the north of this property was not waived or removed by the
P&Z. 

Effect on the adjacent street and thoroughfare system:
Traffic should not have any major impact on the thoroughfare system. Iola Avenue is a collector which has the



capacity to handle the traffic of a buffer district, and allows access to both 34th Street and 19th Street. 26th Street is
also a collector and allows access to Milwaukee Avenue as well as the potential for connectivity to the Loop 289
access roads. 

Recommendations:
On June 3, 2014, the P&Z Commission recommended the request with a unanimous vote, with the following
condition:
1. That the six feet tall screening fence be waived to the south and west of the property.

Fiscal Impact
None.

Staff/Board Recommending
Bill Howerton, Assistant City Manager
P&Z Commission

Attachments
Ordinance - Zone Case 3231
Zone Case 3231































   

Regular City Council Meeting   6. 19.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Ordinance 2nd Reading – Planning: Consider Ordinance 2014-O0100 for Zone Case 3232, a request of Ronald
Key, for West Texas District Council, for a zoning change from R-1 to GO for offices on the east 227 feet of the
north 127 feet of Tract B, Western Meadows Addition, 5504 Wayne Avenue.

Item Summary
On June 26, 2014, the City Council approved the first reading of the ordinance.

General comments:
Request of Ronald Key (for West Texas District Council) for a zoning change from R-1 to GO for offices on the
east 227 feet of the north 127 feet of tract B, western Meadows Addition (5504 Wayne Ave).

Adjacent land uses:
N: R-1 – Single Family
S: R-1 Single Family and R-1 Specific use for garden/town homes
E: R-1 zoning with a legal non-conforming church
W: R-1 Single Family and R-1 Specific use for garden/town homes

Comprehensive Land Use Plan (CLUP):
This would be a minor change to the comprehensive land use plan as this area is intended for R-1 zoned property.

Zoning Policy:
The church use on this property is a legal non-conforming use since it has been there for many years. The church
would like the ability to be able to sell the property as GO with the possibility that the future tenant will be able to
use it as professional offices. The church offices currently occupying the existing building have not been intrusive
to the neighborhood and any modifications would need to meet landscaping and parking requirements before
permits are issued.

Effect on the adjacent street and thoroughfare system:
None.

Recommendations:
On June 3, 2014, the Planning & Zoning (P&Z) Commission recommended the request with a unanimous vote.

Fiscal Impact
None.

Staff/Board Recommending
Bill Howerton, Assistant City Manager



Bill Howerton, Assistant City Manager
P&Z Commission

Attachments
Ordinance - Zone Case 3232
Zone Case 3232





















   

Regular City Council Meeting   7. 1.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - City Secretary: Consider a resolution designating a Mayor Pro Tem.

Item Summary
City Charter, Chapter 1, Article IX, Section 12, requires City Council Members to elect a Mayor Pro Tem from
their members after newly elected members have qualified and take their seats on the City Council.

Fiscal Impact
None.

Staff/Board Recommending
Rebecca Garza, City Secretary

Attachments
Resolution - Mayor Pro Tem





   

Regular City Council Meeting   7. 2.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - Mayor Robertson: Consider a resolution directing the Electric Utility Board to reconsider its FY
2014-15 budget proposal to the City Council of the City of Lubbock.

Item Summary
As stated above.

Fiscal Impact

Staff/Board Recommending
Glen Robertson, Mayor

Attachments
Resolution - LP&L Electric Rate



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS. the Electric Utility Board (the “EUB”) is charged with making
recommendations to the City Council of the City of Lubbock regarding the annual budget
for the City’s electric utility, as well as the rates charged to customers for electricity; and

WHEREAS, concurrently with its recommendation as to the Fiscal Year 2014-2015
budget for the City of Lubbock’s electric utility, Lubbock Power & Light (the “Electric
Utility”), the EUB has also recommended an across-the-board increase in electric rates of
five and seventy-five one-hundredths percent (5.75%); and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lubbock recognizes the value in the
EUB’s formulating and recommending a budget for the Electric Utility, and desires the
EUB’s continued participation in the process; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lubbock, understanding the inherent
connection between revenues and expenditures, further desires to exercise its final budget
and ratemaking authority in such a fiscally responsible way that operations of the Electric
Utility are adequately funded, without subjecting customers to unnecessary rate increases;
and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lubbock is not presently supportive of
an increase in electric rates, but in recognition of the EU B’s valuable recommendatory role
in the budgetary process, the City Council directs that the EUB reexamine the proposed
Fiscal Year 2014-2015 budget for the Electric Utility, and promptly resubmit a budget
proposal to the City Council that is not inclusive of a rate increase; NOW THEREFORE:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK:

THAT the City of Lubbock’s Electric Utility Board be and is directed to promptly
reexamine the proposed Fiscal Year 2014-2015 budget for the Electric Utility, and make all
necessary adjustments to it, so that the revised budget submitted to the City Council
adequately funds the Electric Utility, but does so without requiring an increase to electric
rates.

Passed by the City Council this

_____

day of July, 2014.

GLEN C. ROBERTSON, MAYOR



ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO

SON, MAYOR

ms:RES-EUB.7. 1.14



   

Regular City Council Meeting   7. 3.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - Councilman Hernandez: Consider a resolution requesting that the Electric Utility Board reconsider
its FY 2014-15 budget proposal to the City Council of the City of Lubbock, and recommend, if
necessary, reductions in expenses to alleviate the necessity of a rate increase.

Item Summary
As stated above.

Fiscal Impact

Staff/Board Recommending
Victor Hernandez, Councilman, District 1

Attachments
Resolution - Annual Budget



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Electric Utility Board (the “EUB”) is charged with making
recommendations to the City Council of the City of Lubbock regarding the annual
budget for the City’s electric utility, as well as the rates charged to customers for
electricity; and

WHEREAS, concurrently with its recommendation as to the Fiscal Year
2014-2015 budget for the City of Lubbock’s electric utility, Lubbock Power & Light
(the “Electric Utility”), the EUB has also recommended an across-the-board increase
in electric rates of five and seventy-five one-hundredths percent (5.75%); and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lubbock recognizes the value in
the EUB’s formulating and recommending a budget for the Electric Utility, and
desires the EUB’s continued participation in the process; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lubbock, understanding the
inherent connection between revenues and expenditures, further desires to exercise its
final budget and ratemaking authority in such a fiscally responsible way that
operations of the Electric Utility are adequately funded, without subjecting customers
to unnecessary rate increases; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lubbock might not be supportive
of an increase in electric rates, but in recognition of the EUB’s valuable
recommendatory role in the budgetary process, the City Council requests that the
EUB reexamine the proposed Fiscal Year 2014-20 15 budget for the Electric Utility,
and promptly resubmit a budget proposal to the City Council that is not inclusive of a
rate increase, utilizing, if necessary, offsets through reduction in payment from
certain sources in an aggregate amount equal to the estimated revenues anticipated
from the rate increase having been originally proposed; NOW THEREFORE:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK:

THAT the City of Lubbock’s Electric Utility Board be and is requested to
promptly reexamine the proposed Fiscal Year 2014-2015 budget for the Electric
Utility, and make all necessary adjustments to it, so that the revised budget submitted
to the City Council adequately funds the Electric Utility, but does so without
requiring an increase to electric rates, utilizing, if necessary, proposed offsets through
reduction in payments from certain sources in an aggregate amount equal to the
estimated revenues anticipated from the rate increase having been originally

roposed.

THAT the Electric Utility Board may, at its discretion, propose reduction in
the estimated payments made toward: 1) the fee equivalent to a franchise fee; 2) the
ayment in lieu of taxes; 3) Downtown underground utility relocation project
expenses; 4) expenses in connection with the maintenance and operation of street
ights; and/or 5) any other source deemed appropriate by the Electric Utility Board.



THAT the Electric Utility Board may further recommend any amendments to,
or suspension of, applicable ordinances to effectuate the proposed reductions.

Passed by the City Council this

ATTEST:

_____

day of July, 2014.

GLEN C. ROBERTSON, MAYOR

Rebecca Garza, City Secretary

2ONTENT:

Victor Hernandez, City Councilman, Distric,2

(/1

Reso.EUB Budget Review (V3) 7.2.14



   

Regular City Council Meeting   7. 4.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Resolution - Councilman Hernandez: Consider a resolution acknowledging and affirming State law with regard
to confidentiality of certain information related to procurement, and directing the City Manager, and requesting
Lubbock Power & Light staff, to develop policies and methods accordingly.

Item Summary
As stated above.

Fiscal Impact
None.

Staff/Board Recommending
Victor Hernandez, Councilman, District 1

Attachments
Resolution - RFPs



RESOLUTION NO. 2014-RO

WHEREAS, the City of Lubbock (the “City”), by and through its electric utility,
Lubbock Power and Light (“LP&L”), issues requests for proposals (“RFPs”) and bids
from time to time for purposes of procuring such items as goods, services and future
electric generation; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Texas Public Information Act, the RFPs, bids, and responses
thereto, as maintained by LP&L, may be considered confidential as a competitive matter
for a public power utility and/or proprietary and protected information of the responding
companies; and

WHEREAS, it is often in the best interests of the citizens of the City to protect such
RFPs, bids and responses thereto in order to preserve the lowest prices in such
acquisitions of goods, services and future electric generation. and to secure the most
advantageous proposals and responses for such; and

WHEREAS, oftentimes release of such RFPs, bids, and responses thereto cost the City
and LP&L time and money by revealing trade secrets and/or proprietary information
from responding companies, and damaging the City’s position in negotiations with
prospective bidders; and

WHEREAS, state law compels confidentiality of certain information related to such
RFPs and bids throughout the procurement process under penalty of law.
NOWTHEREFORE:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK:

1. THAT the City Council of the City of Lubbock does hereby declare that any and
all information related to procurement conducted by LP&L shall only be released in
accordance with the Texas Public Information Act and shall otherwise remain
confidential.

2. THAT the City Council acknowledges and affirms that pursuant to Section
525.049 of the Texas Local Government Code, that information contained within
responses to RFPs is confidential by law in its entirety during the negotiation process and
after, to the extent said information constitutes or relates to trade secrets or proprietary
information, and, pursuant to said statute, release of such carries criminal penalties.

3. THAT the City Council does hereby direct the City Manager to develop policies
and methods to insure compliance with this Resolution. Further, City Council requests
LP&L staff to develop policies and methods consistent with such City policy and state
law.

Passed by the City Council this day of , 2014

GLEN C. ROBERTSON, MAYOR



ATTEST:

Rebecca Garza, City Secretary

CONTENT:

Reso.LP&L Conf Procurement 7.2.14

2



   

Regular City Council Meeting   7. 5.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Board Appointment - City Secretary: Consider and take action on the appointment of the Chairperson for the
Veterans Advisory Committee.

Item Summary
Per City Council Resolution No. 2014-R0053 (1), "...the chairperson of the [Veterans Advisory] committee being
appointed by the City Council as a whole."  The Veterans Advisory Committee recommends David Lewis to serve
as Chair.

Fiscal Impact
None.

Staff/Board Recommending
Rebecca Garza, City Secretary

Attachments
2014-R0053



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the City of Lubbock, Texas is home to many United States armed
forces veterans and their families; and

WHEREAS, veterans and their families are often eligible for public and private
assistance, but there must be a more meaningful and effective mechanism to ensure that
they have knowledge of, and access to, that assistance, so that veterans will not
unnecessarily endure difficulties that could otherwise be mitigated by available veteran
assistance programs and services; and

WHEREAS, in the interest of recognizing the contributions of one of the most
honorable segments of our local citizenry, the City Council of the City of Lubbock
desires to establish a permanent veteran's advisory commission to deliberate, identify,
and communicate to the City Council and local veterans the various benefits and
assistance available to veterans, and to recommend methods for coordinating and
otherwise improving the delivery of services to the women and men who have served our
country in the armed services, and further to offer recommendations on a continuing basis
as to any unfulfilled needs of those veterans; NOW, THEREFORE:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUBBOCK:

1. THAT the City Council of the City of Lubbock hereby creates a Veterans
Advisory Committee (the "Commission") that shall be comprised of eleven (11)
members, with each member and the chairperson of the committee being appointed by
the City Council as a whole. Appointments to the Commission shall be made within
thirty (30) days of the adoption hereof.

2. THAT regular meetings will be held at times and locations established by a
majority of the Commission members, at least once every three (3) months, unless
otherwise determined by the Commission. A simple majority shall constitute a quorum,
and a majority vote of the quorum shall be required for any action to be taken by the
Commission. All meetings and procedures shall be consistent with the policies of the
City of Lubbock concerning advisory Commissions and Boards.

3. THAT the Commission members shall serve as follows: Five (5) Commission
members shall serve for a term of one (1) year and six (6) Commission members shall
serve for a term of two (2) years, said terms to be determined by the Commission by a
drawing of straws. At the expiration of the terms of the initial Commission members, all
terms shall be for two (2) years, or under such time as their successors are appointed.

4. THAT all Commission members shall serve at the pleasure of, and may be
removed by, the City Council of the City of Lubbock. There shall be no limit upon the
number of terms, including successive terms, that a Commission member may serve.

152118
Typewritten Text
Resolution No. 2014-R0053
February 27, 2014
Item No. 6.15







   

Regular City Council Meeting   7. 6.           
Meeting Date: 07/10/2014  

Information
Agenda Item
Board Appointments - City Secretary: Consider one appointment to the Lake Alan Henry Board of Appeals.

Item Summary
Same as stated above.

Fiscal Impact
None.

Staff/Board Recommending
Rebecca Garza, City Secretary


	Agenda
	04._Executive Session Board Appointments
	01._Invocation
	01._Minutes
	01._ATT_5.20.2014 S EUB
	01._ATT_6.4.2014 S EUB
	01._ATT_6.10.2014
	01._ATT_6.12.2014
	01._Budget Ordinance Amendment 33
	01._ATT_Ordinance Budget Amend 33
	02._Budget Ordinance Amendment 34
	02._ATT_Ordinance - Budget Amendment 34
	02._ATT_Grant Detail Sheet - Citibus 5307
	03.__3436
	03._ATT_Ordinance - Budget Amendment 36
	04._Budget Ordinance Amendment 30
	04._ATT_Ordinance - BA 30
	04._ATT_EXHIBIT A
	04._ATT_BA 30 - MLI Budget
	05._Budget Ordinance Amendment 31
	05._ATT_Ordinance - BA 30
	05._ATT_CIP Detail Sheet
	05.1._Godeke Library 
	05.1._ATT_Resolution and JOC - Teinert Commercial Bldg.
	05.1._ATT_Budget Detail
	06._Budget Ordinance Amendment 32
	06._ATT_Ordinance - Budget Amendment 32
	06.1.__3399
	06.1._ATT_Resolution and Contract of Sale - Lubbock Omni
	07._Speed Limits
	07._ATT_Ordinance - Speed Limit 2014
	08._ APAI - Canyon Lakes Project - Amendment 2
	08._ATT_APAI-Amend2-Resolution
	08._ATT_APAI-Amend2-Contract
	09._ Provine- Saltcedar_Brush Control Contract
	09._ATT_Resolution and Contract - Provine Helicopters
	10.__3447
	10._ATT_Resolution and License - Andrews
	11._ Resolution  for a Purchase Order with Dell Marketing for the Desktop and Laptop Purchase.
	11._ATT_Resolution and Purchase Order - Dell Marketing
	12._CEAP ITB 14-11866 TF 2014 Contract HHC AC Planks
	12._ATT_Resolution and Contract - Planks AC - Heat 
	12._ATT_Tab Sheet
	13._ 2014 CAG Cycle 1
	13._ATT_resolution
	13._ATT_Recommendations for funding
	13._ATT_CLI Letter
	13._ATT_Cultural Arts Grant Funding Cycle
	13._ATT_Detail Support documents
	14._ Digger Derrick
	14._ATT_Resolution and Purchase Order - Altec Industries
	15.__3444
	15._ATT_Resolution - MAG
	16._Zone Case No. 3097-B
	16._ATT_Ordinance - Zone Case 3097-B
	16._ATT_Zone Case 3097-B
	17._Zone Case No. 3116-E
	17._ATT_Ordinance - Zone Case 3116-E
	17._ATT_Zone Case 3116-E
	18._Zone Case No. 3231
	18._ATT_Ordinance - Zone Case 3231
	18._ATT_Zone Case 3231
	19._Zone Case No. 3232
	19._ATT_Ordinance - Zone Case 3232
	19._ATT_Zone Case 3232
	01._ Mayor Pro Tem
	01._ATT_Resolution - Mayor Pro Tem
	02.__3445
	02._ATT_Resolution - LPandL Electric Rate
	03.__3449
	03._ATT_Resolution - Annual Budget
	04.__3450
	04._ATT_Resolution - RFPs
	05._ VAC Chair
	05._ATT_2014-R0053
	06._Regular Session Board Appointments

